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NOTICE

SPECIAL BUSINESS

NOTICE is hereby given that tha TWENTY
SEVENTH Annual General Mesting of the Members
of SHEEE KARTHIK PAPERS LIMITED will be held
“at Sres-Annapoorna Kalal Arangam: Dakshin Hali,
East Arokiasamy Poad, R.S: Puram, Celmbatare-
841002 on Monday, the 177 September 2018 at
'3.00 P.M. to trangact the following business:

AS ORDINARY BUSINESS

To raceive, consider and adept the ‘audited
Financial Statemants viz, Statement of Profit
and Loss Acnnunt Gash Flow Stitement for
thie year ended 31 March 2018, Balance
Sheet as on that date, the Hepnrla ot the
Directors and the Auditors' Report thergon.

Ta ratify the appolntment of the Auditors of the
company and to fix the remuneration and if
thought fit, to pass with .or without
modifications, the follewing resclution as an
Ordinary Resolutioh:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant o the provisions

of Sections 139, 142 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013

{the Act) figad with the Companies (Audit and
Auditars) Rules, 2014 {the Rules), (including
any statutory modification{s) ar re-
enactment(s) theraof for the time being In
force) the Company hereby rahfnas the
appointmantof Mis. K5 PV & Co, Chartered
Accountants, registerad with the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Indiavide Firm
registration number (155205 a8 the Statutory
Auditors of the Company ta-hald office from
the conclusion of this Meeting fill the

_conclusion of 28™Annual Genaral Maating o

such remuneration plus applicablé taxes and
out of pocket expenses, as may be mutually
agread upen by the Board of Directors and
Statutory Auditors.

FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of
Directors of the company beand are hereby

authotized to take all necessary steps and to:
do all such acts; desds, matters and things.

which may be deemed necassary for giving
aftact 1o the above Resolution”.

3:

I:_J"F

To appoint donsider and if thought fit, to pass

with or without madification, the following -

resolution-as a_Ej:l_-Eicial Resdlution;

‘RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Regulation
17(1A) ot the SEBI (Listing Obligations -and
Disclosure Bequirements) Regulations 2015
and other applicable provisions wof the
Companies Act 2013, -approval el the
shareholders of the company be and s hergby
apcorded: for the re-appointment of Sn M5
Velu holding DIN No. 0168208, not
withstanding the fact that e has crossed
the age of 75 years, as a Director of the
company liabla to retire hy rotation”,

To consider and if thought fl_t! ta pass with or
without medification the following, resolution

@ an Ordinary Resclution;

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the: provisions:
of Sections 149, 150, 152 and 161 and othar
applicable provisions of the Companies Act
2013 and the rules made there under

_{innludmg any statutory mc:t!:heatmn[s} or re-

enactment theraof for the time barng in force}
read with Schedule |V to the Companies .ﬁ.::t

2013 and In terms of the Eacuf:ﬂes and-

Exchange Board of India {_L_hEl'Il"lg Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Fegulations

2018 as-amended from tima to time, 5. B

Uma Shankar (hoiding DIN 08062869),
Directar who-holdsoffice ug to thie:date of this
Annual Geteral Meeting be and is hereby
appointed in the casual vacancy as7an
Indepandent Birector of the company not
liable to retirg by rotation for a perod from
01.61.2018 to 31.03.2019

To cansider and if thought fit, o pass with or
withaut madification the following resalution
a5 Special Resolution:

Re-Appointment of Independent Directors of the
company

"Resolved that pursudnt to the provisions of
Seclions 148, 152 and ofhier applicable provisions
of the Gumpanres Act 2013 and the rules made
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there under (including any statutory modification(s)
or re-enactment thereof for the time baing in force)
raad with Schedule [V to the Companies Act, 2013
and Interms of the Securities and Exchangs Board

of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure:

Hequirements) Regulations 2015 ag amended
from time to time, Sri Palanisamy Kanagavadivelu

{hoiding DIN 01B56028) who was appointed as

an Independent Director and who holds office as
an Independent Diractor upto March 31, 2049 and
being eligible, be and is hereby re-appointed as
.an Independant Director of the Company, not liable
torratie by rotation-and to-hold office for a second
tarm of & (Hvel-consecutive years, le: up to March
a1, 2024." '

6. To considerand if thought fit, to passwith or
without madifications, the following resolutian
as & Special Resolution,

Re-Appeintment of Independent Directors of the
company

“Rasolvad that pursuant to the provigions of
Sections 149,152 and other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act 2013 and the rules made
there under (including any statutory modification(s)
ar resemactmeant thereof for the time belng in lorce)
read with- Schedule IV 1o the Companies Act, 2013
andin terms of the Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Listing Obligations é4nd Disclosure
Requirements)  Regulations 2015  &s
amended from time to time, Sri Chinna Palanisanmy
Narendran {holding DIN 00090432), who was
appumtad as 'an Independent Director and whi
holds office as an Independent Dlrect{:-r upto
March 31, 2019 -and belng ellgible, be-and is heraby
re-appointed as an Independent Director of the
Company, not liable to retire by rotation and to
keld office for a secord term of 5 (live) consacutive
years, ke, up to March 31, 20247

7. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or
without madifications, the following resolution
4s a Special Resolution.

Re-Appoirtment of Independent Directors of the
company

"Hesolved that pursuant to the provisions of
Sactions 149,152 and other apolicable provisions

of the Companies Act 2013 and the rules made
there tirider (including any statutory modification(s)
or re-enactment therest for the tima being in force)
read with Schedule |V to the Gompanies Act, 2013
and in tarms of the Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Listing @bligatlons and Disclosure
Requirsmants) Regulations 2015 as amended
from time to time, S R Uma Shankar (holding
DIN 08062869), who was appointed as an
Independent Director and who holds office as an
Independent Ditector upte March 31, 2013 and

being eligible, be and is hereby re-appointed ‘as

an Independent Director of the Company, not liable
to retire by rotation and to hold office for a second
term-of & (five) consecutive years, L. up 1o March
31, 2024."

8 Tocensider and if thought fit, to pass: with:er
witheut medification the following reselution
a5 a Spechal Resoluticn.

‘“RESOLVED THAT in supersession of all
resolutions piaased garlier in thisiregard, the
gonsent of thie Members be and is hereby accorded
to the Board of Directars of the Company
{hereinafter referred 1o as “the Bu_ard"} pursiiant to
the provisions of Section 180({1)(¢) and other
applicable provislons, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the Companles (Meetings of Board
and its Powers) Rules, 2014, including-any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof,
for the time being in force to borrow any sum er
sums of money from time to time at its discietion,

for the purpose of the busingss of the Cempany,

from any one or more Banks, Financial Institutions
and other Persons, Firms, Bodigs Corporate,

notwithstanding that the monies to be borrowed
togather with the monies already borrowed by the
Company fapart from temporary loans: obtained
from the Company's Bankersin theordinary course
of business) may, at any time, exceed the aggregate:
of the paid-up share capifal of thie Company and
its free raserves (that is to sdy reserves not set

‘apart for any specific purpose), subject to such

angregate borrawings not-exceeding the amount
which is Rs. 50.00 crare (rupees fifty crare only)
over and above the aggragate of the paid-up share
gapital of the Company and its.free reserves:

3
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(that is to say reserves riot set apart for any specific
purpose) and that the Board be and is hereby
empowared and authorised to arrange or fix tha
terms and conditions of all such monies to be
borrowed from time to time as to [nierest,
repayment, security or otherwlse as. it may, in its
absolute discretion, think: fit.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose: of

giving effect to this resolution, the Board:-be and is

heraby authorsed to do all such acts, deeds,
matters and things as it may in its absolute
discretion deem necdssary, proper, or desirable
and to sattle any ﬁu}e;tiun'. difficulty, deubt that may
‘arise in respect of the borrowing{s) aforesaid and
further to do all such acts, desds and things and to

gxecute gl documents and writings as may be:

necessary, proper, desirable-or expedient to give
sffect to this resobuion.”

RESQLVED FURTHER THAT the: Beard of

Direttors recommend the rasoluticn: S8t oot urider

the Special Business lor the-approval of the ensuing

Annual General Meeting”,

& To considet and i thought fit, to pass with or
withaut medifications, the following reselution
as a Special Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT, the consent of the members.

be and |s hereby accorded in terms of Section
180(1)(a) and other applicable provisions, if any
of the Companies Act 2012 to the Board of
Directors of the company to pledge; modgage and/
or'charge in-all or any part of the movabie or
immovable properties of the company and the
whole or part of the underaking of the company of
giery natUre and kind whatsoever andmr eréaimg
a floating ehiarge in allor any rnwatﬂe or Immovable
properties of the company anr:t_ the. whalg. of the
undertaking of the company logether with power
ta lake over the management of the business. ot
concam of the-company In certain events to or in
fayour-of Banks, Financial Institutions to sscure
the:amount borrawed by thie company orany third

party from tirme to time for the dus payment of the

principal together with interest, eharges, costs,
axpenses and all other monies payable by the
company or any third party in respect of such
borrowings and to sell or otherwise dispose off the

—————
whale or. substantially the whole of the undertaking
of the company where the COMpany owns mare
than one undertaking, of the whole or substantially
the whole of any such undertaking(s)! interast on
such terms-and conditions at such fime{s} and in
such form and manner and with such ranking as to
priority as the Board in its-absolute discreticn thirks
fit provided that the maximum limit of the
obligations secured by such security interast
créated by the company or such sell o substantial
interest! undertaking does not excesd As.
12, 75.00.000 {Hup%s Twelve crores and saventy
fwa lakhs only) at one time.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of
Directors. of the company be and.are hereby
authorized to do such .acts, deeds, things and
execute all such documents, undertaking as may
be necessary for giving effect to the above
resolution. '

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the mortgage/
charge created! to be created/ or agreemaents!
documents/ executed,-' to be executed and all acts
dornie in terms of the above resolution by and with
authority of the Board ol Direclors be and are
hereby confirmed and ratified”

“Resolved further that the Board of Directors
recommaeand the resolution set out under the
Special Business for the approval of the ensuing
Annual General Meating”.

By Order of the Board

15d.-) M3, Velud

Chairman and

Place : Coimbatore Managing Director
Date : 2B.05.2018 DIN : 0168208

NOTES FOR THE MEMBERS' ATTENTION

1. & member enditled to attend and vole ai the
meeting is entitied 1@ appoint a proxy 1o
aftend-and vote instead of himsell and such
praxy nead notbe a member of the company,
Pursuant to provisions of Section 105 of the
Companies Act 2013, a person canact asa
proxy on bishalf of member not exceeding
fifty {50) and hoiding in the agaregate not
more than 10% of the total shara capital of

il

= — e



http://www.cvisiontech.com

SHREE KARTHIK PAPERS LIMITED

the company. n'case a proxy is proposed to:
be appointed by a member holding more:
than 105 of the total share capital of the

company carrying volting rights, then such
proxy: shall not act as a proxy for any other
person or & member,

Corporate members intending to send their
authorized representative{z) to-attend the
AGM pursuant to Section 113 of the
Compantes Act 2013 -are requested 1o send
a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution
autherizing their representativel(s) to attend
and vote on their behalf at the AGM

The instrument appointing proxy should
however be depogited at the Registered
Office of the company not less than 48 hours
before the commencement of the meeting.

Members/Proxies should bring their
attendence slips duly filled in for attending
thig meating

The Register of Members and Share
Transfer Books of the company will remain
closed from 11" Séptember 2018 o174
September 2018 (both days inclusive)

The explanatory s'tat_arnent pursuant to

Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013

with respect to the special business set out
in the Nofice and relevant details pursuant

to the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations:

and Disclosure Regquiremenis) Reguiations
2015 are annéxed hersto

Members holding shares in electronic form

are hereby informed that bank particulars

‘change of address if any, PAN No: are to be
intimated to their respective Dapnsitnry
Participants. The company or its Registrar
cannot act en any request directly received
from members holding shares in elactronic
form for-any change of bank particulars or
address if any,

Members holding shares in physical form
are requested to send any change in their
address, bank detalls, share transfers/
transmigsions, duplicate certificate if any, to

10.

11,

12

13.

Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) ,
SKDC Consultants: Limited, Coimbatore
guoting referencea of the Folio Na.

Information as required te be provided
pursuant to the requirements of Regulation
36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations. and
Disclosure Requirsements) Regulations
2015 with regard to the Directors seeking
appointmentre-appointment ai the AGM is

given to the notice.

As pear the green initiative taken by the
Ministry of Corporate: Affairs, the
sharsholders are advised to register thair
e-mail address with the Companly in respact

‘of shares held in physical form and with the

concerned Depository Participant in respect
of shares held in electronic form to enable
the Company to serve documents in
alectronic

Electronic copy of the Annual Report for

2017-18 is being sent to all the members

whose emall ids are ragisterad with tha
company/Depository -participant{s) for
communication purposes unless any
member has requested for a hard copy of
the same. For members who have not
registered their email address, physical
copies of the Annual report is being sent in
the permitted mode,

Investors are reguired to provide a copy of
their PAN No. for effecting share transfars,
transmission and transposition in their
favaur,

Members are requested to nete that

‘tha venue of the 27" Annual General

Measting is * Sree Annapoorna Kalaf
Arangam, Dakshin Hall, East Arokiasamy
Road, R.8. Puram, Coimbatore-641002 an
17" September 2018,

Thecut off date for determining the eligibility
to vote by electronic means or by ballot in
the general meeting shall ‘be 10th

‘Baptember 2018,

£

e ———
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14, The Board has appeointed Sri. 8.
Rengasamy  Practising Company
Secretary, Golmbatdre 641038 as
Scrutinizer for conducting the e-voting
process and baliot at AGM,

15, The Scrutinizer shall, after scrutinising the
votes cast at the AGM and through Remote
e-voting not later than 2 (two) days from the

conclusion of the: AGM make a consolidatad

Serutinizer's réport ‘and submit the samie to
the Chairman. The results of the vating o
thi resolutions shall be announced by the
Chairman on 19" September 2018. The
rasults declared along with the Scrutinizers
repnrt shall ba placed en the website of
ww, cdsl-and alsa shall be ccmmunl_-:a_lﬂd
to BSE Limited,

16: The results of voting shall be declared -at
the Registered Office of the Company within
2 days of the conclusion of the Annual
General Meeting by the chairman of the
maating.

17. - Instructions on e-voting is annexed to this
notice.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO

SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013,

Item Mo. 3

Az par the new Regulatian 17(4) of SEBI (Listing:

Obligations: and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2015, effeclive from Aprii1, 2019,
avery listed sompany wauld require the approval
of the shareholders of the company by way of
pasmng a spacial resu#urrun to appoint or continue
the Directarship of any person, who has attained
the age of 75 years as a Non-Executive Director of
the company.

Sri M.5. Velu holding BDIN No. 01682508 was
appointad as a Director of the company liable to
retire by Totatian In the: 25" Annual General
Meating held on 28.02:2016. He s eligible for ria-
app-::rr‘iiment In order to ensure compliance with
Regulation 17{1A) of SEBI {L:stlng Obligations and

Diselosure Requirements) Regulations 2015,
which is effective from 1+ Agril 2019, necessary
special resolution has baan set aut in the Notice
tem MNo. 3 seeking approval of the shareholders
of the nom_pany for the re- -appointmeant of Sei M.S,
Velu holding DIN No. 01682508 Director of the
company liable to retire by rotation.

Keeping in view of the vast experlénce and skills
possessed by Sri M.S. Velu, the Board considers
that his continued association would immensely
benefit the company.and it is- desirable to re-
appoint him as a Director of the company liable to
retive by rotation. '

Sri M.S. Velu, presently 76 years of age, holds
Bacheior Degree in Electrical Engineering and
was appointed on the Board of Dirsctors of the
company on 18.12.1891.He is also a Managing
Director in Sree Ganesh Gears Private Limited and
Directorin Shrea"-fignq_sh Wind Mill Private Limited.
He Is also a member of the Stakeholders
Relationship Committee. He holds 9972620 equity
sharas in the company.

Sri.VigneshValu and-Smt. Selvambal are: related
o Sri M.S. Velu,

The Board commends the Special Resolutions sat
cut-at [tem Mo, 3 of the Notice for approval by the
members. ~

ltem No.4

Sri R. Uma Shankar aged about 52 vears is a Non
Executive Independent Director of the company.
He joined the Board of Directors of the company
on 01.07.2018 who holds office up to the date of
this Annual Genetal Meeting be appointed -and
regularized in: the casual vacancy as an
indepandent Director of the company not liable to
retire by rotation for & period from 01.01.2018 to
31082019

He daoes not hiold by himsélFor forany other patson
on a beneficial basis, any sharas in the company.

Except 8r R..Uma shankar, being an appointee,
none of the Directors and Key Manageriai
Fersonne! of the company and their relatives s
concerrned of interested, financlal or otharwlsa in
the resolution set-out at item No.4,

o]

s
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This statement may also be regarded as an
appropriate disclosure under the Act and the
Listing Regulations,

The Board recommends the Special Resolutions
set out at ltem No, 4: of the Notice for approval by
the members:

ltem No.5, 6and 7

Sri Palanfzarmy Randgavadiveld
DIN : D1856028), Sri Chinna Palanisamy
Narendrar (holding : DIN 00080432), 5r R. Uma
Shankar (holding : DIN 080B62869), were
appointed-as an |Indapendent Directors of the
Company and they hold officeas an Independent
Directors of the Company up to March3d, 2019
(“first term®). The Momination and Remuneration
Committes of the Board of Directors, on the basis

of the repart ofperformance evaluation, has

recommended re-appointment of St Palanisamy
Kanagavadivelu, Sri Chinna Palanisamy
Narendran and Sfi R. Uma Shankaras an
Independent Directors of the Company for a
second term of 5 (five) consecutive years on the
Board of the Company.

The Board, based on the perdermance-evaluation
and as per the recommandation of the Nemination
and Remuneration Committee, considers that,
given their background and experience and
contributions made by them during thelr tenure,
the continued association of Sri Palanisamy
Kanagavadively, Sri Chinna Palanisamy
Narendran and Sri R, Uma Shankar would be
beneficial te the Company and it is desirable to
continue to avail thelr services as an Independent
Directors: Accordingly, it is proposed to re-appoint
Sri Palanisamy Kanagavadivelu, Sri Chinna
Palanisamy Narendran and ‘Srl R, Uma Shankar
as an Indepandant Directars of the Cormpany, not
liable to retire by rotation, for a sécond term of 5
{tive) consecutive years on the Board of tha
Company. :

Gri Palanisamy Kanagavadivelu, Sri Chinna
Palanisamy Narendran and Si R, Uma: Shankar
are not disqualified from being appointed as-a
Directorsin terms of Section 164 of the-Act and hias
givers their consent to act as a Directars,

(holding

Kanagavadivelu, Sri

The Company hag also received declarations from
Sri Palanisamy Kanagavadivelu, Sri Chinna
Palanizamy Marendran-and Sri H. Uma Shankar
thatthey meets the criteria of independence as
prescribad both under Section 149(8) of the Act
and under the Securities and Exchiange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclesure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing
Regulations"). '

In theopinion of the Board, fulfils the conditionsg
far 5ri Palanisamy Kanagavadivelu, Sri Chinna
Palanisamy Narendran and Sri A. Uma Shankar
fulfils the conditions for appolntment as an
Independent Directors as specified in the Att and
the Listing Regulations. Sri Palanisamy
Kanagavadivelu, Sri Chinna Palanisamy
Narendran and Sri B. Uma Shankar are
independent of the management.

Cetailzs of Sri Fataniﬂ&my Kanagavadivelu,
Sri Chinna Palanisamy Narendran and Srl R. Uma
Shankar are provided in the Notice,

Mo remuneration is paid by way of fee-for attending
meeatings of tha Board or Committees thereof or
for any other purpose whatsoever as may be
decided by the Board.

Copy of draft letter of appointment of 5r
Palanisamy Kanagavadivelu, Sri Chinna
Paianisamy Marendran and Sr R. Uma Shankar
as Independant Directors setfing out the terms and
cenditions of appointment is avaitable for
inspection by the members at the registered office

of the Company.
Bri Palanisamy Kanagavadivelu, Sr Chinna

Palanisamy Marendran and Sti R, Uma Shankar
are interested In the resolutlen set out at Itern No.
5,688 7 of the Motice with regard to their
reappaintment. Relativas of Sri Palanisamy
Chinna Palanisamy
Marendran and Stj R. Uma Shankiar may be
deamad to ba intérested in the resolution to the
extent of their shareholding interast, if any, in the

Company, Save and except the abdve, none of

the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of
the Company / their relatives are, in any
way.concerned of interested, financlally or

otherwise, In the resolution.
[7]
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This statement may also be regarded as.an
appropriate disclosure under the Act and the
Listing Regulations:

The Board commends the Special Resolutions set
ot at tem'No. 5, 5 & 7 of the Notice for approval by
the members.

ltem No.8 and 8

A Special Resolution was pagsed by the. Company
at its: Twenty-sixth Annual General Meeting held
on 20" Saptember 2017 (being - Aeselution under
item number 5 therein) inter alia, authorised the
Board of Directors of the Company ("the Beard”)
pursuant to Section 180(1)(C} of the Companias
Act 2013 read with the Companies: (Meatings of
Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, inclutding -any
statutory modification{s) or re-enactment{s} theiaof,
for the time being in !orca and the Articles of
Association of the Gﬂmp&ﬂ‘f. to borrow monies in
excess of the aggregate of the Company's Paid-
up capital and Free Reserves subject to a célling
of 26 crore. The overall barrowing limit needs 1o
be increased from the present 25 crore to 50 crore
in view of additional tund reguiremants of the
Company envisaged for the current:and future
financial years.

Feeping In view the Company’s axisting and future

financial requirements to support its business

operations, the Company needs additional funds.
For this purpose, the Campany is desirous of
ralsing finance from various Banks andfor Financial
Institutions and/or any other lending institutions
andior Bodies:Corporate-andior such other
parsons! individuals-as may be considered fit,
which, together with the moneys already berrowed
by the Company {aparl from temporary loans
obtairied from the Company's bankers in the
ordinary course of business) may exceed the
aggregate of the paid-up capital and free reserves:
of the Company.

In order to facilitate securing the borrowing mada
by the Company. it would be necessany o créale

charge on the assets or whole of the Underaking:

of the: Company.  Section: 180(1}a) of the
Companjes Act, 2013 provides for the power 1o
sell, lease ar otherwise dispose of the whole or

substantially the whole of the underaking of the

Company subject ta the approval of members in
the gensrai mgeting.

The Board recommends: these resalutions for the
approval of the members as Special Resolutions.
The Company has got cradit facifitiesilean

sanctoned for Rs:12,75,00,000{- { Aupeeas Twalve

Crares and ‘seventy five lakhs enly Jby Kotak
Mahindra Bank Ltd. and Created Mortgage /charge
in favour of Kotak Mahiridra Bank Ltd. for
axpanding business operations of the Company,
The Board Proposes to ratify the same.

The Board recommends the resolution as set out
at item No. B.and 9 of the notice for your approval,
None of the-Directors or Key Managerial Parsonnel

of the company ortheir relatives are in.any way
concemead or interested financially or otherwise in

‘this: resolution.

The explanatory statement may also be read and
treated as disclosure in compliance with the
requirements of Section 190 of the Companies
Act 2013 and Regulation 36 of the SEBI {Listing

‘Obllgations and Disclosure Reguiremants)

Hegulations 2015,
By Order of the Board
(Sd.4-) M.S. Velu
Chairman and
Maraging Directar
DIN | D168208

Plage : Colmbators
Date @ 28.05.2018
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ANNEXURE

Details of Directors seeking Appointment and
Re-appointment at the 27™ Annual General

Meeting vide item nos.

notice

2,4, 5, 6 and 7 of the

(Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations 2015

Mame Sri M5 Valu
DIN Ne. 0168208
Date of Birth 01.02.1943
Date of appointment | 18.12.1991

Expertise in
functional areas

General Management

No. Of sharas held

89.72.620

Directorship held in

Shree Ganesh Gears

Chairmanships/
Memberships of the
Committees of the
Board of Diractors
of other companies

(A% on 31% March, 2018}

MNone

Helationship between
Birsctors inter-se

Mot related to any
Directar and Key
Mardgerial Personnel

Mame Sti. Chinna Palanisamy
Marandran

DiN Na. 0o080432

Date of Birth 02.10.1966

Date 'of appointraerit | 24.02.2003

Expertise in
functional areas

General Management

Memberships of the
Committees of the
Board of Directors of
other companies

(As on 31* March, 2018)

Relationship between
Directors: inter-se

Related to Smt. 5.5, Velu

| and Sri Vignesh Velu

Memberships of the
Commitiees of the

Board of Directors of
other companies
(As on 31 March, 2018)

No. of shares held BO00
other companias’ Private Limited Shree
Vignesh Wind Mil| |Directorship held in hil
Private Limited other companies
‘Chairmanships! None Chairmanships/ None

Relationship between
Directars interse

Mot related to- any
Diirectar and Key
Managerial Personmel

Nama S P Hanagavadiv&iu“
DIN No. 01856028
Date of Birth 11.08.1957
Date of appointment | 24,02.2003

Name Sri R Uma Shankar
'DIN No. 08062865

Date of Birth 23.08.1966

Date of appointment | 01.01.2018

other compahies

Expartise in General Management
functional areas

No. Of shares held il

Directorship held in | Nil

other companies

Expertise in General Management
functional areas

Mo. of shares held il

Directorship held in | Nil
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[As

Chatrmanships/
Memberships of the
Cemmittess of the
Board of Directors
of other companies:

hone

on 31 March, 2018)

Relationship between
Directors inter-se

Mot related to-amy
Director and Key
Managerial Personnel

18.

Voting through electronic means

in Gornpliance with the provisions of section
108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20
of the Companies (Managament and
Administration} Rules, 2014, and Reguiation
44 of the Securities Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Dlsclusure
Requirements) Regulations 2015, the
Company is pleased to provide mernbers
facility to exercise their voltes for all the
fesolutions detaited in the Notice of the 27th
Annual General Meeting scheduled to be held
on Monday, the 17th September 2018.at 3.00
p.m. by electronic. means and the business
may ba transacted through remote &-voling.
The Gompary has engaged the services of
CDSL gs the authorized agency to provide
the remate-a-voling faciiities S per instructions
below.

The Members, who have not voted through
remote e-voting and present at the AGM in
persan or proxy, can vote through the ballot at
the AGM.

Kindly note that members can opt for only one
mode of voting |.e., gither by through remote
e-voting or by ballot at the AGM |

In case of Membiers casting thelr vote by remote

.g-voling; then voting done through remote e-

voting shall prevail.A member present at the
AGM and voted by remote e-voting will not be
permitied to vote at the AGM by Ballot.

\otes ¢ast by members who hold shares-on
the cutcfl date iz, A40.08.2018 alons will be
counted,

The instructions for shareholders voting
electronically are as under:

{ij The e-woting period begins on 14.09.2018 at
.00 AM. and ends on 16.08.2018 at 5.00 B.M,
Buring this ﬁerh::d sharehdldars’ of the
Company, holding shares either in physical
latm or In demateralized form, as on the cut-
oft date (record date) of 07" September 2018
may cast their vote electronically. The e-vating
module shall be disabled by COSL for voting
thareafter.

Sharehiolders who have already voted prior
to the meeting date would not be eniitied to
vote dt the meeting venus.

(i}

{iil) The shareholders should log on to the e-vating

website www.evolingindia.com.

{iw) Click on Shareholders.
v} Now Enter your User |D
&, For CDSL: 18 digits beneficiary 10,
b. ‘ForNSDL: 8 Character DP 1D followed by
‘8 Digits Client 1D,
¢. Mambers holding shares in Physical Form
should enter Folio Number registerad
with the Company.
(wi) Mext enter the Image Verification as di_sipiayﬁd'

and Click on: Lagin.

(vii) If you are holding shares in demat form and
had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and
voted on an earlier voting of any company,
then your existing password is fo be-used.

{wiii) If you are a first time usér follow iha stepsgiven
balow: '

For Members holding shares in Bemat Form and
Physical Form

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN
issued by Income Tax Depatment
(Applicable for both  demat
shareholders as wall as physical
shareholders):

Members who have not updated
| their PAN with the Companyi

PAN

[1o]
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Depository Participant are requested
to use the fiest two letters of their
name and the 8 digits of the
saquence number in the PAN field.
In case the sequence number is less
than 8 digits enter the applicable
nurnber of 0's Belore the number after
the liest two eharacters of the name in
CAPITAL lettets. Eg: If your name is
Rarrissh Kumarwith sequenca number
1 then enter RAODDOOOOOT in the
PAN field. -

Entar the Dividend Bank Details or

Dividand 3
Bank | Date of Birth (in ddfmmiyyyy format)
Details | 85 recordad in your demal account or
OR in the. companhy records in order to
Date of | login.IT both the. details are nol
Bitn | recorded with the depository  or
(Do) | company please enter the mamber id!

falio number in the Dividend
Bank ﬁgtails‘ field a5 mentionad
in instruction (iv). |

{ix) After entering these details appropriately,
click on "SUBMIT tab.

{x) Members holding share in physical form wil
then direstly reach the Company selection
sereon: However, members. holding shares
in demat form will now reach '‘Password
Creation’ menu wherein they are required 1o
mandatorily entar their login password in the
new password field. Kindly note that this
password is to be also used by the demat
holders for voting for resolutions of any other
company an which they are aligible to vote,
provided that company opts for e-voting
through CDSL platform. It iz strongly
recommended not to share your passwerd
with-any othar persen and take uimest care
to keep your password confidential,

For Membars holding shares in physical farm,
the details can be used only for e-voting on
the resolutions contained in this Notice,

Click on the EVSN for tha relpvant “Shree
Karthik Papers Limited’en which you chocse
1o vote,

{x0)

{ i)

{xiil) ©On the woting page, you will see
"RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION® and against
the same the option “YES/NO" for voting.
Select the option YES or NO as desired. The
option YES implies that you assent to the
Rasolution and option NG implies:that you
dizsent to0 the Fesolution,

(xiv) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if
you wish to view the entire Riesolution details.

{avy After $Btectmg the. resolution you have
decided to vote. on, click on "SUBMIT", A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish
to confirm your vote, click on "OKY, else lo
change your vete, click on *CANCEL"and
accordingly modify your vote.

{xvi) Gnce you “CONFIRM” your vote on the
resolution, you will not be allowed to modify
your vota.

{xvil) You can also take a print of the voles cast by
clicking on “Click here to print” option on the
Voting page:

(xviiiy If a demat account holder has forgotten the
login password then Enter the User 1D and
the image verification code and click on
Forgot Password & enter the details as
prampted by the system.

{xix} Shareholders can also cast their vote using

CDSL's mobile app m-Voting available far
android based mobiles. The m-Voting app can
be downloaded from Google Play Store. Apple.
ard Windows phone users can download the
app from the App Store and the Windows
Phone Store respectively an or after 30" June
2016, Please follow the instructions as
prompted by the mobile app while voting on
your mobile:

{xx) Nota for Non — Individual Shareholders and
Custodians

Non-Individual shareholders (.. other than:
individaats, HUF, NRI ete.) and Custodian are
required to log on to www.evotingindia,egm
and register themselves as Corporates:

7]
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(o)

A ‘scanned copy of the Registration Form
bearing the stamp and sign of the
antity stiguld be emailed to
After receiving the login details a Compliance
User should be created using the admin login
and password. The Compliance User would
be able to link the account(s) for which thay
wish to vate-on, .

The list'of accounts linked in the login should
be mailed to helpdesk.evoting @cdslindia.com
and on approval of the accounts they would
be able to cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and
Power of Attorney (POA) which they have
issued in favour of the Custodian; if any,
should be uploaded in PDF format in the
system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

In case you have any gueries or issues
regarding e-voting, you may refer the
Freguently Asked Questions ("FAQs")
and e-voting manual available at

www evotingindia.com, under help

section or write an email to

helpdesk evoling @ cdslindia.com.
By Ordar of the Board
{Sd.-} M.S. Velu
Chairman and
Place | Coimbatore Managing Director
Date : 28.052018 DIN : 0168208
2]



http://www.cvisiontech.com

SHREE KARTHIK PAPERS LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT
Dear Sharsholdets,

Thie Directors of your company take pleasure in presenting you the Twenty Seventh Annual Report
and the Audited Accounts for the year ended 31st March 2018,

FINANCIAL RESULTS AT A GLANCE

{ Rs. in lacs)

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Revenue from operations 5722.03 4749.06
Other Incoma 234 13.48
Total Income 572447 4762.49
Profit from oparations before Finance cost,
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses and Exceptional itams 580.78 430,47
Less: Finance Cost 105:51 71:50
Depreciation Expenses 100.02 81.15
Profiti{Loss) before Exceptional items and tax 375.20 277.82
Exceptional iters - -
Profit/{Loss) before Tax 475.20 277.82
Less: Current tax 76.50 56.64
Deterrad Tax 89.35 -
Mat (162.09) -
Earlier years 267 -
Profit/(Loss) after tax 221.18 185.27

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

The Ministry of Corporate Alfairs (MCA) has
riotified the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
applicable to certain classes of companies and
Ind AS has replaced the existing Indian GAAP
prescribed under section 133 of the Companies
Act 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules 2014 for such class of
companies. The company has ai:[l:_!p_t&_r:i h‘_ld AS for
the first time with transition date of 1 April 2016.

DIVIDEND.

Your Directors do mot recommand to pay &
Dividerid for the year ended 31 March 2018 to
retain the profit for the warking capital requirements.

OPERATIONS

Dwring the year under review, the company has
achieved a turnover of Rs. 5?22 03 lakhs as
against Rs. 4749.06 jakhs for the pravious yeaar,

The prolit before tax was Rs, 375.20 lakhs as
against As. 277.82 lakhs during the pravious year.

During the year undet review the turnover has
increased by 20% over the previous year. Qvarall
the operational pedormance was good during the
year.

There was rio changa in the nature of business of
the company during the financial year ended 31%
March 2018.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

1. Newsprint is being imported at “Nil" duty at
very low rates due to dumping by foreign
manufacturers and this has depressed the
demand ard prices of newsprint manufactured
by Indian Paper Mills, thereby also affecting
the demand of writing and printing paper as
newsprint capacities are being divarted to
wiiting and printing paper manufacture,

13
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2. The installed capacity for writing and printing
paper has increased significantly in the last

four years, thereby affecting the demand as-

well as prices of the paper manufactured by
YOUIT E0mpanyt

4. Measures are being taken to-save cosis and
rationalize operations, they are likely to yield
positive results,

TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

Mo appropration is made towards General
Aesdrves,

SHARE CAPITAL

The paid. up Eguity Share Capital as on
31% March, 2018 was Hs. 9,65,50,000/+. During
the year under review, the Company has not issued
any further shares.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

Your company has not accepted any deposits from
the public within the meaning of Seéction 73 of the
Companies Act 2013 and the Companies
{Acceptance of Deposits) Rules 2014 and hence
there-are no unpaid/unclaimed deposits nor there
i any default in repayment thereof.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

The Board of Directors met 4 (Four) timas during
the financial year 2017-18. Details of number of
meetings of Board of Directors and committees
theredf and the attendance of the Directors in such
meetings arg provided under the Corporate
Governance Report. The provisions of the
Companies Act 2018 and listing agreement were
adhered to while considenng the time-gap betweaen
twiomeetings:

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the year under review, all recommendations
made by the Audit Committes were accepted by
the Buard Thera were na instances where the
Board has nnt accepted any recﬂmmendamns of
the Audit Cpmmmea

Details of Committees of Board of Directors along
with 'their terms of referance, composition-and

meetings held during the year, are provided
separataly in the Corporate Governance Report,
which forms part of the-Annual Report;

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In cempliance of Section 134 {5} of the Companies

At 2013, your Directors wish to confirm that —

i} Inthe prepargtion of the annual accounts, tha
‘applicable Accounting Standards have been
followed.

ii} The Directors have selected accounting.

policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a trus

-and fair view of the state of affairs of the.

‘Gompany at the end of the financial year and
of the Profit/{Loss) of the Company for that
pariod.

ili) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient
care as warranted for the maintenance of

‘adequate accounting récords In aceordance:

with the provisions of this Act in. safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing/
detecting any incidence of frauds and other
irregularities,

iv) The Annual Accaunts have besn prepared oh
& gaing concem basis.

v) The Directors had laid down internal financial
contrels to be followed by the company and
Ahat such internal controls are adequate and
weara operating affectively

viy The Directors biad devised proper systems to.

ensure compliance with the provisions of all
appiicable laws and thal such systems ware
‘adequate and operatinig effectively,

BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 134(3}(p),
149{8} and Schedule IV of the Adt and Regulation
17(10) of SEBI Listing Ftagulatmns and in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Boatd
Evaluation issued by Securlties and Exchange
Board of Indla, the Board has carded out an annual
perdormance evaluation of its own Performance,
the diredtars individuaily as well as the evaluation

0
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of the working of all Board Committeas and the
Chairman of the Board, The performance
evaluation was carried out on the basis of inputs
received from all the Directors/ Members of the
Committees; as the case may be. Further the
Board’s performance was evaluated based on the
criterta like structure, Governance, Dynamics.
functioning, approval and review of operations;
financials, internal control etc. The Independent
Directors of the company have alsd convened a
separate meeting for this purpose, All the resiiis
of evaluation have been communicated to the
Chairman of the Board of Directors.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR
" INVESTMENTS BY COMPANY

Details of Loans, Guarantees and inv&s_imenls
covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the
Financial Statements.

MATERIAL CHANGES

There is no material change or commitments after
closura of the financial year till the date of this
report,

SIGMNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS
PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS
OR TRIBUNALS

There are no significant and material orders passed
by the RegulatorsiCourts/Tribunals which would
impact the going concern status and the.company’s
operations in fulure.

CORPORATE GOVERMNANCE AND
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
REPORT

Your Company has adopted appropriate
standards for good Corporate Governance.
All the mandatory provisions of Corporate
@Governance as prescribed under the amended
Listing Agreements of the Stock Exchange, with
which the Company is listed, are complied with.
The company complies with Cotporate
Governance requiraments specified in regulation
34 read with Schedule V of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirentents)
Regulations 2015.

A report on Corporate Governanee as required
under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015 forms part of this
Annual Report.

NOMINATION AND
COMMITTEE POLICY

REMUNERATION

As per the requirements of the provisions of the
Companles Act, 2013, a Nomination and
Remuneration Committea of directors was formed
by the Board of Directors consisting of: 1. 5 P
Kanagavadivelu, Chairman (Non-Executive —
Independent) 2. S P, C. Narendran, Member
[Non-Exacutive — Independent) 3. 511 H. Uma
Shankar, Member (Non-Executive ~ Independent)
The said committae has been empowered and
authorised to exercise widest power as entrusted
under the provisions of Section 178 of the
Companles Act, 2013. The Company has & policy
on directors! appointment -and remuneration
including eriteria for determining qualification,
positive attributes, independenca of a director and
other matters provided under sub-section (3) of
sectlon 178,

CONSERVATION OF EMERGY AND
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGO

The required details in accordance with section
134 (3)(m) of the-Companies Act 2013 read with
Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014
are-given in Annexure-1 forming part of the repart.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company follows & compreheansive and
integrated  risk Appraisal, mitigation cand
managemant process, The risk managamsnt
process of the _company is being periodically
reviewed for improvement., None of the identifiad
risk elements have any threat on the sustainability
of the business.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

In-aceordance with the Companies Act 2013 and
Regulation 34 of SEB! (Listing Chbligations and
Disclosure Requirerents) Regulations 2015, the
details of the Management analysis and datas are
given in Annexure 2

—
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EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN

As per requirements of provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, the extract of annual return
in the prescribed Form MGETY ls annexed heréto
as Annexure 3 forming part-of the report,

INTERNAL FINAMCIAL CONTROLS

Your company has in place adequate internal
financial controls with relerence to-financial
staternents. During the year unider review, such
controls wera tested and ] rEpurtabiE rnaterral
weakness were observed,

VIGIL MECHANISM

The cempany has aestablished & vigll mechanism
to provide: a frame work lo promote responsible
and secure whistie blowing and to provide a

channel 1o the employees and Directers fof .

réporting to the management cencerns abpul
unethiical behaviour, actual or suspectad fr'auh ar
Ulﬂfahﬂr’l ot the code of cunu:iur:t ar policy of the
company as. a&npted#mmeﬁ frarm tirme to limea. The
details of "u’;g:i Mechanism s given in Corporate
Governance Beport which forms part of this Annual
Repart:

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND
ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Compary does not havé any joint venture,
subsidiary or associate company.

“ DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL

During: the. year under review, Smt, Selvambal
Sengottt Velu, DIN Mo. 01740974 has been re-
appointad asa Director of the company with effect
from 20008201 7 pursuant tothe approval accorded
by the shareholders of thie company at the 26"
AGM higld on 2000902017,

In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act
2013, S M.S. Velu holding DIN Mo. 068208 retire
from the Board of Direciors of the company by

rotation at the ensuing Annual General Masting

and being eligible has offered himself for re-
apaoaintment,

During the year under review, the Board of
Directors.in their meeting held on 30.12:2017 has
subject to the appraval of members, appointad Sri
H. Uma. Shankar as-an Independent Directar in
the casual vacancy, not llable to retire by rotaton
for-a pered from:01.01.2018 1o 31.03.2019

The Board of Directors in their meeting hald on
28.05,2018 has sybject to the approval of
members, ré-apgointed: 8r°P, Kanagavadivelu
(DIN No. 01856028, Sri P.C. Narendran (DIN No.
00G90432) and Sri R Uma Sharkar (DIN No.
(8062869) as Independent Directors of the
company for 8 second term of 5 (five) consecutive
years upto 317 March 2024.

The Company has received individual declaration
frarm following Independant Director(s] ol tha
Company stating that they meet the oriteria of
indeperdence as provided under Sub-section (8)
of Section 149 of the Act and Fegulation 16(1)(b)
of the SEBI Listing Regulations:

1} 5r P. Kanagavadivelu

@) 5r P.C. Marendran and

3) &rl A: lima Shankar

The netice convening forthcoming Annual General
Meeting includes the proposal for appointrment/ra-
appointrent of Directors A brisf resumie of the
Directors seeking appointment/ re-appaintment at
the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and other
details as required to be disclosed in terms of
Hagulatunn 35{3} of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Dsstlosure Henusremants} Hegutalmns 2015
forms part of the Mofice.

N_cne of the Directors are disgualified lor
appointment/re-appointment under section 164 of
the Companies Act 2013

Menae of the Direclors of the company have
resignied during the year.

Morne of the Directors are réfated inter<se 1o each
other save and ‘except S M.S. Velu, Smi, 5.5
Velu and Sri Vignesh Velu,

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Tha Independent Directors have submitted their
disclosures to the Board that they fulfil all the
tequirements.as stioulated in Section 149(6) of the
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Companies Act, 2013 so as to qualify themseives
to be-appointed as Independent Directors under
the provisions:of the Companies Act, 2013 and

the: relevant rules of the SEBI (Listing Obligations:

and Disclosure Requiremants) Regulations 2015
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All the related party transactions are entared on
arm's Iangth basis and are in compliance with the
appﬁcabla provisions of the Actand the Listing
Agreement. The disclosure is being made as a
matter of prudence. All the transactions have beean
done in the erdinary course of business.

The transactions entered by the company with the
related parties duririg the financial vear 2017-18
dre in the ordinary course of business and at arm's
length basis. The particulars _n_f related party
transactions is provided in the Form AOGZ and
annexed to the Board's Report as Annexure 4.

AUDITORS

M/s. K 8 P V & Co, Chartered Accountants, (Firm
Registration No. 0155208} were appointed as
Statutory Auditors of the Company for a petiod ol 5
{five) years al the 26™ Annual General Mesting
("AGM") hald .on 20" Ssptember, 2017 till the
conclusion of tha 318 AGM,

In terms of the provisions of Section 139 of thie
Companies Act, 2013, their appointment will
however need to be ratified by Sharsholders.at
the forthcaming Annual General Meeting. Notice
convening the ferthcoming Annual General
Mesating includes a proposal for ratification of
appeintment of Statutory Auditors by the
Shareholdérs of the Company.

AUDITOR'S REPORT

The ndtes on financial statements referred to in
the Auditor's Report are sell-explanatory and do
not call for any further comments and axplanations.

The Auditor's Report does not contain any
glualification, reservation or adverse ramark,

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

Pursuant to the provigions of ‘Seaction 204 of the
Companies Act 2013 and the Companies

{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel} Rules 2014, the Company has
appointed 3ri 5. Rengasamy, Company Secratary
in practice fo underake the Secretarial Audit of
the company for the year 2017-18. The Report of
the Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith
as Annexure 5.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR'S OBSERVATION IN
SECRETARIAL. AUDIT REPORT AND
DIRECTORS EXPLANATION THERETO

During the year under review, the Company's:
Share:-Capltal ts Rs:9.55,50,000-and the sharas

-are listed with BSE. The Company has not
‘appointed the Key Managerial Péarsonnel bioth full

time Company Secretary and Chief Finance Officer
under section 203 of the Companies Act 2018,

Explanation: The company was in search of
suftable candidate for the appointment as
Company Secretary and Chief Finance Officer in
whole time employment. It took some time and the
company will ‘appoint a sultable candidate as.a
Gompany Secretary who is'a member of the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India and Chief
Finance Officer of the company,

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The information féquired pursuant fo Section 197
réad with Bule 5 of the Gompanies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules 2014 in respect of the employess of the
company is annexed herewith “Annexura B

None of the employees of the company were in
receipt of monthly or yearly remuneration in excess
of the limits specitiad under the Companies Act
2013 and Rule '5(2) and Rule 5(3) of the
Companies: (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managérial Personnel ) Rules 2014,

DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT
OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE

As per the provisions of the Sexual Harassmant
of Women at work place {Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal act, 2013 no cases of sexual
harassment of wemen at work place were neither
repored nor redressed for the relevant year,

[17]
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INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

Felationship with employees was' cordial
throughout the financial year.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors record a deep sense of gratitude
to the term loans and working capital bankers for
the excellent support and cooperation rendered
tyy thiamn to the company. Your Directors are thankiul
to valuable customers, esteemed sstakeholders
and business associates for their continued
support and the confidence reposed in the
Company and its Management.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

{Sd./5) M.S. Velu
Chairman and
Place ; Coimbatore Managing Director

Date : 28052018 DIN : 0168208
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ANNEXURE 1

INFORMATION PURSUANT TO COMPANIES (DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS IN REPORT OF
BOARD OF DIRECTORS) RULES, 1988, FORMING PART OF THE REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The company is implementing adequate measures for reduction of consumption of energy. Total energy

consumption and consumption per unit of production in Form A
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
5l For the years ended an 31% March

A. Power and Fuel Consumption

1 Electricity
A - Purchased KWHr
Total armount Rs.
Rate par Unit : As.

B Generation for captive usage KWHr
Through Diesel/Generator
Through Steam/Genarator
2 Furnace Oil
3 Fugl: DOB and Saw Dust
Quantity (in tonnes)
Amount {(Rs.)
4 Consumption per unit of Production
Electricity units per ton
Others DOB units per ton

o>

B. Technology Absorption
Indigenous and upgraded technology alone are used

31.03.2018

79,896,595
5,13,29,150
6.41

Wil
il
Nil

10896.49
2,70,65,080

518.32
0.71

C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

81.03.2017

72,22,304
4,61,38,016
6.38

Nil
Mil
Mil

9915.48
2.11,53,287

516.58
0.71

A  Steps are being taken to explore the possibility of exporting of writing and printing papers.

Eamed
Used

B Total Foreign Exchange eamed and
used excluding capital goods
Component and spares.

Nil
Mil
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Annexure-2

Management's Discussion and Analysis
Industry structure and Developments

Paper industry is one among the high priority industries, The five year plan period 2012-17
concentrates on accelerating growth for Paper Industry. The continuous demand for increase in
paper will require a considerable increase in supply from indigenous producers. Out of total paper
mills. in India, two thirds of the Mills use waste paper, agriculiural wastes like saw dust, as their
pritnary fibre source. The non availability of natural resources will automatically increase the demand
of product from Industries using Recyclediwaste paper as their raw material.

Opportunities and Threats

The growth rate of recycled paper industry is assumed to increage by 10% per year, There are good
growth opportunities and increase in demand. The excise duty has increased from Nil duty o
. 13% and this Is ong of the major burden on the industry, The major raw materials procurement
from Mills using waste paper industry is from unrecognized sector. This accounts is for around 95%
ol total raw materials procurement. This affects continuous supply of raw materal to the industry.

Outlook

The trend in consumption of papers and notebooks and eco friendly papers are increasing
continuoushy: It will result in good demand for the industrial product:

Risk and concerns

a. Mon availability of raw materials in a continuous mannar

b, Frequent power cuts and powar fluctuation

¢. Expansion of production capacity requires heavy capital investment,
Internal control

Internal control systems are designed to provide adequate financial control and accounting control
and to implement accounting standards,

Material Development in Human Resources/ Industrial Relations Front including number of
employees employed !

Cordial relations have been maintained in the company, The company had 61 no. of employees
as on March 2017,

Caution

The views and statements expressed or implied in the Management discussion and analysis are
based on availlable information, experience and our own’assessment,

Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(Bd.) M.S. Melu

Chairman. and

Place ; Coimbatore Managing Director
Date 28052018 . DiM : 0168208
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ANNEXURE-3
FORM NO. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the ﬁnanct&l year ended 31" H'Iar::h 2018
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

L REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i}y | CIN L21012TZ1991PLCOO35TO

ity | Registration Date 18.12.1991

iii} | Narmg of the Company Shree Karthik Papers Limited

1;;} Category / Sub-Categary Publie. Company Lirnited by Shares
of the Company

v} | Address of the Registered office and 25, 50 Feet Foad, Krishnaswamy Nagar
contact details HRamanathapuram. Coimbatore-641 045

F“]‘I{J!‘lé 0422 — 4297174
Fax.Mo: D422 — 4217178

Email.ld :shreekarthikpapers @yahoo.com

vi) | Whethar listed Company Yes

vil)| Name, Address and Contact detfails of | M/s. S.K.D.C. Consultants Ltd
Registrar and Transfer Agent, it any 3" Floor. Kanapathy Towers
1384/1A-1, Sathy Road, Ganapathy,
-.Curmbamra 541 D06

Phone: 5422 25391335 6 & 6549995
Fax Mo, 0422 — 2539837

Mail: info@ skdo-consultants.com
Wabsite: www.skde-consultants. com

. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business aclivities' contributing 10-% or more of the total tumover of the company shall be

stat&d
Sl. | Name and Description of main | NIC Codeofthe | % to total turnover
No. products / services Product/service |  of the company
1 Paper and Paper Boards 996611940 +00%

. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES @ NIL

r : ;
St | Naime and address of the Co | CINjgLn | Helding/ 1% of shares| Applicable.
No. subsidlary held section

Assoclate

21|
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) Category-wise Share Holding

_ IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total qu.ﬂtﬁ

Category of No, of Shares held at the No. of Shares held:at the =
Shareholders beginning of the year end of the year i :
{az on 01.04.2017) {as on31.03.2018). g‘,,__a-s :
Demat |Physical |  Total | %of | Demat| Physical| Total | %of EE
Total Total [*®
= Shares _Shares
A, Promoters
1. Indian
8, IndividualHUF 4241700 - | 14241700 | 74852 Ilq;_'::mm - | tagmivo0 | 7452 |
b, Cenlralf State Govt. il Hiil NI Wil il Hil il Nt [Nl
ci: Bodies Corporate - - wf = - = - - =
d. Financialnstiutionsf| Ml il [T 1 il il Wil Nit Ml
Banks
e, Adyother specify| Nl Nit Nil| N Nil il il Mit il
Sub tntal 14241700 - 14241700 | 7452 N4241700 Nil | 14241700 | 7452 [N
2. Foreign
A, NALindis. il Nil M| il il il il pil Nl
{b.  Otherindis: Nl il M| Wit Nil Nil il Nit Nl
c. Badies Corpiorale N Nl Nit | il Nil’ il Nif | NN
d. BankslFl il Nil il | i Nl Nil Nil Nil [Nl
. Any clher Nil il Mil| Wi Ml it Nl Nil (Nt
Sk total Nil il Nl il Nil Nil Nil Bl
Tolatshareholdingof 14241700 - |14241700 | 7452 (4241700 Nil | 14241700 | 7452 [Nl
Promaters:
B. Public
3. Insthufions
a2 Muhsat Funds NI | oseoo | s | asa Nil | 2s000 | 25000 | o3 [
b, Banks/Fl gi7oes | 1000 | s | 4% 200 1900 200 | 0ot [4s
¢ CentralGovt. il Al Nil | Wil il i il Nil [N
d. State Gou, Nil Nil NiE| Wil Wit Nil il i il
e Ventwecapialfunds|  Nit NI M| MR il il Nil Nl N
i, Insurance companies| Nl hil Nit| Nl Nil Nil i Nl il
g Flis Ml | 95100 | 95100 | 0S50 Nil g5i00 | 951000 | 0500 [Nl
|h: Foreign venture Nil il Mil | N i Nl Mil [N (N
capital Funds
i olbers il il Nil | Nl Nil Nil Nil Nil Nl
Sub fotal oI7988 | 142900 | 1060888 | 555 0| 122900 | 120100 064 481
B
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Category of No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held af the g
Sharehclders beginning of the year end of the year 2%
(35 on 01.04.2017) (a8 0n31.03.2018) @ E
Demat |Physical |  Total | %of | Demat| Physical| Total | %of E-
Total Total |
Shares Shares
4 NonlnsBlulicns
a. Bodies Corporate
i. Indlian GE0G | 425600 | 494400 | 259 | 125191|  42se00| S50791 | 288 029
il. Dverseas
b Indiduals
i, Indll sfhiojding - 104569 | 13B5700 | 1580983 | B27 | 1385300 | 1280100 (2665480 | 1395 | 4688
Upto 2 lag - | ]
iindishaldingln | 1023485 | 477800 | 1501285 | 785 | 88s5210| 377B00) 1243010 &5 |35
exoess of 2 lac
¢, Others 220441 Hooo | 23441 | 121 | 274p09 000! 285008 150 [+0.29
Sub total 2425300 | 2445000 | 4868300 | 2548 | 2650000 | 2217400 4868300 | 2548 |Nil
Total A+ B 16667000 | 2443000 | 19110000 100:00 | 16892600 | 22174001 19110000 | 100.00
Shares held by custodians il Nil Nt} Nii Nil il | il Nt | Nl
Grand otal 16667000 | 2442000 | 19110000 | 100,00 | 16892600 |  2217400| 19110000  100.00

I¥. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breaking up as percentage of Total equity)
ii) Shareholding of Promoters

Shareholding at the Shareholding at the

beginning of the year end of the year & E
= T = (]
6 &
k- g | BB |22, &2
5. Shareholder's Name 3 33 28 9 E
No & = i% = E g =]
% | 5y |EE T |5 g2
g 5E §.§ s | 52 |5 EE 23
£ 8 |5 2% |% ©

® 2
1 |M.B.Nelu 9972620 | 52.19| Nil | 9972620 | 52.19 | Nil Nil
2 |Selvambal S. Velu 4256580 | 22.27| Mil | 4256580 | 22.27 | Nil Nil
3 |Karthik Velu 6400 | 0.03| NI 6400 | 0.08 | Nil huil
14 |Vigriesh Velu 6100 | 003 Nif 6100 | 0.03 Ml il
Total 14241700 | 74.52| Nif [14241700 | 74.52 Nil |74.52
23:
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iily Change in Promgters’ Shareholding (please specify if there is no change)

= Shareholding Cumulative
Nao. at the beginning Shareholding
of the year during the year
No, of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares shares shares
of the of the
| tompany company
At the beginning of tha year 14241700 | 74.52 = =
Date wise increase/ decrease In
promoters’ shareholding during the
year {specifying the reason for
increase/decrease (eq. Allatment/
transferbenus/sweat equity ate).
Altotment made on 31.03.2015 on
preferential basis to raise funds
far the WC requirements - -
Al the end of the year - - 14241700 74.52
{iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders
of GDRs and ADRS)
' Shareholding ‘Shareholding
. ) atthe beginning ‘at the end of
Benpos Sharehoders of the year e year
Date Name
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares shares shares
01/04/2017 | Industrial Development Bank Lid,
14/04/2017 | Sold o1 77eR 480 17788 4.80
21/04/2017 | Sold 5600 0.03 | 912188 477
2&!04{2&1 ? Sold: F 2'25{3@5} 1:18 Ba7188 3.59
08/05/2017 | Sold 110000 0.57 | 677188 .02
12/05{2017 | Sold 5050 0.03 672158 2.95
- 18/05/2017 | Sold 25250 0.18 | 546888 2.86
26/05/2017 | Sold 5000 Q.02 | 541888 2.84
02/06/2017 | Sold 400 0.01 541488 2.83
08/06/2017 | Sold 45994 a.24 49449_-4 2:59
16/06/2017 | Sold 24085 0.13 | 470409 2.46
31/03/2018 | Atthe end of the year 470409 2:46 0 0
01/04/2017 | K. Sundara Sharma 254800 133 | 254800 1.38
31/03/2018 | At the end of the year : 254800 1,33
01042017 | R Uma Shankar
28/07/2017 | Sold 205400 1.07 | 205400 1.07
18/08/2017 | Sold DEAET | 0,13 | 179983 0.94
25/08/2017 | Sold 25009 213 154833 081 !
24
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Shareholding Shareholding
Baniics W atthe beginning at the end of
Date Name of the, VeRy e year
No. of %% of total MNo. of % of total
shares shares shares shares
06/10/2017 | Sold 15168 0.08 | 139765 0.73
08/06/2017 | Sold 14718 0.08 | 125047 0.65
13/10/2017 | 'Sold 125047 0.65 0 0
31/03/2018 | At the end of the yéar ' '
01/04/2017 | L. Devakharingiur Shanthi
01/08/2017 | Sold 195400 182 | 195400 1.02
08/08/2017 | Sold 113339 0.59 82061 0.43
15/09/2017 | Sold 45550 0.24 36511 0.19
81/03/2018 | At the end of the year 36511 0.18 0 0
01/04/2017 | Sathya Kanagavadivel
13/10/2017 | Sold 185400 1.02 | 195400 1.02
20/10/2017 | Sold 55000 0.29 | 140400 0.73
27/10/2017° | Sold 50000 0.26 90400 0.47
31/03/2018° | At the énd of the year 80400 0.47 ¢ 0
01/04/2017 | K. T. Kathirvel
02/08/2017 | Sold 195400 1.02 | 195400 1.02
16/03/2017 | Sold 53707 0.28 | 141693 0.74
31/03/2018 | At the end of the year 131428 0.69 | 131428 0.68.
30/06/2017 | Sunil Ramgopal Nangallia
07/07/2017 | Sold 100000 0.52 | 100000 0.52
14/07/2017  |'Sold 500 - 98500 0.52
21/07/2017 | Sold 500 - 88000 0.52
18/08/2017 | Soid 1500 0.01 97500 0.51
15/09/2017 | Sold 500 - 97000 0.51
22/09/2017° | Sold 5500 0.03 91800 048
30/09/2017 | Sold 1000 0.01 80500 0.47
20/10/2017 | Sold 4500 0.02 86000 0.45
27/10/2017 | Sold 1000 0.01 H5000 0.44
31/10/2017 | Sold 4000 0.02 81000 0.42
03/11/2017 | Purchase 500 - BO500 0.42
171142017 | Purchase 2000 0.01 82500 0.43
2411112017 | Sold 2000 0.01 84500 0.44
15112/2017 | Sold 500 - 84000 0.44
2001212017 | Purchase 1000 0.01 83000 0.43.
29/12/2017 | Sold 500 - 83500 0.44
05/01/2018 | Soid 500 0.01 83000 0.43.
19/01/2018 | Sold 3000 0.01 80000 0.42
08/03/2018 | Purchase 500 < 78500 0:42
31/03/2018 | At the end of the year 500 - ‘80000 0.42
[ 80000 0.42 80000 042

B
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Sharehoiding Shareholding
Benpos Sharshotiia at the hggmplng at Ihla end of
Dite Kesiina of the year the year =
No. of % of total Mo. of % of total
shares shares shares ‘shares
01/04/2017 | Sunil Nangallia Ramgopal
.1 30/06/2017 | Sold 100000 0.52 | 100000 0.52
*31/03/2018 | At the end of the year 100000 0.52 | 100000 0.52
01/04/2017 | Credtt Capital Investment _
Trust Gompany 95100 050 95100 0.50
31/0372018 | At the end of the year 95100 0.50 95100 0.50
17/11/2017 | Deep Indersingh Poonjan 1185 0.01 1185 0.01
24/11/2017 | Purchase 54984 0.28 56169 0.29
01/112/2017 | Purchase 20246 0.12 76415 0.40
0501/2018 | Purchase 65083 034 [ 141508 0.74
31/03/2018 | At the end of the year 141508 074 | 141508 0.74
01/04/2017 | Sanjay Kumar Sarawagi 40000 0.21 40000 0.21
21/04/2017 | Purchase 63030 033 | 103030 0.54
31/03/2018 | At the end of the year 103030 0.64 103030 0.54
01/09/2017 | Shradha Kishore Salvi 9000 0,05 9000 0.05
15/09/2017 | Purchase 5000 0.02 14000 0.07
22/08/2017 | Sold 5750 0.03 8250 0.04
13/10/2017 | Purchase 21750 0.12 30000 0.16
20/10/2017 | Purchase 18600 0.13 48600 0.25
27/10/2017 | Purchase 1400 0,01 50000 0.26
0311/20M7 [ Sold 500 - 48500 0.26
10/11/2017 | Sold 2365 0.01 47135 0.25
17/11/2017 | Sold 7630 0.04 39505 0.21
24/11/2017 | Purchase 29888 0.15 69393 0.36
01/12£2017 |Purchase 5807 0.03 75200 0.39
0B/12/2017 | Purchase 7800 0.04 B3000 0.43
15/12/2017 | Purchase 5000 0.03 88000 0.46
22/12/2017 | Purchase 1000 0.01 89000 0.47
05/01/2018 | Purchase 4000 0.02 93000 0.49
12/01/2018 | Purchase 7000 0.03 | 100000 0.52
19/01/2018 | Sold 24000 0.12 76000 0.40
26/01/2018 | Purchase 1500 0.01 77500 0.41
02/03/2018 | Soid 33 - 77467 0:41
09/63/2018 | Purchase 2500 0,01 79967 0:42
283/03/2018 | Purchasa 4380 0.03 84947 0.45
31/03/2018 | Purchase 3800 0.01 8847 0.46
21/04/2017" | Prity Devi Sarawagi 50000 0.26 50000 0.26
15/12/2017 | Sold 300 - 49100 0.26
23/02/2018 | Purchase 3089 0.0 52199 0:27
31/03/2018 | At the end of the year 52199 0.27 52199 0.27
28]
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¥) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

S. | For each of top 10 shareholders Shareholding Cumulative
MNo. at the beginning Shareholding
of the year during the year
Mo. of 2% of total No.of | % of total
shares ‘shares shares shares
of the of the
company company
__1 M.S. Velu fele el ety S2.19¢ 9972620 5219
2 | Seivambal S, Velu 42565810 2227 4256580 22.27
3 | Vignesh Velu 6100 0.03 6100 0.08
4 | P. Kanagavadivelu 195400 1.02 0 i
5 | PG, Marendran. G000 0.03 6000 0.08
6 | R. Uma Shankar 205400 1,07 o l
7 | Total 14642100 TEB2F 142471300 7452

V. INDEBTEDNESS -

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/acerued but not due for payment

Tinlacs

Secured Loans

excluding
deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits

Total

indebtedness

Indebtédness at the beginning of
the financial year
i) Principal Amount _
ify Interest due but not paid
i} Interest acerued but not due
Total (I+1i+iii)

Change in indebtedness during
the financial year

Additian

Reduetion
Net Change Addition/Reduction
Indebtedness at the-end of the
financial year
i} Principal Amount
ily  Interest die but not paid
iily Interest accrued but not due

Total (I+ii+iif)

49140475

49140475

71216686

120357161

81717477

BITIT4TY

67728423

149445800

130857952

130857952

138845109

2658030861

ar



http://www.cvisiontech.com

SHREE KARTHIK PAPERS LIMITED

Vi, REMUNERATION OF BIF{EI‘:ThFIS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A, Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and CFO

Rs. in lacs:
Sl Particulars Total
1 Gross Salary 24,00
& Salary as per provisions contained in sec.17(1)
of the Incoma tax Act 1961
b Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income Tax Act 1961
¢ Profit in lieuof salany w's 17(3) of Inéome tax Act 1861
2 | Stock Option
3 | Bweat Equity -
4 CommissionAs % of ProfitOthers specify =
5 | Others pl. specify —
Total - A (2400
Ceiling limit as per the Companies Act 42.00
B Remuneration to Other Directors
al Particulars
1 Independent Directors
Fee for attending Board/ Committee meetings _
LCommission il
Others, please specity Nil
Total Nil
2 Other Non Executive Directors il
Fee for-attending Board! Committee meatings Mil
Comrmission il
Others, please specify il
Total B il
Total Managerial Remuneration {A+B) il
C. Femuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/WTD
: Hs. in lacs
gl Particulars
1 Grgss Salary
a Salary as per pn:rwsrms ‘contained in sec. 1?{1}
of the income tax Act 1961 il
b Value of perquisites u/'s 17{2) of the Income Tax Act 1961 il
& Profit in lieu of salary ws 17(3) of Income tax Act 1861 il
2 | Stock Option il
3 Sweat Equity © il
& Commissionds % of ProfitOthers mecﬂy H
5 Others pl. specify il
Total C . Nil

28
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Vil. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section | Brief | Details of Penalty / | Authority | Appeal
of the | Description Punishment / [RD / NCLT/ macle,
Companies compounding COURT] | if any (give
Act fees imposed details)
A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment NONE
Compounding
B.DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishmant NONE
Cempounding
C.OTHER
OFFICERS IN
DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishimerit MOMNE
Compaunding

29
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ANMEXURE 4
SForm Mo, AQC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contractsiarrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain
arm's length transactions under third proviso thereto.

1,

L Name of the related party and nature of Shree Vignesh Wind Mill Private Limited
relationship

h. Mature of contracts/ arrangementsitransactions. |  Electricity (Wind Mill Generation)

k. Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ 20 years
transactions

d. Safient terms of the contracts or arrangements |  Rs. 41.34 Lakhs
or transactions including the value, if any;

. Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any. Mil

I Amount paid as advances, if any. NIl

E. Mame of the related party and nature of Shrae Ganesh Gears Private Limited
refationship .

b. Nature of contracts/ arfangements/iransactions. | Nil

¢, Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ il
transactions

4. Sallent terms of the contracts or arangements | Nil
or transactions including the value, if any;

. Date(s}) of approval by the Board, it-any. Ml

F Amoun! pait-as advancas, if any. Mil
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ANNEXURE §

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 317 MARCH 2018
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Acl, 20138 and rufe No.9 of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members

‘Shree Karthik Papes Limited

25, 50 Feet Apad

Krishnaswamy Nagar, Ramanathapuram
Colmbatore-641045

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Shree Karthik Papers Limited (hereinafter called the company).
Secratarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me/us a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conductsistatutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my varification of the Shree Karthik Papars Limited books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, ‘agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, |
hereby report that in my opinion, the company has; during the audit period covering the financial year
-ended-on 317 March 2018 complied with the statutery provisions: listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mecharnism in place to the extent, in the maner
and subject to the reporting made herginafter;

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by Prime Urban Development India Limited (“the Company") for the financial year ended on 314 March
2018 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under:

{iiy The Companies Act 1956 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder {to the extent.applicable
(iiiy The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘'SCRA') and the rules mads there under;
(iv) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under:

{v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchangeé
Board of India Act, 1982 ('SEB| Act’):-,

(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Aequiremants) Regulations 2015

{b} The Securitiss and Exchange Board of India (Substantial At;qulshion of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011,

(] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Traﬂmg‘,l_
Regulations 2015,

{d} The Securities and Exchiange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client.

31
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I have also examined complidnce with the applicable clauses of the following:

(it Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretariesof India.

{iy The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited and SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Regquirements) Regulations 2015, :

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

| further report that during the year under review, there were np actions/events in pursuant of the
follwing Rules and Regulations requiring compliance thereof by the company.

@, Foreigri Exchange Management Act 1999-and the rules and regulations made there.under to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Irvestment and External Commercial
borrawings:

(Not applicable to the company during the period under Audit)

b,  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations 2009

{Not applicable to the company during the period under Audit)

¢. The Securities and Exchange Board of India: (Share Based Employee: Benefits) Regulations
2014

{The company has not introduced any scheme during the financial year under review)

d. The Securities and Exchiange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debt Securities] Regulations
2008

{The company has not issued any debt securities during the financial year under review)

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations 2009
and

(Mot applicable as the company has not delisted or to propose to delist of equity shares from
any Stock Exchange during the financial year under review)

i The Securities ard Exchange Board of ndia (Buy back of securities) Regulations 1858

{Not applicable as the company has not bought back or to propose to buy back of any securities
during the tinancial year under review)

| further report that based on the information provided by the company, its pfficers and authorised
representatives, there are na laws specifically applicable to the company.

I further report that having regard to the compliarice system prevalling in the company and on the review
af quarterly compliance: reports taken on record by the Board of Directors and on' examination of the
relevant documents-and records in pursuance thereof, on test check basis, the company has complied
with: thi labour and environmental laws as applicable.

FHurther report that the compliance by the company of applicabie finance laws, like direct and indirsct-tax
taws has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same have been subject to reviews by the:Statutery
Auditars and other designated professionals
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| further raport that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Mon-Executive Directors and Independent Directors and a Women Diector. There is no changes In the
compasition of the Board of Directors during the period under raview.

Adeqguate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation
at the meaeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committes meetings are carried cut unanimously as recorded in
the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committees of the Board, as the case may ba.

I am informed that thare were no dissenting members on any matters during the vear whose views were
raguired to be captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the
size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations .and guidelines.

| further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of
(i) -Public issue /Right issue / debentures/sweat equity, ete.
{ii)y Redemption / buy-back of securities,
{iii) Merger / amalgamation / réconstruetion, etc,
(v} Foreign technical collaborations.
| further report that during the Audit period following observations were made.

The Company has not appointed the Key Managerial Personnel both full ime Company Sectetary and
Chief Finance Officer under section 203 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companias
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014,

The members are requested to read this report along with my letter of even date annexed to this repor.
ANNEXURE TO SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT OF EVEN DATE

5. Rengasamy
Colmbatore FCS 3871
28.05.2018 COP No.2801:
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Ta,

The Members

Shreae Karthik Papes Limited

25, 50 Feet Road

Krishnaswamy MNagar, Ramanathapuram
Coimbatore-641045

My Secretarial Audit Report of even date e to be read along with this letter,

1.

Maintenance of secretarial racords, tevising proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and reguiations and ensuring that the systams are adequate and
operate effectively are the responsibilities of the managemant of the company. My, rasponsibility is
to express an opinion on these secretarial records, systems, standards and procedures based on
audit.

2. | have followed the audit practices and processes as wete appropriate to obtain reasonabla
assurance abowt the comections of the contents of tha s_ei_cj:_ratariai records. Tha verdfication was
done on test basis to ensure that the cerrect facts are reflected in the secretarial records. | believe ©
that the processes and practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion,

3. | have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts
of the company.

4. Wherever required, | have obtained the management's raprese:ntaﬁcm about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of avents eto.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Gorporate and Gther applicable laws, rules and regulations,
standards is the responsibility of the management. My examination was limited 1o the verification of
procedures on test basis.

B The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as 1o the future viability of the company ner of
the efficacy or effectivenass with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

8. Hengasamy

Coimbatore FCS 3871

28.05.2018 COP Mo.9901
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List of documents verified:

1.
2

e T+

B:
9

Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company
Annual Report for the financial year 31 March 2017

Minutes of the meeting of the Board of Directors, Audit Committee, Stakeholders Grievance
Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committes along with the. Attendance Register held
during the-financial year under report.

Minutis of the General Body Meeting held during the financial year under report
All Statutory Registars,
Agenda papers submitted to all the Directors for the Board Meetings and Committee: Meetings.

Declarations received from the Directors of the company pursuant to the provisions of Section 184
of the Companies Act 2013.

Intimations received from the Directors under the Prohibition of Insider Trading Code

E-Forms filed by the company from time to time under applicable provisions of the Companies Act
2013 and attachment thereof during the firancial year under report

Intimations/documentsireportafratums filed with the Stock Exchange pursuant to the provisions of the
Listing Agreement during the financial year under report.

ANNEXURE®

Details as required under section 197{12) of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Manageral Parsonnel) Rules 2014,

The percentage increase in remuneration of Director during the Financial Year 2017-18, ratio of the
remuneration of Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company for the financial
year 2017-18 are as under; i

_ Ratio of
: _ X % increase in remuneration of
P\i; Nﬁmzauﬁfi[};;«l?;ir S mff;:ﬂ?}?;g’:;;ﬁ Remuneration for FY | Director to median
‘ o 2015-16. remuneration of
= employess
1 B Vignash Velu Hs. 24,00,000 Mil Mot applicable
Whidle time  Direetor '
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH 2018

The Directars present the Corporate Governance report for the year ended 31" March 2018 in
terms of Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015,

. Company's Philosophy on Code of Corporate Governance

Corporate Governance indicates falrness; transparency, accountability and integrity of the
Management. It is all about maintaining valuable relationship and trust with all stakeholders.

The Company has established procedures and systems to ensure regular dissemination of
information to the Baard of Directors to ensure effective oversight of the company's business
and activities. Based on the Corporate Governance practices, the Company has always worked
towards building trust with the shareholders and employees of the company. Your company
through its Board and Committees, endeavours to strike and deliver the highest govemning standards
for the benefit of its stakeholders.

Actions and decisions of the Beard are aligned in the best interest of the company. The Board
critically evaluates company's strategic decisions, management policy and its effectivenass.
The Board regularly reviews Related Party Transactions, financial reports and evaluates the
perfarmance of the business.

. Board of Directors

4 The Board of Directors of the company has an optimum combination of Executive and Non-
Exacutive Directors with not less than fifty percent being Non-Executive Independent Directors.
The Board also comprises of one women Director. The composition of the company’s Boardis in
conformity with the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure: Requirements) Regulations 2015.

b, Numiber of Board Meétings heid during the year
During the year, four meetings of the Board of Directors were held on the following dates:
30" May 2017, 14* August 2017, 14" November 2017 and 14" February 2018,

c. Category of Directors, Attendance, other Directorship and Committee membership
As mandated by Regulation 26 of SEBI {Ltsﬂng Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations 2015, none of the Directors hold any membership in more than 10 Committees
of Boards or Chairman of more than 5 Committees in which they are members.

The details of Directorship and Membership/Chairmanship of the Committees of the Board
held by the Directors as on 31# March 2018 and their attendance at he meeting during the
year are as follows:
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Hocef Committes
aine of Divéstor DIN category | Atondance | 1 CLINSEOUNR. | Boglion held
j Other compankas
Board | Last 2 i - T Ty
Meeting| AGM Public Co. |Private Co | Member | Chairman
Sri M.5. Velu 01682508, | Hon-Exacutive _
Pramolor 1 Yoz il 2 il Ml
Smt:55. Valu 01740874 | Non-Executive ’
Promuotor 4 Yes il 2 Mil it
Sri |, Arumugam 01876085 | Non-Executive _
Indepenidant 3 Nes Hil Hil il Ml
Sr. P. Kanagavadively | 01856028 | Non-Execulive
Inckependant 4 N Ml Nl il i
Sri RC. Narendran | 00090432 | Non-Exacutive
Independeant 4 e Hil Nil Hil Wil
Sri'R. Uma Shankar | 080REERS | Non-Execulive
Indepandant 1 M WH il il bl
Sii Vignash Velu 03505424 | Execifive
) Prosnoior: 4 Yes: il 2 il ‘Ml

B M.S: Velu, Smit, 8.8, Velu and Sr Vignesh Velu are refated to each other. S M5: Velu is Smit.
5.8, velu's husband “and Sri Vignesh Velu's father, Thé Independent Directors are not refated to
gach other,

d. Shareholding of the Non-Executive Director of the company for the year ended 31st March
2018 is as under:

Sl. No. Narme of Dirgctor, No. of shares held as on 31,03.2017
1 Bri P, Kanagavadivelu Mil
2 Sri P.C. Narendran 6000
3 S R. Uma Shankar Nil

f.  Familirisation Programme for Independent Directors

The Company has familiarized its Independent Directors with the business model of the Company,

nature of the industry in which'it operates, processes and policies, thair rales; rights, respansibilities

in the Company to provide them with better understanding of the businass and operations =o as to

@nable them to contribute effectively i{_:_ the Company, ijrajs'entatiun_a ara regularly made to the

Board of Diréetors and Audit Committee inter-alia, covering the Company’s strategy, business
model, operations, markets, produets, finance, risk management framewark, financial performance,

budget and control process and for such other argas as may be considered necessary.

& Meeting of Independent Director

Az -stipulated under the code of Independent Directors under the Companies Act 2013 and the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, a separate meeting of
thie Independent Directors of the company held on 147 February 2018, The meeting was altended
by all the Directors,

ar
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.

Committees of the Board

The Board has constituted tha fqlluw:ng Committee of Directors to deal with matters referred fo it for
ﬂmalg‘.r dacisions:

1) Audit Committes, 2) Momination and Remuneration Committes, 3) Efakehnldars Relationship
Committes 4} Momination and remuneration committee

Audit Commitlea

i 53

Thi Audit Commiities comprises of 8 P. Kanagavadivelu as its Chairman and Sri P. C, Narendran
and Sii R, Uma Shankar as its members.

The role, powers and functions of the Audit Committee are as per Section 177 of the Companies Act
2013, and SEB! (Listing Dbhgsmons and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015, The terms
of relerence of this Committae are as requirad by ‘SEBI - under Ftegulatmn 18 read with Part C of
Schedule 1 of the SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Haqulramanla} Regulations, 2:]15

The Audit Committes is responsible fore reviewing a wide range of financial matters including the
guarterly and annual accounts before their submission 1o the Board and monitoring the controls
that are In force to ensure the integrity of the financial information reperted to the shareholders. The
Audit Committee advises the Board on the appeintment of Statutory and internal Auditors and on
their remuneration, both for audit and non-audit wiork-and. discusses the nature and scope of their
audit. The Gumm:naﬂ is also responsible for implementing the recommendations: of the:Board
arising from its review of the internal control and risk assessment report. Thus, theterms: of reference
of the Audn Committee are wide enough to. cover matters specified below:

Dvarslgm of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information
to ensure: that the financial statement is correst, suﬁmient and credible.

Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appaintment and if, required, the replacement or
removal of the statutory auditor and the fixation of audit fees,

Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the stalutory auditors.

Revigwing with the Managament, the annual financial statements before submission to the Board:
far appm'ufal with particular reference to;

a, Matters required ta be included in the Ditector's Responsibility Statement to be included in the:
Board's Report in terms of Section 134 of the Companies Act 2013.

t. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasans for the same

o Major accountingentries involving estimates based on the exercize of judgement by

managemaent

4. Sigrificant adjustmients made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings

. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statemants.
. Disclosure of any related party transactions
g. Gualifications in the draft audit report.

Reviewing with the Management, the quarterly financial statements before submisgion to the Board
for approval.
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6. Reviewing with the Management, performance of-statutory auditors and adequacy of the internal
control systems
7. Heviawing the adeguacy of internal aludil funstion, if-any, including the structure of the intermal audit
department, staffing and seniarity of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage
and frequency of intemal audit;
8. Discussion with statutary auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of auddit
ag well a3 postaudit discussion to asaertmn any area of concam,
9. Approval and subsequent moditications of Related Party transactions
10, Bcrutiny of Inter Corporate loans and Investments
11, Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company wherever necessary
12, Evaluafion of internal financial control and risk managerment system,
13.. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee
Thie Audit Commities miet 4 times during the year 2017-18 on 307 May 2017, 14™ August 2017,
14" November 2017 and 14th Febriary 2018
‘Attendance of the Directors of the Audit Committes meetings held during. the year under review:
Names of Members Category Number of meetings
| attended
Sri K, Arurmugam : Independent, Non-Executive 3
Sri P. Kangavadivelu Independent, Non-Executive 4
Sri P.C, Narendran Independent, Non-Executive 4
Sri R. Uma Shankar Independent, Non-Executive 1
The Board of Directors in their m‘a_é_ting held on 30.12.2017 has appointed 56 R, Uma Shankar as
an Independent Director in the casual vacaney in view of the sudden demise of Sri K. Arumugam on
06.12.2017.
iv. MNomination and Remuneration Committes

The terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee Inter alia includes the followinig:

L. Formulation of the criteria for determining gualifications, positive attributes and independence
of a Director and recommend to the Board of Directors a policy ralating o the remuneration of
the Dura;mrs Key Managerial Persannel and other employaes.

il.  Farmulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of Independance Directors and the
Board of Directors.

iii. Devising & policy on diversity of Beard of Directors

®

v ldentifying persens who are qualified to becorme a Director and who may be appointad in
Senlor Management in accordance with the criteria laid down and recommend to the Board
of Directors their appointment and removal,

v, Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the indaﬂendent Director on the
basis af the report of parﬁ:lrmancs evaluation of Independant Directors.

(3]
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V.

vi. Such other matters as may be delegated by the Board of Directors of the company

The Mamination and Remuneration Commillee cmmpnsas threa Independent Non-Exacutive
Diractors viz. Sri P Kanagavadivelu as its Chalrman, Sri C.P. Marendran and Sri R, Uma Shankar as
its members, The Commiltee is responsible for recommending the contract terms, ramuneration
and other benefits for Company’s Managing/Whole time Directors.

The Board of Directors in their meefing held on 80.12.2017 hag appointed Sri R. Uma Shankar as.
an Independent Director in the casual vacancy in view of the sudden demise of Sri K. Arumugam on
06.12,2017. '

Remuneration Policy

Tha Company pays remuneration by way of salary, perquisites: and aliowances (fixed componeant)
to Whole-time Directors. Salary i8 paid within the range approved by the shareholders. Effective 1
April gach year, annual increments as recommended by the Nomination and Remunafation
Committee are approved by the Board of Directors.

Remuneration to Directors, sitting fees, salary. and perquisites

Mo sitting fee was paid to the Non-Executive Independent Directors during the year 2017-18, The
company did not have any pecuniary relationship transactions with the Non-Executive Indpendent
Directors of the company,

Performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors

Performance of Independent Directors has to be evaluated by the Board of Directors based on the
following critaria:

i, Evaluation criteria laid down under Nomination and Remuneration Policy

i, Code 6f Conduot laid down by the Board

iil. Code of Independent Directors prescribed in Schedule. IV read with Section 149(8) of the

Companies Act 2013
During the year 2017-18, two mesting were held on 30.05.2017 and 30.12.2017.

Remuneration paid to the Directors
Details of remuneration paid to the Directors during the year 2016-17

Name of Director | Siiting fees Remuneration |  Total No. of shares
{Fs.) (Rs.) held on
31.03:2017
Sri Vignesh Velu Nil 1 2400000 2400000 6100

No remuneration and sitting fees are paid to Chairman and Managing Director for attending meetings
of the Board and Committees
Stakeholders Relationship Committee

Thig terms of reference of Stakeholders Relationship Committee includes the following:

. To review transtertransmission /dematerialisation of equity shares of the company

i, Toissue duplicate share cerificates as and when the requests are recelved by the company

jii. To review gorrespond with the shareholders visa-vis legal cases and take appropriate
dacisions in this mgard

v, To authnr!se amxmg common seat from time to tirie on any deed or other instrument TELuiring
authentication by or on behalf of the company
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v. To consider-and resolve the grievances of the security holdars including complaints related to
transter of shares , non receipt of annual report elc, ;

vi. To do all acts, deeds and things as may be required to be undettaken in terms of the provisions
of Companies act 2013 and rules made thereunder:

The terms of reference of Stakeholders Relationship Commitiee includes the following:

"l'_h'a Committes r:i;mprisea of Sri P. Kanagavadivelu as the Chairman, Sri M.8. Velu, Sri P.C.
Narednran and Sri R. Uma Shankar as its members. The Whole time Director Sri Vignesh Velu acts
as the Saecretary of the Committes.

The: Committes met four times during the year 2017-18 on 30" May 2017, 14" August 2017, 14*
Movember 2017 and 14™ February 2018

Names of Members Category MNumber of meetings
attended

8ri. P. Kanagavadivelu Independent, Non-Execitive 4

Committee Chairman

Sri. MLS. Velu Non-Independant, Non-Execitive 4

Sii P. €, Narendran Independent Non-Exacutive 4

Sri A. Lima Shankar Indepandent Non-Executive 1 J

The company obtains halfﬁeaﬁy certificate from the Practising Company Secretary confirming the
issue of certificates for transfer, transmission, sub division, consofidation, and submits to Bombay

‘Stock Exchange in terms of Regulation 40(9) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Require-

ments) Regulations 2015. Further Gompliance Certificate under Regulation 40(9) of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosuré Requirements) Regulations 2015 confirming that all activities hoth
physical and electronic fagility Is maintained by the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent also is
submitted to Bombay Stock Exchange on a half-yearly basis.

Disclosures

Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy

The company has established a Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Fie_dicy' to enable the stakeholders
of the company to report their genuine concerns ard grievances. The policy provides for adequate

safeguards against victimization of stakeholders who avail of the Vigil Mechanism and direct access:

to the Chairman of the Audit Commiittee of the company in exceptional cases. The protectad
disclosures, if any reported under this policy will be appropriately and expeditiously investigated
by the Chairman.

The company hereby affirms that no stakeholders including Director/employee has been denled
access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee and that no compliant was received during the year
201718,

Related Party Transactions

The compdny has no material significant transactions with its related parties which may have a
potantial conflict with the. interest of the company at largs. The detalls of transactions with related
partles are given in Notes on Accounis,
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C.

Vil

Statutory Compliance, Penaities and Structures

The company has complied with requirements of Stock Exchange/SEBI and other statutory
ag_thdﬂtjas to the extent applicable and accordingly no:penalties have been levied or structurés
have been imposed on the company on any matter related to capital markets during the last three
yaars.

Disclosure of Accounting Treatment

The finance statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on acerual basls:
‘and in accordance with Genarally Accepted Principles in India {Iridian GAAP). The said financial
statements comply with the relevant provisions of the Companias Act E'D_‘I 3 and rules made thersof,
thie mandatory Accounting Standards notified by the Central Government of India under Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules 2006 as amended from time to fime.

Code of Conduct

The company has framed and aﬂqptéd the code of conduct for il its°Board Members and Sanior
Management Personnel ; The code of conduct for Bioard ‘Mambers and the Senior Management
Peisonnet is displayed on the notice board of the company.

The Board Mambers and Senior Managament Parsonnal have affirmad compliance with the codea
of canduct for the financial year 2017-18. A declaration to this effect in terms of Regulation 26 of
SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 forms part of the Annual Bepond,

Management’

Management Discussion and Analysis

The Directors Report includes details of Management Discussion and Analysis of business of the
company. Internal Gontrol System for financial reporting is enclosed to this report.

Disclosures by the Management to the Board '

All details relating to financial and ommarcial transactions where Directors may have: pecuniary
interast are provided to the Board and the interested Directors neithier participate in the dizcusslon
nar do‘they vote on such matters.

Vill. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

General Body Meetings during last three years

Financial Year Date Time Venue

2014-15 30.12.2015 3.00 P.M. Sree Annapoorna Kalaiarangam,
R.S. Puram, Coimbatore

2015-16- 28,09.2016 | G.00PM. Sree Annapoorna Kalaiarangam,
H:S Puram, Coimbatore

2016-17 20.08.2017 4.00 PM. Sree Annapoorna Kalajatangam,
R.5. Puram, Coimbalore

X

Means of Communication

The Company is publishing quarterly un-audited financial results in Trinity Miror { Engiish ) and
Makkal kural (Tamil re_gutarlir}.

The profile of Directors retiring by rotation eligible for re-appointment

S M5 Velu, 76 yearsof age is a Non-Executive Directar of the company. He is having an experience
of 25 years of experiénce in general management of afiairs of the company. He was appointad an
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X

X

X,

the Board of Directors of the company on 18.12.1991. His appointmant is liable to retire by rotation
and eligibte for re-appointment;

He isalso a Director in Shiee Ganesh Gears Private Limited and Shree Vignesh Wind Mqll Private
Limited, He hi}ld's 9872620 equity-shares in the company.

General Sharehoiders’ Information
Details of Annual General Meaeting:

Date of Book Closure © 11.09.2018 to 17.00.2018 (both days inclusive)

Day & Date : 17™ September 2018

Time ;300 PM.

Venue : Sree Annapoorna Kalai Arangam, 75 East
Arokiasamy Road, R.S.Puram, Coimbatore-841002

Listing on Stock Exchanges : The Cempany is listed on BSE Limited. The annual

listing fee has been paid upto 2017-18 and there is no
outstanding’ paymant towards the Exchanga ag o date,

Stock Code : Bombay Stock Exchange Limited — 516106

Financial Calendar (terttative)

First Quarter Results: Second week of August, 2018
Second Quarter/Halt-Yearly Results:  Second week of November, 2018
Third Quarter Results: Second week of February, 2019
Fourth Quarter Riesults: Fourth week of May, 2019

Registrar and Transfer Agents

s, 8.K.D.C. Consultants Limited, Kanapathy Towers 3 Floor, 1351/A1 Sathy Road, Ganapathy,
Celmbatore-641006, Tamilnadu

Phones: (0422) 2539835 Fax: (0422) 2539837 emall address: info@skdc-consultants.com

Share transfer system

The share translers are registered and returned within a period of 15 days from the date of receipt
of the documents are in ordar; The share transters approved by the Stakehclders Relationship
Committes.

XV, Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity

Xv.

88.39% (1,68,92,600 equity shares) of the Company's pafd-up Equity capital has been

dﬂmala'riéilize_d up ta 31 March 2018. Trading in Equity Shares is permitted only in dematerialized
farm as notified by SEBI. The volumes traded in stock exchanges not high.

Shareholding Pattern as on 31.03.2017
Description of Investors Mumber of Percentage
: shares held of holding
Pratriotars 14241700 T4.52
Mutia) Funds-and LT 25800 014
Financial Instituticns and Banks 2100 0.0

@]
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Foreign Institutional Investors 95100 0.50
Directors and Relatives 11000 0.06
Bodies Corporate 850781 2.88
NRI 129654 0.68
Indian Public 40535755 2121
Total 15110000 100.00
XVI. BSE Market Price data during the Financial Year 2017-18 In Rs.
Manth High Low
Apiil 2017 1225 6.90
May 2017 11.80 8.87 ;
June 2017 13.00 7.30 '
July 2017 1621 11.75
August 2017 16.10 11.51
September 2017 20.95 14.81
Cctober 2017 25.75 17.50
November 2017 2285 17.60
Decembar 20107 21.75 1520
Janlary 2018 24,55 19.00
February 2018 20.80 16.40
March 2018 17.20 14,35
XVIl. Distribution of Shareholding as on 31.03.2018
In Value No. of share % Amount %
halders
Upto 5000 6087 92,29 1180765 6.18 |
5001 - 10000 171 2.91 314052 1.64
10001 - 20000 126 1.82 370499 1.94
20001 - 30000 79 1.20 400918 2,10
20001 40000 27 D.41 191888 1.000
40001 - 50000 25 0.28 239130 1.25
50001 - 100000 30 0.46 435704 2.20 i
100001and  above 29 0.44 1597044 B3.61 t
Total 6574 100.00 19110000 100.00
XVill. Qutstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible Instruments and their likely impact on , l
aquity

There are no outstanding warrants or any convertible instruments. The Company has not

issued GDR/ADR.

XD, NOMINATION FACILITY

The Companles Act, 2013 has provided the facility of nomination for the shares of the Company.
The nomination form (Form 8H-13} along with instructions is provided to the members on request,

XX. Plant Location

Puliyangandi Alivar Nagar,
Kaottur Viliage, Pollachi Taluk
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XXI. Address for Correspondence
' M&.25, 50 Ft Boad '
Krishrasamy Nagar
Ramanathapuram, Coimbatore-641045

Declaration by the CEQ

| hereby declare that the _ - _

1, Code of conduct adopted by the Beoard was circutated to the members of the Board and senior
management personnal of the company.

2. All members of tha Board and Senior Management Personnel of the company have complied with all
provigions of the code of conduct applicabie to them as laid down by the company in terms of
Reguiation 26 of SEBI (Listing Obligations' and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 far the
year anded 31st March 2018 :

For and on bakalf of the Board

Place ; Colmbatore : (3d./-) M.S. Velu
Date: -28:05.2018 Chairman & Managing Director

Independent &uditor’s Certificate on Compliance with the Corporate Governance requirements
under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
To The Members of Bhree Karthik Papers: Limited
. We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Shree
Karthik Papers Limited (‘the Company'}, for the: year ended on 31032018 as stiputated
in Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses {b) td (i} of regulation 46 {2} and paragraphs C, D and E
of Scheduls V of the SEBIListing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 (“Listing Regulations™). ' '

Management's Responsibility )

2. The Managemert is responsible for ensuring that the Company complies with the conditions of
Corporate Governance.This responsibility also includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal controls and procedures to ensure compliance with the conditions of the
Corporate Governance stipulated in the Listing Regulations.

Auditor’s Responsibility )

4, Our responsibility is limited to e¥amining the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by
the Company for ersuring the complianca of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is
neither an audit nor an expression of opinion an the financial statements of the Company.

4, Wa have examined the books of aceount and other relevant records and documents maintained by
the Company for the purpose of providing reasonatie agsurance on the compliance with Corporale
Governance requirements by the Company.

5. Wa conducted aur examinationinaccordanee with the Guidance Note on Certification of Corporate
Govérnance issued by the Institute of the Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI"), the Standards on
Auditing spécified under Section 143(10} of the Companies At 2013, in so faras applicable: for the
purpose. of this cenificate and as per the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special
Purposes issued by the ICAl which requites that we comply with the ethical reguirements of the
Gode of Ethics issued by the [CAL '

@]
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&,

We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quislity Control
{(5QC) 1, Cuality Control for Firms that Perfarm Audits and Reviews of Histarical Finarcial Infarmation,
and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements issued by 1CAl

Opinion
7. Based on our examination, as above, and to the best of the information and explanations given to

us-and representations. provided by the management, we cedify that the Company has complied
with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b)
to (1) of regulation 46 (2) and paragraphs C, D-and E of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations during.
the year ended 31.03.2018,

We further state that such compliance is neither -an assurance ag to the future viability of the
Company northe efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has condicted the
affairs of the Company.

Restriction on Use

2.

The certificate is-addressed and provided to the membets of the' Company solely for the purpose to
enable the Company lo comply with the requirement of the Listing Regulations, and it should not be
used by any othar person or for-any ether purpose. Accerdingly, we do not accept or assurme any
liability or-any duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this cenificate is
shown or into whose hands it may comé withdut our prior consent in writing.We have no respansibility
to u[:fi:jat'e this mrﬁfirz;atﬂ for any éavent of tircumstances occurring after the date of this ﬂert_lﬁd_a[a;

ForKS PV & Co,,
Chariered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration No.0155208

{&di-)Kalyan Srinath B
Partner

M. Mo, 227007

Flace | Coimbatore
Date | 28/05/2018
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR' EPORT

To the Members of SHREE KARTHIK PAPERS LIMITED
Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Shree Karthik Papers Limited (“the
‘Company”), which eomprise the Balance Sheet as-at March 31, 2018, the Statement of Profitand Loss
(Including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changas in
Equity for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting palicies and othar axplanatory
information, (hereinatter referred to as "Ind AS Financial Statements”)

Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial statements:

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act") with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the (state of affairs) financial position, profit or loss: (financial perfarmance
ingluding other comprehensive income) cash flows and changes in equity of this Company in gecordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accduriting Standards
{Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issuad thereunder. This
rasponsibility also includes maintenande of adeguate accounting recards in ancurdance with tha
provisions of the Act for safaguarr.ilng of the assets of the Company and for pravantmg and detecting
frauds and other rrregulantlas. salection and application of appropriate accounting policies, making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate intemnal financial controls and ensuring their operating effectiveness-and the
accuraey and completenass of the accounting recards, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the Ind AS financlal statements thal give a true-and fair view and arefree from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud orerror.

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statemants based on our audit,
We have taken Into account the provisiens of the Act, the accounting and audifing standards and

matters which are required to ba included in the audit réport under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder.

We-conducted our dudit inaccordance with the Standards on Audmng spaﬁrliad under Eractmn 143{1 0)
of tha Act, Those Standards réquire that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perfunﬂ the
audit to obtain raﬂsanabm assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements are free from
material misstatement,

An audit invelves perorming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures salacted depend on the auditors’ judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement. of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant
to the Company's preparation of the Ind AS financial statements that give & true and-fair view in order to.
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circurnstances. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates
madea by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluatmg the dverall prasentation of the Ind AS financial
statements.

47



http://www.cvisiontech.com

SHREE KARTHIK PAPERS LIMITED

We bé}jai'.fa that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basls for
our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements,

Opinion

In our opinien and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 10 us, the
aforesald Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Actin the manner so required
and give a true-and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in Indja
including the Ind AS,of the state of affairs (financial position) of the Company as at 31st Maich, 2018, its
profit {financial performance including other comprehensive income) its cash flows and changes in
equity for the year ended on that date. ; - :
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements _
1. As raquited by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2016 {“the Crder") issued by the Central
Gw'a’rnmaht of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give In “Annexure 17,
a statament on the matters specified in paragraphs 3-and 4 of the Order; 1o the extent applicable.

2 As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report thab

B

b

Flage :

Diate

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledae and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so.

far as it appears from out examination of those boaks.

Thie Batance Sheat, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income),
Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agresment with the books of account,

I our opinion, the aloresaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the indian Aceouniing
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder,
On the basiz of written reprasentations received from the direclors as on March 31, 2018, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

w:ih respect to the adeguacy of the initarnal financial controls over financial reparting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, we give our separate Feport in
“Annexure 27,

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Audifor's Report in accordance with Rule

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best aof olr
information and according to the explanations given to us:
i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in itsInd AS financial statements — Reler Note 32 on Contingent
Liabilities 1o the: ind AS financial statements.
i, The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
‘contracts Hence, the guastion of any material foreseeable losses does not arise.
ji. ~ There were no amounts which were reguired to be transterred to the Invester
Education and Protection Fund by the Company. . For KSPV & Co.,
Charterad Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. 0165205
(8d./-) Kalyan Srinath B

Coimbatore Parner

1 28.05.2018 Mambership Number : 227007

@

T e
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ANNEXURE -1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

A
il

wil.

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatary Requirements’ in
the Independent Auditers Report of even date to the members of Shree Karthik Papers
Limited on the financial statements for the year ended 31.03.2018]

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of flxed assets, :

b. The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of the fixed assets which, in our
apinian, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.
However, during the year, fixed assets have not been physically verified by the ranagement
as per the programme of verification.

¢. The title deeds of immovable properies recorded as fixed assets in the bocks of account of the
Company are held in the name of the Company.

The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our oplnion; the
frequency of verification is reasonable.As Informed, no materiat discrepancies were noticed on
physical verification carried out during the year.

As informed, the Company has not granted any loans, securad or unsecured to companies,

firms, Limited Liabiiity Partnerships or other partles covered in the register maintained under Seetion

189 of the Act, Accordingly, paragraph 3 {iii}{a), 3 (ii(b).and 3 (iiilc) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

Based on information and explanation given 10 us in respect of loans, investments, guarantees and
securities, the Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 188 of the Act.
In our opinion and-according to tha information and explanations given to us, the Company has not

accepted any deposits from the public within the provisions of Sections 73 10 76 of the Act and the
rules framed there under.

We have broadly reviewsd the books of account maintained by the Company in respect of products.

where the maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Gant’r’ai_ Gwarnme_gnt under sub-
section (1) of Section 148 of the Act and the rules framed there under and we are of the apinion that
prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have beenmade and maintained,

a; The Company is: generally regular in depositing with -appropriate authorities, undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, employees' State-inshran._:e. income tax, sales fax,
sefvice tax, value added tax, goods and service tax, customs duty, sxcise duty, cess and any
othar material statutory dues applicable to it, however, thare have bean slight delay in few
casas { delays in deposit have not been serous,

AND

& According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amourils payable in
raspect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, value
added tax, goods and service tax, customs duty, excise duty, cess and any other material
statutory dues-applicable to it, were outétanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six
manths from the date thoy became payable,

b. Aceording to the information and explanation given to us, the dues outstanding with respect

tu,im;-nmatax. saleslax, service tax, value added tax, goods and service tax,customs duty,
excise duty on account of any dispute.are as follows:
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Name of the Amount periodtowhich | Forum where dispute Is |
statute the amount pending
: _ relates
CST ACT 1856 | Rs.15,12,822 (Tax) AY 1995-1996 | Central sales tax Appellate
) Az 25,64, 865(Penalty) = - = |
CST ACT 1056 | Rs.10,28,089 (Tax) AY 1998-2000 STAT (AB), CBE
CST ACT 1956 | Rs.12,87,898 (Tax) AY 2000-2001 STAT (AB), CBE
CST ACT 1956 | Rs.4.44.575 (Tax) 'AY 2003:2004 | RS Puram East circle, CBE
CST ACT 1956 |  Rs.11,28,006 (Tax) AY 2004-2005 | RS Puram East circle, CBE
TNGST ACT Rs.5,56,710 (Tax) AY 20042005 | RS Puram Eastcircle, CBE

wiil. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of loans or borrowings {o financial inetitution(s), bank{s).government(s) or dues to
debenture holder(s). ' '

i%. Inour apinion-and according to the information and exglanations given to us, the Company has utilized
the money raised by way of term loans during the year for the purposes for which theywera raised.

x, During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information
and explanations given to us, we have neitner come across any instance of fraud by the Company
or any fraud on the Gompany by its officers or empioyess, noticed or reported during the year, nor
have we been informed of any such instanceby the managemant.

xi. According to the infermaticn and explanations glven to us, managerial remuneration has been
paid/ provided In accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section
197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

%i. In ouropinion-and according to the information and explanations given 1o us, the Company s not
a Nidhi Company. Theretare, paragraph 3{xif) of the Order is not applicable to the Company:

«ill. According to the Information and explanation given to us, &l transactions entered inte by the
Company with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of Actwhere
applicable and the detalls have been disclosed in the Financial Statements @ic., as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

xiv. The Company has not made-any preferential allotment or private placarment of shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Therefore, paragraph 3ixiv) of the
Order is riot applicable to the Company. '

wv. ‘According to the information and explanations given fo us; the Company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with directors or persons. connacted with him during the year.

xvi. Agcording lo the infermation and explanation given to us, the Company is not tequired 1o be
regisered under Secfion 45-1A of the: Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, '

For KEPV &' Co,,

Chartered Accountanis

IGAI Firm Reagistration Mo, 0156208
{5c.-) Kalyan Srinath B

Partnar

Membership Mumber | 227007
Place : Coimbatore

Date 28052018
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ANNEXURE - 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AI.IDITEIRS' REPORT

[Referred to:in paragrdph 2 under'Report on Cther Legal and Regulatory Reguirements” in the:
independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Shree Karthik Papers Limited
on the financial statements for the year ended 31.03.201 BI

Pira 1 - Reporton the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i} of Sub-
section 3 ofSection 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Shree Karthik Pupgrs
Limited("the Company™) as of March 31,2018 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Para 2 - Mﬂnagaman’i’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishiing and maintaining interrial financial contrals
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of intemal contral stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporiing issued by the Institute of Ghaﬂarad Accountants of India{"lCAI").
Thesa responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
contrals that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of itg busmess
including adherence 1o company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the pravention and datemlﬂﬂ
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013

Para 3 - Auditors' Responsibility

Our resporisibility is 1o express an opinion on the Company's intarnal financial controls aver financial
reporting: based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Nofe on Audit
of Internal Financlal Gontrols Over Financial Reperting (the “Guidance Note™ and the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act, 2013 to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls; both issued by the |EAL Those Standards and the Guidance Nute reqmre that we
comply with ethical requirements-and plan and parform the audit toohtain reasenable assurance about
whether adeguats internal financial controls over financlalreporting was gstablished and maintainad
and If such controls operated effectively in-all matarial respects.

Our audit invelves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system owver financial reporting and their cperating effectiveness.Our audit of intemal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls ovet financial reporting,. assessing the risk that a material weakness existe, and testing and
evalsating the design and operaling effectiveness of intéfnal control based on the gssessed rsk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessmant of the risks of
material misstaterment of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We balieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate o provide a basis for
gur audit opinion-on the Company's internal financial controls. system aver financial reporting.

Para 4 - Meaning of internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A comparny's internal financial control over financial reporting is:a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the taliability of finaricial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements lar externai purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over hnanmai reporting includes thase policies and procedures
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that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; {2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparationof financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and pxpendifures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of tha company; and
(3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company’s assets that couid have a material effect on the financial statements.

Para 5 - Inhierent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financlal reporing, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
arrar or fraud may oceur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the: risk that the internal financial control

over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree

of compliance with the palicies or procedures may deteriorate,

Para - Opinlon

In‘our opinion, the Gompany has, in all material fespects, an adequate intemal financial controls:
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on the interal contral over financial reporting criteria
sstablished by the Company congidering the essential components of intemal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internai Financial Controls Over Financial Reparting issued by the ICAL
For KSPV & Co.,

Chartered Accountans
1CAl Firm Registration Mo, 0155208

{Sd./-) Kalyan Srinath B

Place © Coimbatore Partner
Dats : 28.05.2018 . Mambership Mumbar : 227007

[52]
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Balance Sheet as at 31%' March 2018

fin Rs:)
Biiae Note As Bt Anat A5 ol
Mo, S1at March, 2018 Trat March, 2017 18l Apd, 2016

ASSET!
HNoncurrdnt aksots
1a) Profierty, plant and equiprest E 187,69, 287 1240768024 1298, 78,627
() Capital work-in: progress 2 47,10,000 303,385,315 .
{c) Financlal asdeds

i) Investments 3 8500 5,500 5,500

illy Gther francal assts L 45,26, 128 108,24, 455 111,87 600
{el) Deferved v asiets (netj 5 34,67, 20% . i e
ey Dthar non-currenl asets & 327,27 ,412 150,51;603 13,87, 704
Tots non-current aasets 2324,08,530 1832,95 929 $424, 56,521
Current assots
[a) Inventories 3 TTT6, 0497 2019, 32,063 1807, 87,442
by Frvanchal sssets

(1) Tras recelvables E 8234557 §35,56,471 507, 79,671

(i) Gash-and ek equivalents ¥ 1,146,924 631278 5,452
() Dthir current asets it 145,98, 457 133,14, 543 101,95.243
Total current assels 3150,71,069 2684,36, 765 2411 ,88,008
Total assots 5514,79,509 4517,32,894 3B36,24,529
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Enquity
4} Equlty bhara. Capital h] 55, 50,000 §55,50,000 §55, 50,000
) Other Equlty 1 626,79, 760 T57,85,117 341,708
Toital sty 1562,20,766 213,236,117 003.81,7T0H
Nomcurrent liabilities
{a) Financlal Habitities

- BT 13 51942, 718 124,07, 965 150,12,561
i) Provistons 14 17,006,295 14,56, 695 14,82,147
ik Deferrod thx Uabilltes (Het) § : 00,537 3872087
Total nonscurrant Nablilies 538,56,013 173,851 80 201,66,735
Current liabilittes
(#)Financial liabiiities

11 Baerawings 15 F4AE, 20,80 2546, 25,174 SR 30 BaART

{1ty Tracde papatiles 6 83098,178 179,50,014 216,39, 750

(isly Other finencial fabititias 17 188,3%,258 H03,61,116 %5, 26, 428
(b Dther current Habilities ia 153,08, 695 42,50,569 5,31,193
) Provisions - 19 R 1.50:631 T
{d) Cosrrent Tax Llabilicies (Met) 20 71,568,858 Gt 64 483 -
Total current fiabilities 395,83.820 “3130,32, 3687 2840,86,028
Totsl liatHities 30A2.A0,833 3303,97,677 2842,32.821
Total sguity and lisblitios 5514,79,590. 461732694 JA36,24.520

Slgnificant Accounting Polfcios & Metds farm an integral part of the fipancial statdments

Wige gat report of gy date attackied

ForK 8P VEGa
Ehartered Accountants
ICAR Firm Regitration o, 0355205

{5 Kalyan Srinath B
ParLner
Mombership i, 237007

Place ; Colmbaters
‘Date:t 28059018

Far-and on bohall of the Board of Direttors’

{5 ) 1.5, Vel

Chiirman e Maneging rector

[Nz GT6ER0Y

(B 505, vakil
Dieectoe
DR 01740974
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SHREE KARTHIK PAPERS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st, MARCH 2018

(in Fs.)
Partlculars “bf: 201718 201617
I, Revenue trom operations 1) 5712,02,547 4743,05,636
i Other income o] 7,34,1% 13,48, 386
W, Total Inceme (L+ 1) 5724.36,743 4762,54,022
IV, Expenses:
Cost-of materials consumved 3 3668, 82,584 3005,53, 500
Changes i [nventeries of finished goods, stiek-in-trade and work-
in-progres i {168,41,103) ‘28,57, 890
Ernplayer benefits expetise 15 194,43, 169 153,56,017
Finance costs 6 f05,51, 228 71,49, 758
Depreciation and dmaitization expense i 100,802,038 81,15,417
Other oxpenses: ' 4 1448, 77,983 146,535,712
Total Expenses 5349,16,305 4486,848,204
v Profit beforetax {1l - V) (37S,20,438 275,65,728
Yl Tax Expense m )
i1} Current Lax 76,449,985 56, 64,463
(1) Deferred tad charged /[reversed) B, 34, 546 {61, 834)
{3} MAT Credit Entitlement for current ahd earlier years i16L,0%,161)
{4) Enrlier Year tives 2,67,670 :
Wi Prafit for fhe yaar (V= V1) 358,77,597 219,63,099
Vil OHhercomprehensive income.
ttams that will not ba reclassified to profit or loss
Riemeasurement of post employment benefiy obifyations i o (19,416}
incame tax retating to thiess items {6,485 4,7k
Total other comprehensive income 17,052 {19,680}
B Tetal comprafinsive Income VIV 368,94,649 21943408
% Earnings per equity share of face value 10 each &)
- Baslc & Diluted 1.93 1.1%
significant Accounting Polickes B Motes farm an integral part of - thie financial statements
Wige i ceport of even date attached
For KB PV & Co
Charterad Mocountants:
AL i Regitration-Ne:01 552?5 Far anid on behalf of the Board of Directers
{5d.-) Kalyan Srinath B
Parlner | ;
sembership Mo, 227007 |
) (S W5 Yelu (Sl 5.5 Vel f
PiscR ; DOmIvee ! Chasirman & Managing Director Director ]
Date’ 25052018 DI 0168208 DNM: 01 09T il
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31¥MARCH 2018
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2018

A. Share Capital

{in Rs)
Particulars Amount
Balance asat 1st Aprit 2016 %35,50.000
Shares issued during the year -
Balance as at 315t March 2017 955,50,000
Shares issed during the year .
Bafance as at st March 2018 955,50,000
8. Other Equity fin R )
Other
Particulars Capital Reserve Retained Eaming:  Comprehensive. Total
income
As at 15t April 2016 Profit for 13,850,000 24,713,141 (11,533) 2461708
the year 2016-17 Transfer to 219,63,099 ! 319.63,049
ather reserves (if any) Other . o .
Comprehensive income Batance : {19,690} {19,650)
a8 at 31st March 2017 13.80,000 244,36.340 {31.223) 2405117
Profit for the year 2017-18 36877597 : 348,717,557
Tranisfer to other reserves (if any) : - ;
Other Comprehensive income s 17,062 17,052
Eahmm ﬁs"a’t-ﬂh-_t March 2018 13.80,000 613,13.937 {14,171) 612,99,766
Significant Accounting Policies & Nates form an integral part of the financial statements.
Vide our report of even date attached:
For KSP V& Ga
:';T:::“R‘;:::_::;“:h b Eor aind on bilalf of the Board of Difactrs
S Ky Stnath B
Partner
Mernbif‘shlg Na. 227007
X {5 M5 Vi (S 5.5 Velu
Place: Cq.;ﬂr'nhnl:nnr Chadrman & Maneing Trrector Director
Pate : 28:03-2018 DIN: 0168208 Db £1 740974
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2018

. 201718 e
Particulars .
{in Rs.) {inRs.) fin Rs.) {in R
" Cash flows from oparating activities
irofit before tax 175, 20,438 175,65,738
udjustments for:
Degreciation and amortization expense 00, 02,008 81,15,447
Irterest BEpEnsE 105,51.218 0%,53.266 1,40, 758 152.45,173
Operating cash flows Betore warking capitel changes S0, 73704 P 428,30.503
- (Increase)/ decrease: in invantaries (196,77 444} [217,44.671)
- |Increase)/decrease In trade recelvables (297,89,280) {17,77,200)
.« {increase] decrease in financial asseks and other assets (400,54, 386] (194,33,014)
. (Decrease)/increase in trade payables 151,18, 144 163,40,244
. %ﬂ:m;;;:;m it borrowings, firanctal abilites, provislons 498,074 (40904790 i68ABATE 2,33,597
Gash genetated from/(used in) operatians 171,68,012 Wa0,54,300
v vakes refumd ! (pald) (62, 15.66%) -
Net cash used in operating activities- (A} 109,56,251 430,864,500
B.Cash flows from Invasting activities
purchiage of Property; Plant ft Equipment {472,74,984) (32643131
Net cash genrated from | {used inj investing activithes - {B) {472,74,984} (326,43,431)
C. Cash flow from Flnancing acthvities .
Procids fram non-current Borrowings (Het) 46355607 [26,45,985)
interest paid (105,51,228) (71,49,758)
Mot cash usad In financing activithes- () 358,04,370 (87.95,743)
Mt degroaga in cash and cash egquivaients (A+B4C) {5,14,354) 625628
Cash and bank balances atthe baglrinisg of the year B,31,278 5 h52
Less: Bank Babances mot considered as Casn & Cash equbvalents as per . :
foih 45 T
Cash and bank balances at the end of tha year 116,924 ___ﬁi‘t._?ﬁ!—

This abavi-cash low has been prepared under i Hindirect Method” g5 setoul in fndian &

Significant Accopnting Policies & Hates facm an integral part of the findacial statements:

Vide aur ramort of oven date attached
Fork &PV &Co

Charterad Accountants

|CAL Firm Reghitration bo.018510%

{5l /- Hatyan Srinath B
Partnéer
Mernbership Mo 127007

Msce ; Coimbatore
Date - 28:05-2018

ceounting Standard (ind A5} 7 Slatement af Cash Frows.

Férand on behall of the Board of Directors

(Sd.-] M.5.Veld

Chairman & Managing Directar

nin; 0168208

(Sl 5:5.Veld
Director
DN 01740974
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SHREE KARTHIK PAPERS LIMITED
1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

I Corporate Infarmation:

Shree Karthik Papers. Limited having CIN: L21012TZ1991PLCODIS70 is & public company domiciled in India andis
Inturpnrated under the provisions of the Compantes Act applicable in India, its shares are listed in a recognised stock
exchange i India, The registered  office  of  the Company Iz located at Hos
25,50 Ft Road Krishnssamy Nagar, Iiamanathapuram. GCaimbataore, TH, 641045,

The Cofmgany is primarily engaged in the business of manufgcturrng.m* Papers,

il General Information and Statement of Compliance with lnd AS:

These financial statements {financlal stalemenis’) of the Company have becn prepared in accardance with the Indian
Ageounting Standards (hereinafier referred to as the ‘Ind ASY) a3 notifisd by Ministry of Corporate Affairs MCA')
under Seclion 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Adt") read with the Companies-{Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended and other relevant provisions of the Act. The Company has uniformly applied the accounting
policies dunng the periods presented. These financial statements for the year enided 11 March 2008 dre the first
financial statements which the Company has prepared In accordance with Ind A5, For all-periods up to and including
the year ended 31 March 2017, the Company had prepared its financial statements in accordance. with Accounting:
Standan:h notified under Sactrun 133 of the Act, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
7014 1Prwiws GAAP), which have been adjusted for the differences in the accounting principles adopted by the
Company on transition to Ind A5, with the date of transition to Ind AS being 1% April 2016. For the purpose of
comparatives, finsncial statements Tor the year ended 31 March 2017 and opening balance sheet as at 1 April 1016 are
alse prepared as per nd AS. The financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018 were authunzed and approved
for {ssue by the Board of Directors on 28:05-2018. Refer Note no. 41for First time adoption of Ind-AS,

ill.  Basls of Preparation;

The financial statements have beén prepired o going concern Basis in accordance with accaunting principles
generally accepted in India.

The Finangial Statements have been preparedé presented on ke historical cost basts ‘@xéeépt for certain financial
“instruments measured at falr values at the end of each reporting-perlod, as-explaine:d in the accounting policies:
below,

Histaricai cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given In exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received tosell an asset or paid Le transfer a liability in an orBerly transaction
between market participants-at the medsiorement date, régardless of whether that price is directly ohiervable or
-estimated using anather valuation technique; Inestimating the fair valui of an asset or a liabitity, the Campany takes
in ta aceoint the characteristics of the-assetor lHability 1f market participants would take those characleristics. into
account when pricing the asset o Hability. at the measurement date, Falr vatue for messurement and/or disclosure
purpases in these financat statements is determined on the basis stated above, except fordccounting for beases that
are within the scope af Ind 4% 17 and mebsuremeﬂts that have some.similarities-to falr value bt are not falr value,
such a5 et reatizable value in ind A2 or value in use underind AS 36.In addition, for financial reporting purposes,
‘fair value measurements dre catégorized inta Loviel 1,1 or -3 based on the degree to which the Inpuls to the fair value
measdrements are observable and the significance of the inputs 16 the fair value measurements in its entirety, which'
aredescribed as follows:

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadiusted) iractive markets for identical sssets ar Gabilities that thie entity
can access at the measurement date;

Level 2 inputs are inguts, other than quated prices included within level 1, that are nbservable for the asset or
Hability, either directly or indirectly; and

Level 3inputs are unobservable inputs fo the asset or lability,



http://www.cvisiontech.com

SHREE KARTHIK PAPERS LIMITED

i

V.

vl

Use of Estimates:

The-preparation of financial statements: s in conformity with generally accepted accounting principies which reguire
the ranagement of the Company ta make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of

revenues; expenses; assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent Wabilities at the end of the reporting period.
Mthough these:estimates are based upon the management's best knowledge of current: events and actions,
uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could rasult in the cutcomes requiring a materfal adjustment to
the carrying amounts of assets ar liabitities in future: period.  Appropriate changes in estimates are made ai
management becomes aware of chianges in circumstances surrcunding the. estimates. Application of accounting
palicies that require significant arcounting estimates involving complex and subjective judgments and the use of
assumptions in thase ﬁn'ﬁriciat"sv_(a!gmenm rave been disclosed separately under the h'a'ieu'irng “Sl_gh[ﬁi:am atcounting
Judgements, estimates and assumption”.
Current vérsis noncurrant classificatlon
The eritity peesents assets and labilities in the balance sheet baged on current/ non-current classiflcation,
A assat ls-classified as current, when;
iisexpected to be realised or fntended to b sold or constimed in naormal aperating cycle.
it is held primarily for the purpose of trading.
it i5 expected 1o be realised within Ewalve manths afier the reparting period; of

it is:cash-or cash equivalent unless restricted fram boing exchanged or used to settle a liahility for at least
twelve months after the reporting perias.

All other assets are classifiéd & non-current.

A liability is classified as current, when:
It is expected to be settled in narmal operating cycle
It 15 held primarily for the purpose of teading.
It & dite ta e settled within twelve months after the reporting periad, or
There is Ao Lrconditinal right to defer the-settlement of the Liability for at last twielve manths after the
réporting period.

The entity classifies all other labilities as rion-current.

Defarred tax-assets and fiabilities are classified as nian-curgent assets and labitities,

Foraign cureency transactiens

Functional and presentation currency

The financial sjtifemem; are presented fn Indian Rupee which s alsa.the functional and présentation currency of the

Company, All amalnts have been rounded-off to the nearest rupee.

{a) Initial recognition

Fofelgn currency transactions are recorded in the funttional currency, by applying to the exchange rate belween the
functional currency and the forelgn currency at the date of the transaction.

(b} Conversion

Foreign currency monetary iterms are converted to functional curcency wsing:the closing rate. Non-monetary ftems
denominatedin a forelgn currency which are carried at historicat cost are reported using the exchange rateat the date
of the transaction; and non-monetary items which-are carrled at fair value or any other simiilar valuation denominated
in a forelgn currency are reported using the exchange rates:that existed wher the values were determined.
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wii.

wiii.

Exchange differences arising tn mionEtary ftems on settlement, or restatement &5 at reporting date, at rates different
fram: those atwhich they were inftially recorded, are recogiized in the statement of profit and foss in the year in
which they arise:

Property, Plant and Eguipmant and Depreclation

The Company has elected to continue 'mth the carr'_.dng value for all of its prﬂ:paﬂh plant and EqUIpmEnt a5
recognised in its previous GAAP financial statements as deemad cost at thie transition date; viz,, 19 gpril, 2016,

Progierty, Plant and Equ1pment {PPE}, ‘being fixed assers are tangible items that are held fur use inssupply of
services or for administiative purposes and are expected to beused formore than & perlod of twelve months. They
are measared atcost less accomulated: depreciation and any ‘accumulated impalrment: Cost comprises of the
purchase price Including import dutles and non-refundable purchase Laxes after deductmg trade discuunts and
rebates and any costs atiributable to bringing the asset to the I;ﬁqatl-nn and cunditmn ne:e:sary for it b be capabie
of bpefating in the manner intended by the Management,

Gepreciation on Froperty, Plant and Equipment (PRE) are provided under straighit line method as per the usefal
tives and manner prescribed undier Schedule || to the Compantes-Act, 2012, ‘except for few categaries.where the
company hasreceived technicat apinion for adopting higher, /lower aseful life.

Where the cost of a part of the PPE I significant Lo the total cost of the PPE and if that part of the PPE has a
different useful life than the main PPE, the useful tife of that part is determined separately for depreciation,

The Company has usad the following useful lives to provide depreciation on its Praperty, Plant and Equipment:

Class of Assets Useful Lives
Furniture and fixtures 10 years
Office equipments 5 years
Camplters l 3 'g'&hT..i
Piant and machinerias 25 years:
River pipeling 30 yearg
Electrical Fittings 10 years

Impravements to Leasehotd Buildings ane amortized as depreciation pver the l@ase periad, which is considered as
the estimated yseful l'rfe by the management. i

The deprec_l_ngg_n methad ap!:_lﬁe;: th an asset Is reviewed at €ach financial year-end and if-there has been a
significant change in the gfme_lsl:éd pattern of tonsumption of future econamic benefits embodied in the asset,
- depreciation is charged prospectively to reflect the changed pattern.

The carrying smount of ‘an:item:of PRE i derecognized on disposal or when no future BConomic I:reneﬁts are
expected fram its use or disposal: Gains.or losses arising from de-recognitian of Property, Plant and El:p.rl pment are
meastred as the diffecrente !:etween the fiet mspusa{ pm;equ and the carrying amaunt clf the asset and are
recognized in the Statement of profit and ioss when the asset i de-recognised.

Impalrment of Non Findncial asdats:

The Compary periadically assesseswhether there fs:any indication that an-asset of 2 group of assets comprising.a cash

-generating unit may be impaired. If any such indication exlsts, the Company sstimates the recoverable amount of the

asset. For an asset of group ‘of ‘assets that does not generate largely independent cash inflows, the recoverable
amount is determined for the cash-generating unit ta which the asset belongs. If such recoverable amount of the asset
or the recoverable amount of the cash generatlng unit to which: the asset belongs bs fess than its carrying amount, the:
carrying amount T reduced to ity recoverable amount. The reduction i tredted as-an impairment loss and i
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recognized in the statement of profit and lass. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that if a previousky

_mssessed impajrment Loss no-tonger exists, the recoverable amount {3 reassessed and the a_isr!_t is reflected at the

recoverdble amount subdect to a maximum of deprectable histarical cost. An impairment loss 15 rév'ér_séﬂ only to the
extent that the amount of asset does not exceed the net book value that would have beed determined-if no
impairowent loss had been recognized.

Buslness qubinﬁ_tiﬁns:
A cemmon control business cambination, invelving entities or businesses In which all the combining entities or
businesses are ultimately controlled by the same party or parties both before and after the business combination and
where the control is not transitery, is accounted for using the poating of interests method,
Other business combinatians, ivolving entities o businesses are accounted for using acquisition method:

‘The Company has eiédted not to apply Ind AS 103 ‘Busingss (Gombinations” retrospectively to past _bﬁﬁln'&é_’s-

combinations that occurred before the transition date of April 1, 2016
Finapcial Instrumeants:

i financial instrument ds:any contract that gives rise Lo a financial asset of one entity and a financial ability or equity
insteument of another entity.

1. Financiz| assets
Initial recognition and measurement
All. financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus; In the case of financial assels nat recorded at fair
value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset,
Purchiases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time: frame established by regulation
or convention fn the market place (regular way trades) are recognized on the trade date; f.2., the date that the
Company comimits Lo purchase or seil the asset.

Subsequent measurament

For purposes-of subsequent measurement, financlat assets are cl_a.s_s'iﬂéd ir Four categories:
Debt instruments atamortized cost
Debt instrumients at fair value through other comprehensive income (FYTOCH);
Dbt instruments and eauity instruments at fair value through prafit or loss [FYTRL),
Equity instruments measured at faic value through other comprehiensive fncome {FVTQC).

Dabl insttuments al amortized cost:

4 debt instrument’ s measurad at the amortized cost if both the fallowing tenditions are mat:
The asset s held within a business model whose obijective is to hold assets for collecting contrattual cash
flows, and _ '
Contractual terms of the assel give rise on qpecifiéid dates to cash flows that aresolsly payments of
principal and i Hterest (SPPI) an the ;;rin_cii:gl amount cutstanding.

Altet initial measurement,such financial assets are subsequentlymeasured at amortized cost using theeffective
interest rate (EIR)} method. .ﬂ.rlinrt-ize_& cost 5 catculated by talkinginto account any discount of premidmen
acquisition and fees or costs thatare an integral part of the EIR; The EIR amertization Is Included In finance
incomein the profit or loss. The lasses arising fromimpalrment are-recognized in the profit-orloss. This categary
generally appiies totrade snd other receivables,

Debt Instrument at FYTOCE ,

& debtinstrament' s classified as-at the EVTOCHI both of the following eriteria are met:
Thi objective of the business model is achleved bath by collecting contractuat cash flows and sefling thie
Firanciab-assets, and ' '
The-gssat'scontraciual sash flows rapresent 5PN

(=]
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Debt instruments included within the FYTOC! category are measured-initially as well as. at each reportingdate ot
falr value, Fair value movements-are recognized in the other comprehensive: income (QC),

Debt instrument at FYTPL:

FYTPL 1= & Tesidial category far debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for
camgmizatmn as at amortized cost of as FVTOCI, Is classified as at FVTPL, Debt instruments included within the
FVTPL category are measurr_'d at fair value with all cha.nges rer..ugni*zed in the statemem of profit and foss.

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt-instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or
FVTOCI eriteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed “only ¥ doing'so reducesor eliminates a
rressyremmant o rectgnition incensistency {referrad o' ag accounting mismateh’):

De-reeagnition of Financial Assets: :
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part.of a Company of similar financhal assets)
b5 primarity de-recognized when:

The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to
pay the received cash fiows in full wilhoul material defay to & Ihird party under a ‘pass-through’
arrangement and either {a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, or (b) the Company has nelther transterred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, but has transferred contrel of the asset. ' ' '

Whien the Company hastransferred 65 rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entersd Into a pass-through
‘arrangement; it evatuates if and to whal extent it has retatned the dsks and rewards of ownershig, When it has
neither transterred nor retained substantially atl of the risks and rewards of the asset; nor transferred control of
the assat, the Company confinues o recognize the transferred assetto the-extent of the Company's continuing
invelvement, In that case, the Company also recognizes an.associated liability. The transferred asset and the
associated Hability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

kb

2, Financial Liabilities

Initial recognition and measuramant
All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and T.ransactfun cost {if any) that is attributable to the
“acquisition of the financtal liabilities:is alsoadjusted,

Subsequent measuramant
The measurement of flnanciat labilities depends on thelr classtfication, as described below;

a, Loans andborrowings _ _
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowingsaresubsequently measured at amortized costusing the
Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method, Gains and lossesare recognized in profit or less when the liabilities are de-
recognized as well asthrough the EIR amortization process. Amortized cost is calculated by takinginto dccount any
tHiscount ar premium on acquisition and fees or costs thatarean Integral part of the EIR, The EIRamortization is
fncluded as finance costs inthe statement of profit and loss.

b. Trade and other payables
These amounts cepresent. liabilities forgoods or services provided to theCompany which are unpatd at the end of
the reportingperiod, Trade and otherpayables-are presented as current Habilities when the payment is:due within
2 peried of 12 monthsfrom the end of thereporting perfod. For all trade and other payaliles classifled as current,
the carrying amountsapproximate fair value due.to the short maturity of these instruments. Other payables falling
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the end of the reporting period are presented as non-current \iabilities and: are
pless designated as faie vatue through prafit and loss at the inception.

due after 17 months from
rlne?.su'reﬂ.at amortized cost U

& Other fimancial labilities at fair valie throug b profit or loss:
ti prafit or loss include financial Wabilities held for trading and financial

Financlal liabitities at fair value throug
Habilities desianated upan {fiitiaf recognition as at falr value through profit or fpss, Gains-or losses on liabikities:

held for trading are recognized i the profit.or loss:

De-recognition of Financie! Liabifities:

& financial Wability it de-retognized when theabligation undet the Habitity is dischargedor cangelled or expires.
When an existing financigt Hability is replaced by another from the same tender onsubstantiatly different terms, o
the terms of an @m% lmﬁim..aresubstan'tfghw madified, such an exchange arModification ts treated as the de-

recoghitionad Lhe.mg-my-ﬁahlllry and the rem_:fs,mtldn of a new \fability. The-ditference in therespective carrying
Amounts is Fe.;‘qgﬂ;féd i the statement of profit orloss.

3. Dffsetting of financlal jastruments _ _
Fihancial assets and finaricial liabilitiess are offset and the net-amount 4g reported in the ﬁai_.ani:e-sheet if there {5 a

currently enforceable |egat right to offset the recognized amgunts and there is an intention to sptthe on a net basis, 10
reatize the assets and seutle the Wabilities simultaneousty.

4, Compound Financialinstruments:

A HRERETal instrument that comprises of both the liability and equity components are drcountad-as compound
fivanicial instruments. The fair value af the liability component & separated fram the compound instrument and 15
subseqoently measured at amortized ost. The residual value is recognized as equily companent of ather financial

instrument andisnot re-measred after initial recognition,

The transaction costs:related £ comp:aund instruments are aliﬁ;ﬁt&vg to the liability and:gquity components in the
proportion tothe 'allu-g;g.tidi\ of gross proceeds. Transaction casts related to equity companent s recognized directly in
‘aguity and the cost related 1o lability compenent 15 included in.the t_'a_frg.rlng apmount of the tability companent and

amortized using effective interest-methad.

Impalrmant of Financial assels:

b

The Company assesses at each date of balarice shéet whether & financial asset-or a group of financial assets is
impaired. ind A5 109 requires expected credit lgesas to be messured through @ loss allawarnce. The E;am'p:iny
rgmgniiei;, Hietime expected losses for atl contract assets and | o all trade receivables that do not constitute a
financing transaction. For all atter financial assars, expected credit losses are measured at an amount erual to the
{2-month expeced credit losses or atan amont egual £o the lite time expected credit losses, if the credit risk on the:

firancial asset hasingreased sgnificantly since initial recognition.

il Fair vilug measurement:
The Company measures financial {nstruments ot fair valoe at each balafice sheet date; Fair yalue s thie price that

winuld bie received to-sell an asselor paid to transfer Liability inan arderly Eransaction between market participants
st the measurement date, The tair value measurement 13 based on the presumption that the transaction 1o sall the

as<et of transfer the liability takes place gither:

{n the principal market for the asset or {iability, ar
i the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or Wability.

The principat or the most advantageous market must be-accessible by the Company.
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Thie fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when
pricing the asset or ability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non financial asset takes into accounit 8 market participant’s abillty to ganerate
economic benefits by using the a;set in its highest and best use aF by selling ft to another market particlpant that
would use the asset in its highest and best use,

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximizing the use ‘of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of
unobservable inputs. All J_ﬁseti:r anid liabitities for which fafr value Is measured or disclosed In the financlat statements
are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follaws, based on the lowest level input that is
s,_ii_p:uifiﬂant to the fair value measurement as a whaole;

Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;
Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement & directly or indirectly chservable, or
Level 3: Valuation techniguesfor which the lowest levelinput that 1s significant to the fair valie meadsurement
i5, unobservable.
For assets and liabllitles that are recognized in the financial statements on & recurring biasis, the Company determines
whether transfers have oceurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest
level Input that is significant to the fair value measurement asa whole) at the end 'of each reporting period:

Inventories:

All inventorles are valued at moving weighted average price Finished goods and Work In progress is computed based

on respective moving weighted average price of procured materials and appropriate share of {abour and other

manufacturing overheads,

Inventories are valued at cost of net realizable value, whichever is lower, Cost alsp includes all charges fncurred for
bringing the inventories ta thelr present location and condition, Excise and custams duty accrued on production or
import of goods, as-applicabie; is included in the valuation of finished gdods,

Inventories of stores and spare parts-are valued at cost.

MNet realizable value Is the estimated selling price: in the ordinary course of Business, léss estimated costs of
completionand to make thesale,

Revenue Recognition:
a. Sale ofgoods

The Company recognises sale of goods when the significant risks and rewards of ownership are transferréd to the
buyer. )

b. Interest Income:

Interest income, including fncome arising from other financial instrumenits, is recognised using the effective interest
rate (EIR) method, EIR 15 the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the
expected life of the financial instrument or & shorter period, where appropriate; to the gross carrying amount of the
financial asset or to the amortized cost of a financial. When calculating the effective interest rate, the company
estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument but does not
consider the expected credit losses, Interest income is included in finance income in the statement of profit and loss.
The éxpected cash flows are reassessed on a yearly bagis and chapges, if any, are accounted pmspectwﬂy
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AV, Lm’!gégt
8, Company asa Lessor
Liases in which the Company does not transfes substantially all tie rleks and rawards of awnershipof an asset are
ciascified as aperating leases: Rental incame from operating lense 15 recognized on astraight-tine basis over the Lerm
of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incorred in negotiating and arranging an operating loase are added ta the

carrying amount of the leased asset and- recognlzed over the: lease -term on the same !:ra_sis a3 rental [come.
Contingent rents are recognized as revenue in the periad Inwhich they are earned.

Leases dre classified as-finance leases when sybstantially all of the risks and rewards of wwnership teansfer from the
Company to the lesses. Amountsdue fram LEssees umipr'firt_ante'l;'e.-a'sés{ are recorded as recelvables at the Company's
fet investment in the leases, Finance lease income s allncated to mocoenting perlads se as.io reflect o constant
periodic rate af retlrn on the net investment outstanding in respect of the lease, )

b, Company asa Lassee :

hssets acquired under lease whiere the Company has substantially all the risks and réwards of ewnership are classifled
EY Finsnce leade: Such lease is capttatized at the inception af the lease at lower of the fair value of the-present valie
of minimum lease payments and a lability is greated for an equivatent ameunt. Each lease-rental paid 5 allocated

Batween the lability and the interest ciost 5o as to obtain a constant periodic rate-of interest on the outstanding
{iability for gach period,

Assots acguired on lease where a siEgnificant partion of the risks and rewards of avinérship-are retained by the tessor
“are classified as operating lease. Lease rentals on assels taken an aperating lease are recognized as.an expense in the
giatement of profit and loss on a stralght ling basis aver the Igade term unless the increase. in lease rentals.over the
perind af the lease-is to compensate For the inflation cost.

wvl.  Employee banefils

1, Short Term and other Tong term employes benefils:

A \iabitity Is recagnized for benefits aecruiag to employess In respect of wages and salaries, annial teave and sick
leavie in the period the retated service 15 renderad at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid n
“wwchange for thatservice,

Liabilities recu_gnliaeﬂ in respect of shaort-term employes bengfitsare measured at the undischunted amaunt of the ’
benefits expected o be paid in exchange for therelated service. [

Liabitities recagnized in tespect of other long-tesm émpiwt_-e' biengfits Are measured at the present value of the
sitimated future cash outflows expected to be made by the Company n respect of services orovided by employees up
o thecreporting date.

Compensated leave ahtences are encashed by emplayees at year end and no carry forwerd af 1eavie-1 permitted as
per the leave policy.

2. PostEmployment Beneflts |
. Dafinad Contribution Plans

# defined contributien plai is 8 post: employrent banefit plan under which the Company pays specif ipd contributions i
to a separate entity. The Company makes spacifind monthly contsibutions towards Provident Fund and Superannuatien i
Fund, The Company’scantribution & recogriized asan expense in the Statement of Profit and Losi during the pericd in [l 8
which the empléyee renders the related service. )
b. Defined Benafit Plans:

For defined benefit retirement plans, the post of providing benefits 45 determined using the projécted uni cradit
method, with actuarial valuntions being carried out at thi end of each annual reporting period. Re:meaturement,
comprising actuarial gaingtand losses, the effect of the changes to the asset cefling (if appl'n:ahlig} and the fetutn gn
plan assets (excluding interest), « reflected immediately in the statesient of financial pasition with a charge or redit
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xvi,

*ix.

KiK.

racegrized in OCH in the periad in which they deour. Re-measurement recognized in other comprohensive income fs.
reflected immediately in retained earnings and will not he reclassifisd to profit ar loss. Past service cost i remgm:ed'
In prafit or loss in the peried-of a:plan smerdmesnt,

Borrowing costs:
Borrawing rmsts dlractw attrihutahie o atquismum' canstruction of qualifying assets are-capitalized until the time
all subistantial ar.thritias necessary 1o prepare the gualifying assets for their intended use are complete, A gualifying
asset isone that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for fts intem:ted use/ sale. All other borrowing

costsare charged to statement of profit and loss.

Frovisions;

A provisian {5 recogntzed when an enterprise has a-present obligation (legal orconstructive):as resutt of past event'and:
itis probable that an outflow of emboming economic benefits of reseurces will berequired to settle a refiabiy

assessah{wbligatmn Provisions Are determinedbased on best estimate required to settleeach obligation at each

batance sheetdate, |f the effect of the time vatue of mcneﬂs material, provistons are discounted Usingacurrent pre-

tai rate that reflects, whenappropriate, the risks specific to the Liahility, when discounting fs used, the increase inthe

provision due to the passage of time s Tecognized as o finance cost..

Contingent llabilitles and ContingentAssats:

A tunttngem Liability is. & passible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be:confitined by the
DEcurrenae or non-occurrence of one or more uncertaln future events beyand the control of the companyor a present
abﬂga'dnn that, is not recognized becnusr.s it Is-rot probable that an-autflow of resources will-be required to settle the
obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare: cases whiera thore iv-a liability that cannot be
recognized becabise il cannot be measired rehabl;.r The company does nat recognize a contingent. Habiiity but
discloses s existence in the finapcial statements;

Contingent Assets are not recognized but are disclosed wher the inflow of econamic benefits are probable,
Earnings parshars:

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dmdmg the net profit er loss for the perfod attributabie to equity
sharehalders by the weighted average number of equity shares. outstanding during the periad. Partly paid eguity
shares {if-any) are treated as 8 fraction of an equity share to the extent that they were entitled to participate in
dividends relative to @ fully paid eqiity share during the reporting period. The weighted avirage number of equity
shares outstanding during the period & adjusted for ovents of bonus fssue: bonus element in a rfghu fssue to elisting
shareholders; share split) and consolidation-of shares if any,

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the met profit or toss for the period attributable to equity
sharehialders and the welghted average number of shares outstanding during the perlod are-adjusted for the effectsof
alk ditutive potential equity shares:

Tanes onlnsoma:

Tax expense comprises-of current and deferred tax,

&, Gurrent incame tax:

Current income tax assets and Labilities are measured. at the- amount expected to'be recoverad fram or paid to the
I:axaﬂun authorities. The tax rates and ‘tax laws used Lo compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the reporting date, Current income tax. refating to ftems recognized directly in equity is
recognized ‘in-other comprehensive income equity and not in the statement of ‘profit and loss. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken inthe tax returns with respect to situations in which: applicable tax regulations
are subject tointerpretation and establishes provisions where appmpriate
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b, Daferred tax
Deferred tax is picvided on lemporary diferances betwesnthe lax bases of assets and Habiliissa  nd thigir carrying:

amounts for financial reporting purposes:at the reporting date,

Defirrad tax assels are recognized for al deductitie temporary differences, hecarry forward of unused tax eredils
andanyunused tax losses. Defarrad tax masetsare recophized td {he mutent that it lsprobable thal taxatite profit will
be avellable against which the deductible (emporary differencas, and the:carry forward ofunuged tax credits and
unused lax losses can be ublized.

The carrying amount of deferred. tax assetsare reviewed at-each reporting date andradicad to 1he extent that it lsno
iprger prispabie that sufficiant taxable profit will basvailable to aliow all or parl of the deferradiacassel to be
whilized,

Unrecognizad deferred:tax sssels arita-assassed al each reporting date and are recognized 1o the extant that it
has besome probable that future taxable profits wil aifiow the oeferrad tax asset lobe recovered,

Defarrad tax assals and [Eabiliiae dre méasured based on tax rates. (and tax laws) that have hetn enacted of
substantively encted dithe raporting date. ‘

©. Minimum Alternate Tax:

Mitrlmm Alternate Tax (MAT)paid in accordance with “the tax laws, which givas futire ecenamic benefits In the form
‘of adjastrmient to future Income tax lability, is considered as an asent it thers is-convincing: evidence that the
Company will pay normal Incoma tax, The carrying amount of MATIs revigwed at each raporting. date and assetwill e
writtan down o the &x tent the company's fight of adjustment would lapse.

Accordingly, MAT is recognized as an asset in the Batance Sheet when It is highly probabia that fulre ecoromic
benefit associated with it wil faw to the Company.

wxil.  Cashand cashequivalents: _
mashand castegulvalents for the purpases o sash flow statement comprise cashat bank and in hand and ghori-term

deposits with an’ origing) maturlty of threg monihs or less, whigh are subjett 1o°an insigaificant risk of changes. in
wiline:

, Signifieant accounting Judgments, estimates and assumptions: _
The preparation of financial statamentsin eonformity with the recognition andmeasuremerit principles of Ind AS
1bquha§man_ag,_qrg‘ént to make judgments, astimatesand assumptions that affect the reported  balances -of fevenues,
mxpenses. assels and fiabilities: and  the accompanying  disclosures and the disclosure cof  contingent

liabilities, Uncertalnty  avout these sssumptions and aafimales could resull in gitcomes - that requirea material
adjustment ta the:carrying-ameunt ofasseis or liabilities affected in fulure periods:

The estimates and underlying assUmptions are révlewad on an onguing basis, Revislons lo accounting estimates.
ara recognizedin the peried in which the eslimate i revised il thia revisian atfects -only that period. or in the period of
the revision and future periods if the revision affects Bath cureent and fulire penicds,

Tha following are the areas of petimation uncertainty andcritical judgments that the management has made In
thaprocess of applying the Company's accounting policies:

@) Recognition of defarred tax assels:
The:extent to which deferred tax Bssefacan be recogrized i based on anazsessmentof the protability of the fulure
teecable incame agalnst which the defarred tax assets can be utibzed:

b

Provision and contingentfiability:
On an angaing bisis, tng Company reviews: pending cases, claims by third parties and olher contingencias, For
contingent losses that are considered probabla; an estimated Lmi’sreturdgda‘é_an seernal in financial statemants. Loss

(e8]
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)

e

contingencies thatare considered possible are not provided for but disclosed as Contingent liabilities in the financlal
statements. Contingencies the likeliheod of which is remote, are not disclosed in the financial statements.

Useful lives of depreciable assets:

Managemant reviews the useful bives of depreciable assats atesch reporling. As at March 31, 2018 management
assesseditial the useful lives reprosent the expected utility of the assetsto the Company, Further, thers:ls no
significant change in the useful lives as compared to previous year,

Ewvaluation of indicators for impairment ofassefs:
The evaluation of applicable Indicators of impairment of assels requires sssessment of several external and internal
factors which could result in deteroration of recoverable amount of the assats.

Defined benefit abligation:

Management's estimate of the Dafined Benefil obligation is based on a number of underlying assumplions such as
standard rates of inflation, mortatity, discount rate and anticipation of fulure salary incraases. Vardation |n these
assumptions may impact the abligation amount and the annual defined benefit expenses.

Fair value measuremants:

Managament applies valuation technigues to determine the fair value of financial instruments (where active market
quiotes are fial avallable). This involves developing estimates and assumptions consistent with how market participants
wolld price the Instrument.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED BiﬁlﬂARCH 2018

BMen-Current Imraulmantn finy B )
Bsal | (13 m
Particulars- 2018 2o1¥ ‘21]1'3
tin' /s TRk in R
Investment carrlod at cost - Unguoted
« Indus-Wikgs Patra 8,000 B, (00 5,000
- Mational Savings Cortificate i) SO 500
Total B,E00 5,500 H.500
Aggragate amount of unguoted nvestmanis B.500 B,E"I:In 8,500
A.0ther Mon current figancial assats )
Wa at TTal Mareh  As ot G716t March A= at Jat Aprl
Parilculars 2014 ‘2017 { 206
{in Fs.) i i) (in Re.)
‘Unaacured, considerad good
Security deposits, : 45, 6,128 108,29 485 141,481,600
Total 45,286,128 108, 20,385 111,81 600"
4.Deforrod tax asaoty (Nat}
B at ST5f March A af 5181 Mareh A5 af 181 Aprl
Pairticodara 2018 04T 2016
fin BE ) (irt Pt ). {in R,
Befarrod tax llabillty :
- O PPE el Intangible assets 137,593,558 42,89, 425 #2,89,425
A 137.52.558 42,808,425 42,808,425
Deferred tux ssesls
- Gn:i:lisnilowancﬁ-'unde}' the income bax Aol 10,08, 457 & BEETS FA73%
-An falr value adiustments for financial instruments, 3',1-1.3 AL -
B 14,41,600 4,BR.ABE 7,358
_ Subriotal = (A-B) 427.41.958 38,00,527 38,72,007
Minimum Alternate Gradit (MAT) Cradit Entitlement - C 162,09,161 - =
Mot deferred tax labilityi{assat) - A-B-C - {34.67,203) 38,00,527 38,72,087
Maverent in defsrred tax [iability/nsset):
Dafaread fax ; 3 Dafarrad tax
4 Habilitlesl (assets)  Chargelioradity to.  Chasgedcradil) to Habilition! (ssgots)
Particuiars ‘0% At ProfitiLoss ol a8 at
01.04-2016° 31-03-2017
i By {in e i R CfinRsy
Dafarrad Tax Liabliities
- 0n BPE and Intangiiie asats AR89 a5 - : TR ALE
- On emplayes benefizs dapiise ] Wik 1%,726) -
Dafarrod Tax Asset ; . :
= On disatlewances. Under the Income tan .éu:l (4,17, 318} [F1.341) 14,85, 67}
« D fair value adfustments foc fimancial mtmmts - ﬁi‘ﬂ . t\iﬂ'}.
Fotal 36,72,087 ., [61E3) {9,726} 38,00.527
Deferracl tax Dafarred tax
Halaliitbess (nml;} t:hlrgiﬂuaditb (1 :hapgalgur-ﬂ;t} fo Tlabitities! (assets)
Partisukirs ‘a8 ut ‘ProfitfLess oI nd &t
04-04-2017" - 1-03- _ﬂﬂﬁ
{ir Fea,) {in Ry i R {im Bs
Datarrod Tak Liabilitiis
- O PPE- gk intangible dsssts: 4L59, 405 B64,113 : 13753558
- Ot Bty Benelits expenie : 16,485) b 485 :
DBafersod Tax Asdet
- om dizallowances under the Incoime tax At [4,88,679) i5,19,778) (10,08 A57)
- G fair value adjostments far finsncial inatrunents 219 [ %24) - {3 1443).
Total: 00,527 B4, Bl 6466 127.41,950
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEARE

NDED 31 MARCH 2018

B.Other non-gurrent assots {in Fs
Ks ot 318 are s ol & & at st A
Particulars 2018 2017 2016
) ) i Fis) fir s 1 R
Avance for capital expense ~3i7,13,35¢ TeB, 11,975
Prepald expenses 14, G660 15,692 <
Other recelvablées - 17,13,936 14,87,794
Tatal AAT. 2T A3 180,651,603 13,87, 70
T inventorles
Fs ok A1st ﬂ_a_lﬁﬁ A At 161 Marcn Keat T8l Bprll
Particulars 2018 2017 2018
) fin B AR {in R}

T MBLETial 136%,78, 110 1172,95,123 To9. 16,360
Wk i progress VRS, 92, Bhd 336,38,105 352,67, 050
Fintshed Goods 442,27,057 351,40,713 365,69, 558
Eppres and spares 71,10, 866 156,358,112 284, 24,174

- Tolal 2216,09.497 2018,32,053 TBOT.BT 42

WMot Inventories are vatlied BE cosl or net realisabie value, whichever k5 lower.

B.Trade recsivabies g Wareh  ASAU TRt APAI
An at 41sl Marc & Bt 18 ¥ &L
Particulars 018 20T 2016
i Fsb {in ] {in Rs:d
Uneecured, considengd gt
Trade receivatios B23.46,151 525,356,871 507,79, 671
‘Sub-Toral B23 48,151 TEB 56,871 B07,78,871
alipwance for doubtful debis (Refernols bt} = :
Total 823,486,151 625,560,871 HOT TeBT

Mot

Based on the past experience, there has ot been any write off of trade

ewpeered credit loss on trade recevaties.

recetvables and heace no allowince s made for

§.Cash and cash aquivalents J
K Er T et March A ar J1st Mar pr
Particulara. 2018 2017 2016
{n R} {in BB} {in Pl
Balance with Banks
Iy EurmEL-ACCaunt a1 ,724 &, 30,577 -
Cathan Hand, 25,200 301 5,652
Total TAG024 8,31,278 5652
#i¥ the Above, the batbniges that meet the definltkan of Cash
and Cash enulvalents as per Ind A5 7 » searement of cash o’ 1,465,924 6,31,278 5,662
is
40.Other current anpats .
== & ot G181 Aarsh Fis al 315t March Kot Vel Eprl
Particulars 2018 2017 2016
(i An-} {m'Ral {in Fa)
Unsacured, qpn-_idarud pood )
pdvances to Suppliers 142,78,114 123 748,631 a85,01,364
Prispaid xpEnses 11,6332 11,632 -
Batances with st_i_xtutnrwgmr_s':rmhent Futhorities 313,965 . 7,18/886
Gther Rocéivaties ' 304,786 4,560,300 G 74,593
Total 149,985,497 132,186,563 101,095,243
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

11, Equity Sharo Caphtal {in Aa}
Paitloulars Anat 3151 March 2018 A5 of 38t March 2017 T a1 Tst April 2016
i I Mumbars {in R} in Numbers {in-Rs.) In Humbers {in A=y
Authorsed —
Eruity shares df s &1 ach 200000 NOTI00 20000000 1000,00,000 RGO 000000

{ssued, Subscribed and Pald up

Equity'shares-of ri Seach 191, 10,000 S, 00 AH 0000 955, 50,000 151, 40,000 955, 50, 0o
Total 955,50.000 955,50,000 4 R

&) Termaiftights sttached to equity shares © ) ) )
Tha company ias anly one chass oF equity shires having b par yalue of * 5 per share, Each squity sharchelder & éntitled 9 ane yote par share,

Equity Shares
T As at 31st March 2018 As a1 3154 March 2017 As at 1at April 2018
s Ho. of oo No. of o of No. of S of
Shares held Heddlrg Shares hald Holding: Bhares held Haolding
M Vedu 99,72,620 2194 97,19,120 50, 85% 97,149,120 50,84
Sirtvarmibial Vel 42,56, 580 WHE L5650 A 42,56,580 WK
142.20,200 TAA6% _ 198,75700 T3A9% 19075700 T319%
— Exlty Ehares
Particiiars: A at st March 2018 Az at 315t March 2017 A at 18t April 2018
= : In Humbers {irRa) I Mumibars {in Fs.j In Murrbers n Red
ﬂﬁﬁ;ﬂ}f“m p Behepinigiend WEID000  USSS0000 194,000  WS550000  We10,000  955,50,000

oy Theris ang oo shisres which have been ailatied for cofsideration other than dash, bedusshares and shared batght back in'the préeceding' § years.

‘) Shares held by the Holding Company | RIL

12.Other Equity (Refor ‘Statement of changes in oquity)

Asataisl Asatatst  Asal 18t April

Particulars March 2818  March 207 2016
{in Ry {In Ha.} {im An.)
Laplial Reserve 13,80,000 13,280,000 13,80,000
Ratained earnings. 613,13,937 244, 36,340 24,73 341
Qther camprehensive income {14171} {31.223) (11,533}
£ Talal 626,79, 786 26785417 -38.41,708
13.Mon-Current Figanclal Liablitles - Borrowlngs:
As at 318t March 2018 As at 31t March 2017 Asat 1at April 2046
Parthcilars Men Currant Currant Non Current Cureant Kan Curtait Current
{In R {in Rs.} i ) {in R} fin s} i P
Spzured Loant
Tefml Loatts 405,75,174 84,88, 308 ; - - :
Vehicle Loans 981,57 “758,220 14,19, 647 s 10,28, 57% 536,601
Unzecured Loans
ierest free sales tak igan 04,89 054 35,00,000. 10488318 35,00,000 139.85,560 35,00, 000
_ 520,45, 04 106,.46,518 121,07 955 L 150,11,541 &, 34,601
Uiramdrtised portion of upfront
pricessing fee. ' 156,086 (37,452} ; 9 : ;
Total 51349718 108,00,088 121,017,065 4255217 150,12, 641 40,356,601
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NOTES TO FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018
i} Teren Lnaisl froim Vot sk Mahindra Bank l__1rn1'Lé__d: :

Immﬂ'ﬂﬂl  Term toat |s repayable {73 monthly strugtured installments as on 31.03. 2012 amounting b 38375670

‘Seily 3 The Loan i segurod by atigry Land end Bullding 2t Pattachi.
W_Thn‘-ru\g ‘pfinterest Is_'a\.?!ﬂt! oE
T af rpnayment 3 Fairm Laan-s repayable in 50 rr'r_uﬂthl:.'-'sfrucxl.fﬂed {mstallmonks as on 4 03,2018 amounting 10 N E?-.l__!gi.?wr'-
‘EBecupily * The Ligan 15 primarily secured by Furrent azsets and Movable a5sots of the CompRTy and collaterally secured by property of
v Director )

ntarist  Thie raveof interest i 4795 .8 ] )
i} ¥ehicke boan from fogls Bank Limitad 15 mecured by vey of hypathecation of whheles procursd ot ok sk Lian: The loan as oA 31
03-2018 i repayable 019 menthly instalments aggregating o' 622,573+, The intereit {4 payehle-on mantbly basls and the rake of
Jhtarest s 10155 per annum, : :

1y VehicieLoan from HOFC Sank Limted ig secured by way of hypethecation of vehiclet prigused out o such loan. The toarras an X1

B3-2018 15 repayablein 13 minthiy insgalments aggrogating to” 208,794 - The interest is payable o mianhly basis and The rate of
inberest 15 9.69% PEF AN '

v} vehiele Loan from Katak Huqhﬁ'!dra pank Limlted s googred by W ol hypothégaﬂm-o{ vehicles pracueEd oi Sf s lpan. The
|y 2% o 31-03-1ma fepayablein 48 monthiy insLalments ggregating to 7. B8, 279 -, The interest is payabli on rranthly Basis:
and therateof inlgrest fs 9,755 per anmim.

vy Baldnce Iteredt Froe Sates Tax Loan s repayable in 4 equal and yearly fnstallmazts as-on 31:00.2018

EPI@H‘EM‘ {Huhﬂurtant}
i As at 37st Aa at 3ist P at 1sL April
Particulars Morch 2018 March 2017 2016
_ fmRst JriFea,) _@'_1?;'1"“
Frowiston far Graturty (unfundedi - THater note ng; 311 17,06,293 14,56, 678 11,82, 147
'_ Total 17,06,295 14,56,698 VL BEAAT
li_,_cumnl_F!md:I Lisbilities - Borrowings s
_ P at 378t Amatdist  Asatist Al
Particulars Warch 2018 March 2017 2016
_ r RS} i R {in e
Sacured
- Waorking capital loan from bisnks: 714,573,893 67,25,618 483, 20,725
Unaecursd ' o
. Loan from Directir 1733,47,941 BOTEAS, 558 117,59, 696
S et e i e
Total 2AAB.21,304 254,25 1Td 2302,88,821

Hote; )

1) Working capital aan fram fank T4 secured by way ol
“jy FirL Charge on current assats by way bl hypothecation of péesent and future EUTTEnt BSSBLE including bosk debits and receivables.
The inan 15 re-payabieon demand. .

iy The above wirking capitil 1aciity 16 aoﬁa:e_ra:uy-s.e_c_ured by prbpertyof the Direchaor:

{if) The Rate of nterest 340 the range of B.50% to 0. 75% pin
4 Lnan friom diector fs inEerest frge and the lnan s repayable on gemant,

16, Trade payables

#s at 3TEL “As it 318t As at 1st Apell
Particulars March 2018 parch 2017 2018
i1 P} {1 FiB.j (in Fa.):
Trada payables
. Total sutstandinig-dues of Mo nterprises and small enterpeses L . =
< Cithers. ) 530,558,178 AT A0.034 F47,39,790
Total 530,08,178 578,80,054 216,398,790

“Note:

The campany i in the pEOLESS & obkaining comfirmation tram sappliers whe have pegistered {hedfiselves under thi “Micre, Small and
dlurm Enterprises Oovalapment Azt 2004, The nterest payable, i any, wauld be provided a3 and when the lishility arizes

i R
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SHREE KARTHIK PAPERS LIMITED

A7.Othigr currant financial Habilitias i Fp.)
As at 31st Anat3tst  Asat 1st April
Partlculars March 2018 March 2017 ‘2016
. _ {in s} {n Rw.) {in sy
Crvent maturities of long term debt (Refer nate no.13) 108,09, b 41,95 112 40, 36,601
Accried Employes Benefits 25,52, 743 17,72,140 = i3
Other payahtes and agcruals S, 70,449 41,93, 764 4 H9, 827
- Total 18832,258 _ 103,61,116 95,36,428
* Dt payables amﬂ-acwat:_ FEpriserits accrued EXperises
18.0thor eurrent liabilitios. )
As at 31st Asat3ist  Asal st April
Particulars March 2018 March 2097 2016
{in Fs.) {in e fin Fis.)
Statutory dues payable Th, 55,804 42, 50,949 25,31,193
Advances from customers 76, 38,8911 i E
Total 153,08,685 42,50,969 25,34,133
19 Pravisions
| As at st Asat3fst  As ot istAprl
Partieulars March 2018 March 2017 2014
= . {in fia.)
Pravision for Gratulty (Unfunded) - (Refer nate na. 31) 1,63,997 1,508,631 79,994
Total ;63,507 1,850,631 79,994
0 Currant tax liabllitios (net)
A at 3st Asat3ist  Asat1stApeil
Particulars March 2018 March 2047 e
{1 ) {in Rs.) {in Rs.)
Prosision for taXation (net) - 7a4885 56, 44,463
Total 73,64, 858 56,64,483 -



http://www.cvisiontech.com

SHREE KARTHIK PAPERS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR E_NDED 31 MARCH 2018

21. Revenua from operations

2017-18 201817
Particula 2
i i) n s
Paper 722,02, 547 A7A49,05, 636
Total 8722,02,547 4749,05,636°
22, Cther Incoms
; 2047-18 Z016-17
Particulars R Rs fin El_-]
Interest 'Ir_ﬁc_,'om'e_ 2:23,233 752,960
Infurance clafms: - 4,90,193
Miscellaneous receipts = 9975
interest Income on financial assets 10,963 5,480 ¢
Total 2,34,198 13,48,386
23, Cost of materlals consumad
201718 01617
Particulars Ry [ R
‘Opening stack 1172;95.123 799,106,560
Add: Purchases 378,656,571 379,324,063
' 4954, 61,694 4178, 50,623
Less: Clasing stock TZBS 78,710 1172.595,123,
Total A66E, B2, 884 B00E,55 500
24, Change lninvantories of finlshed goods,stockn-trade and warig—!n-prugrén
G i 201718 201617
RF S5 (in a.} {in Ro.}
Cpening stock ) _
Wark-in-pragress 351,40.713 365,65, 658
Firished goods. 338,38,105 352 ,67,050
GRS, TE B8 718,36,708
Closing stock
Wark-in-progress 415,92, 864 351,40,71%
Findstied goods 443, 27.057 338,38, 105
558, 19,921 689,78 818
(Increase)Dacraase In inventorias {168,41,103) 28, 57,800
25, Employes beneflts axpensa
= 2017-18 2016-17
Particulars i fis.) i Ry
Salaried & Wages 175, 14,456 144,06, 140
Contribution to PF and Other Funds 12, 1L 5 7,02, 852
Staff Welfare Expenses TR 16,398 2,47 825
TFotal 184,43,160 163,56,01T
26. Financa coat
2017 -18 204647
Partioulars i R} {m B}
Interest Expense 105,51;228: 71,459,758
Total 105,51, 228 74,498,758
27, Depréciation and amorization exponse .
Z017-18 261617
Porticulars jh Rej fin R}
- Depraciation on Property, Plant and Equipment 100,002,038 #81,15,417
Total 100,02,038 B1,15,447

]

= e
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SHREE KARTHIK PAPERS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

26 Other sxpensas

PR 2017-18 201617
Particulers
e R fnfwy
Consumplion of stores and spares 2_25.-_?5.71.‘_:; 1O, aan
MECHINER Malntenance 138,53,076 A VA
B-udldlni_Mq!r: EErance 1,33.5!5? 16535_'3
Office Egquipment Maintenance 1,5%,038 91,678
Efgctrical Mamntenanoe 480,502 X ERT
Vehiclo Maintenance and conveyance 21,006,178 10,70,357
Rent 13,891,632 49,55, 354
Pawer, fueland water clrarges 793,31 40 &7h,B2,075
Insisr ance 19,009 1,29, 107
Rates and Taxes: 12,058,960 2,89, 70
Professional Charges £,B83,475 17,58, 443
RAebate, Commission and Discount 4,55, 791 4,685,793
Packing snd Forwarding 62,511,223 79,41,357
Freight Charges 124,867,227 -24,227919
Femunaration toAuditors: 1.07,500 1,711,000
Printing and stationery 2,05,835 1,32,480
Advertizement 6,01 ;859 i T L b o
Rostages, Telegrams-and Telephone 41,658 2kdA, 124
Other adminstrative Expanses 17.59,992 6.86:0%3
] y 1448, 77 689 TH46,53,712
28.1 Remuneration to auditors {oxcluding sorvice tax/GST)
17 =18 20008 =17
Particulars Z%ILJ i En)
&, Tar Statutory Audit V0, DK B, 000
b for Taxation Matters . 25,000
c. for Dther services 7.500 4,000,
1,07 ,500 1,111,000
29, Tax expanss
Z0TT-18 2070-17
Farticulars i Fs.) thn B}
A Current Tax
Currant Lax on prafit for the yoar T AT, REG S, A6
Earlier year Taxes 2,67,.070. -
TETAL (A T, 17,056 56, 6oF, 463
B. Deferred Tax
Deferrod tax revecsal including MAT entitierment (73, 74,215) {61, 834)
TOTAL (B} 72, 7A 235 61,834]
Tax wxponse recogntzed in Statement of Frofit and Loss = : e
TOTAL {Al+1B) ; 6 4E, 841 56,02,629
Tax expense racognized in Other Comprahigniive Incoms (o) 6,485 £9.726)
Tertal Taw Expense 6,449,326 55, 92, R0
30, Earnings par share
2097-18 201817
Farticulars fin ) il s}
Profit after tax IGETT 59T 219,563,059
Mool Egquity shares cutstanding 199,108,000 1991, 10,000
Waelghted Average no. of m_:u!iy: shares putstanding during the Year 141 ,'IU,I:_\‘U'U 19T, 10,000
Bazic Earnings Fer Share {in 1) 1.93 T35
Diluted Earnings Per Share (in ) 1.3

1.15
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SHREE KARTHIK PAPERS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018
31 Employse banofits L )
This detalis of vnriows smplopes penotits provided 1o employees afe ag wuridhaes
A A Dafined contribution plana: '

Farticuiars 31-03-2018 F-0a-2077 |
ployer s Coninoution to PE [ 4,56, 1B
Tatal £,25,815 4,556,

B Dwfined Benoft pHins:

Gratulty abiliby 1s provided it Accordance with tha prowisions & Uhe Payment of Granuity Ack, 1972 bated on scruarial valuation,
Thi plan providies o Wing sum gratdity payment to eligible employee AL retiramant o tereminathon of theiremployment. Tha

ainoLings aee et on e respecivo omploves’s Ingt draen salary and the ynars of ampsEnmant with the Gompany:

The rvast fecent actuaral valuation of the defined Genefly obligation was carried aut at the balance sheet date, The present

walue of the defined benfit abligationg and the related eurrent: sarvice ool and pRST Service cost ware measured Gaing the

‘Privfected Unit Crodit Methiod.

Thise plans typically xpose the Company 1o Tetusrial risky such as: interest rate risk | salary risk and longovity risk.
- A ducrease in the bond intersst rate will Increase the plan UaBI: howiever, this will be partially affgat by on

frfarngt F:g.ﬁ'
fncrease In e return o e plan‘s:debiipeastmendts.

- Thir grosent vatue of the defined benefit.plan Uability is rmqul.nwd-hy':ful;erm 14 the futtire salarfes of plan

PRrUICIpANTLS. As-FUG, B INorasse in e Sty of he phan paricipants Wil incredns the plan's iy,

pisk: The present value of defined benofit plan Uability i calculated by refarence to the beat estimate of thé martalitr
Df:pin!‘l_-p'nrt.i:lpmrﬁ"b'uﬂ\ during and-after thelr emplwyment, An inceedse in the Tire ExpeEcLty af tha plan participants will

ncramse W plans lakdy .

i ol nsnumpiions! . .

Principal setiiarim assumiptions used o determine the present vaiue of the detined beoerit obligation are as folluws:

Particulars Ai-03-2098 F1-08-2007
“Dlzooont Rate ) FoaGh
Expected Return on Akt 0004 0.00%
Galary Escatathon 4% 6%
arerition Kate X =
Meartility Indbah Adured bdlan Asgired

Liwars mreadity Lives Mortality
(2006:08) 2004-08)

Amount meogiized n Profit and Loss for the year L

Particulars 41-03-2018 39033017
CANTRNE Sorvice COst 153061 1,315,518
et interost on Defined Benedic Ghligations 1,242,639 400,254
Expannas resognizad |n the statemant of profit and ioss 2.86,500 2AB7TE
TFecagmizad In Oiher Comprehensipaneanms (O] for (i year = >
Particouhirm =% A1-00-2018 31-05-2017
Rtunrial [galngli [gaees arlsig Fiom Chapges in demogiaphic AP - 34, 337)
Actoarial jgains ] losies arsing from changes in financial ssscmptions: (47,095 &6, 142
Actuard {gains}/insses arising from experience adfstments _23.4%a {2,380
Amount recognized In OCLfor the surrent porlad (23.537) 29,416
Thara I prasent valie oF defined Denefit abilgation : ’

Faicolars 3i-ga-goin 032017
Brecent value of obligations ps ot the begianing of the year 16,07, 347 13,62, 141
Current Servige Cost 16T EE 115,518
Imberat an Detined Benetic Obligations 1,432,639 1,00, 254
Actuarisl {gainh/leas on pian nbiigatkan WEE,S53T) A1k
Benefits pald ) = i
Liatilty transfes . .
‘Bressnt value of obligotions as ot the end of the yaor AR E0E 16,067,329
Wei {As Ty recogmEnd 0 Balance Sl

Pariguiars F1.08-2018 TR1-08:2007 B-04-2016

FTetEnt valie of ohigatiom: 170,292 18,07,328 T5hE, T4t
Fair Ynloe af Plan Asséts . " i
Sumount racognized | 10.70,292 16,07, 920° 13,862,141

Senultivity Anniysis

Bl 5 the seasitivity analysie. detenmined for signticant nctuarinl assumpiions for the detenmination of defined beneli
ohiigntions and based on-reasopably pessible chisnges of the retpective assumptions acurring af the end of the eeportiog meriod-

b hotding &bl sthir assumptions conpstant,

Fortoutara A1-03-2018 31032017
incrense Docrimn — | incieaso Dacrease
Tlecount PaEe by 15 = V7. 10,360 058033 14,62, 760 17,74, 260
Salary Excalation rage-by 1% 20, %5, 809 1707004 1774475 14,60, 201
TRt TATD By $% ’ 18, 81,509 18,57, 818 16,145,375 15,98, 754
Miortality rats by 10% {8, 70,707 . 16,07, B0R -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

31 Contingant Liabiiy: (i R
Particulars 201718 BT
Bispuled statutory Uablities not provided for 142,185,353 754,458

33 A-asats I‘Ii_ll'l on operating lease;
The Company, 05 o Lessea; has-entered Into viriods agieements for lease of buildings for fts business Tharging from i vear to five years in
the fature of operating lease 'l-'il;h'ﬂn_ﬁﬁ:iluq L renew the bease, : o '

T Fuitws o mnirim: Legse payments-are as follows: .

o i Bm.}
Particulars 204798 201617
WAt Gl pear %,20,000 3,20,000
Afver-one yesr but nol mare thar five years 5 AT 000 967,000
Maore than five years - Hil it

34 i the epinion of the Management, the arren assets, livans & advances will realize atlzast i the axtent stated i the Balance Sheet,

35 Segmentinformation:

The company. {s:In-the business of manufacturing of pager which fs the dnly repbrtable sperating ségment. Hance, separate dise losure
rejiirementsod Ind 25-108 ~ Sogmont Reporting™are rot applicaie: -

36 The Compaty fs nat covered by ES| Regutation,
3 Adgiticnal Informatban
a} Expenditare:in forégn curmency - B, 781,461 /-

b} Earnlngs i forelgn curménsy - KIL
38 Fair value measurements

I. Financial Instruments by category
Th carrying value of financial instruments by categories as at 31 March 2018 were as follows:
 TotalCarrylng  Total Fair
Particulars Hote FVTOC FVTPL  Amortlsed cos: s s
i R} i ey in Fee. ) {ir Ry i ) {in Fa.)

Financial Assets
irvestments 3 ; 8,500 B,500 8,500
Trade Recenvables § - 346150 B3G5t B2346151
Cash and Cash equivalents § . . 1,186,984 116524 1,169
Other financial assets § 5,216,118 45,16, 128 A5 26,128
Financial Liabllities
Boerowings. 1214 : S MISB0S18 07580618 3075,80,618
Trade payablas 16 53098,178  SI0.9,178 53098178
Other financial Hatiicies f7 . - WM e B9
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

The canrying value of financial iistFasments by categaries-as at 31 March 2017 wece as fallaws:

~ Total Carryl Todal Fair
Parficulars . i e PRIPL | darined 000 valug " valug

. fin s fin Ha ) An ) {in Rs,) i it} [ R}
Financial Assels

|nstments ] . : 8,500 3500 8,500
Trade Receivables § - - mEsEETY  SES6ETT  SINSAET
Lash and Cash equivatents 4 5 631,278 6,31,278 6,311,178
Other financial assets 1 - : \08,29,405  10B,29,485  708,29,485
Fisancial Liabllities

Borronings {214 . . 7085 0281 27I0,28,350
Trade payables 1% Vo0 Tean0M 37,8003
Other financial tiaoilities 17 . . #0,65,304 B0, 65,904 063,904

Thie carryiag valiie of finarcial instruments by categories & at 1 April 2018 were as follows::
, Total Carrying  Total Falr

— Note FVTOC FVIPL  Amotidedcos iy
i R {in Ra): {in R {iri Res,) {in R {in &)

Financial Assets
investments ¥ B,500 8,500 3,500
Trade Raceivables ¥ 07, 19,671 547, 79,671 507, 70,471
Cash and Cash equivalents I . : 5,452 5,652 5,651
{ther financial assets & 111,81,400 111, 81,400 111,814,500
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 12,14 - . MPATTEL MO3NT7ET4E3NTED
Tadle payables 1 e 0790 MBIV 26,3975
Gither financial liabilities 17 . 54,09, 817 54,80, 827 54,49,827
ii. Falr Value Hierarchy

Asssts and Liabilities that are digclosad at Amortised Gost for which Fair valus are disclosed are classified as Level 3,

If ml: ;}r miorecaf the significant inpits is not based on ohservable markes data, the regpactive assats and labilities are conskdered under
Level 3.

ii. Falr Value Hierarchy

The Company has classified its financial instruments into three evels in order tp provide an fndication about the reliability of the fputs
used in determining falr values.

{i) Level 1; quited prices (unadjusted) In active markets-for identical assets or abilities,

(i Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Lgvel 1 that are obszrvable far the asset or Hability, either directly (Le.,

as prices) of Iﬁdirml}f {}e,, dériyid from pricesk.

(i) Level. 3: inputs for the assetor lability that are rik baced onobsereable market data [unobservable fnputs)

iz
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SHREE KARTHIK PAPERS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018
Fair value Wierarchy of financial sssets and labilities measured at fair value as-at March 31, 2018

Pariculam Mota Levil 1 Lavel 2 Loval 3 Carrying Values
Financial Assete ’ ;
Al syriortizac costs
Investments i - 8,500 . 500
Teade Recedvabies ] . - 823,46, 151
Cash and Cash equivalents. 5 : 1,196,924
Uﬂ'ﬂl‘nm Assets 4 A% 26, 128
Financlal Liabilities
Al Bmigrtised eosls : .
‘Borrowings 12,14 r £27,58.704. - 075,850,618
Tiade payables: 16 . - . 530,98, 178
Other financist liabilities 17 5 : : 80,73, 152
Fair value hlerarchy of Fnancial assets and labillties measured at fair value as a March 31, 3017
) _ Particulars Hote Level 1 Lovel 2 Level 3 Carrylng Valusr
Financlal Assats
At amertized cogts
It gnts i . 8,500 . 4,500
Trade Receivables [ - : - 525,586,871
- Cash and Cash equivalents a - : - §,31.178:
" ther financinl nssets 4 108,22, 485
Finanecka! Liabilities.
Al amertised cosls
Borvownos L 12,14 = 1b4,03,177 s 710,248,351
Trade payatles 14 . . . 379.80,034
Gther financial tiabilities 7 . g . £0, 65,904

Falir value hierarchy of Financlal assets and iabilities measured at fair value 2 at April 1, 2016

Particulirs Merta Lavel 1 Laval 2 Level3  Camying Valuer
Financial
Al amgrtised cosls
lwestments i 8,500 £./500
Trade Receivabies: 8 . : 507,79,671
Lish and Cash equivatents. ] - 5,452
Gther financial assets 4 111,381,600
Finartial Liabilities
At amoriged oy
Barrawings 1214 z 190,49, 152 i 2493,37,783
Tracs: payahles 16 . - - 216,.3%,790
Ol fhmancial labilities 17 . - . 54, 8%, 827

The catrying amounts of trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, other financial assets, currant borrowings, trade payables and
other curent financiat Uabilitles are a reasonable approximation of thelr fair vatues, Sccordingly, the fair valiies of sueh fnancial astets
and financial labilitles havie not beon disclosad seperately,

iil, Valuation technigue used to detertine falr value

The faic value of the financial assels and Uabilities are at the amounit that would be received ta selt an asset and paid 1o transfer-aliability

kn-an erderly transaction between market particlpants ot the messitement date,

The Carying amuunts of trade fecelvables, cish ond cash equivalents; other finunclal dssets, cutrent borrowings trade payables and other

current financlal liatdlitles are a reasonable approximation of e fair values,

Ther dstimiated fair value aniounts as at March 31, 2018 have been measured as at that date, As such, the falr values af these financial
instruments subsedoent to reparting dake miy be different than the ampunts reported at each year2nd, '

There were ng transfers between Level 1, Livel 7 and Level 3 during the year,
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30 Financial Risk Mapagement
The Company's busiesses are subject £ deverat rigsand upcertalnties Inchuding financial #iks,
The Company's aciivitiss expoed 1-ta cracit cisk, liguldity gk and market rﬂhmm raite sk The: Beard of Dirsstors has averali
raspoasibility for the. establishment: and aeeslght of the Compiam’s risk management framewntk. This note eeplaing the saurtes of rsk:

which the Sty 12 expased 1o and how e antity mansgis tha risk i The. fEtatd Impact b e financel slatemennt:

Risk Expokure arislng from Maagurement
Crod sk ) Anaing anilysis, Crodit rating
financhal Besats measurad al amonisel cost, ) :

Lligtifefity risk Borrowings and cihar fiabilites Reltirg coch flow fomeasts
Btarket sk - Intaret ralis ek Longarm bormowings af vatiabla fales Cash ow forecasting, Sensiivity
aGroditrisk

Gradit risk B the risk. (ot codntiargarly wil not meek 15 abiigaliis rder i fitancial lnstniment of Cusldmar contract, leading oa
finnrelal s, Gredlt risk encompasses of oty e disectrak of difautt and the ik of diterlorathon of ereditacriiness a5 wall a5
coneaniration sks: S h

The campany’s Gradl risk genarally arisd frem Cash and cash aquivalents; irade regeivabies, and ofiar financist ansaly;

Grodit risk managemant

The Compisny asmasies &ng mardges it rish of fnandnl assals ped on following categeres srrved on the. basis of aspummont,
ingte and Tactors spaciic 10 the class of financial agaets, . '
A Lo eratit risk '

B: Medaras credit sk

G- Hiighy ot rigk

Assots Group Description of Particulars Pravision for gxpacied-credit loss catagory

Lo cradl fisk Mamats whare | e Gaish and cashoquiviients, olier Bank 13 mantly eipected cradil lnesfile
. colntot-piny  has btarices, inventmornits; San, frads time expoctid crodil loss
srong  cpaciy  fo recahmbbes Bd piher financial 3ss4ty )
mest |he abligaions :
e whisres thia rigk of
rletat is negligible o
il

Madaratacradit ek Actott where  tho il 13 vt expecieth eradit losaife
probebitty -of ditault Himi expected credit lnss
5 considareatd .
sGerate, cenpag.
party  wharn tha
capieily b moet: 1he
chligatiors 15l
Song:

High crasdi fih st wiets thisre ls il 12 minth expected cradi ss/ifte
a high propabilay ' of time  expocied cradit bty
dafauit S ' providd for

* Basad on the past exparigie, thers have rist banh any wiiks off of trade regeivables and herice no Bllwantd i§ mada for
axpociod cradil lss an trade raceivables, '

Bk i Liuiskigss erviconment i which &l Cornpiany operatas, i defi oan financial seset ks considasid whod tha chuntarparty fails
10 rake payments within the ‘agread lima pefiod as per conlract Loss rales raflaching defidts ere paged on achial coudil foss
npanensn Bnd considaang differentes betyeen cusant and historicat sponomic sondiions, Assely ard yerilian: oif whin thare s no
raasanzble expetiation of recoven The Company contlnues b engage with partiph whoss Dnlantas ans writlen off and attempls o
anforoe repayment: Recoveniss made aro rca iz in statermant of proftand loss i

[o0]
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SHREE KARTHIK PAPERS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018
Classification of Financial assets among risk categories:

Cradit zating Particiifars 31-Mar18 31-Mar17 01-Apr-16
Cash and cash equivalents, ather bank b'aia_nbei.
Low credit risk investments, loans, trade receivables and other B69,57.703 &40, 26,134 61975413
- finaneial assets. (R dable deposits)
Moderate credit Hil i
risk High credit risk Hil
b. Ligquidity fisk

Prudent Uguisity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and markelable securities and the avaltability of fusding through
an adequate Amount of committed credit Factlitles to mest obligations when due and to close out market pasitions. Du to the dynamic
rature of the bisiness, the Company maintains fexibility in funding by mafntaining: availability: under commisted credit lines:
anagament manlbors rollng forecasts of the company's liquidity pesition and cash and cash eguivalents an the basks of expe: bed cash
flows. The Company takes into acesunt the Hepulehity of the market in which thie“entily operates; In addition, the company'a liquidity
management palicy involies projecting cash flows and cosisidering the level of lguid assets necessary ta meet these, monitoring batarice
sheet-lguidity ratios agatist internat amitexternal regulatory requirements and matntaining debt findacing plars,

Maturlties: of Financlal Liobiiitles a= st 31 Mar 2018 ae 8s follows: {in R}
- ; T More ihan

Particulars Loss than 1 year 1-5 years Evaes Testal
Borrawings. 2556,30,500 579,49,718 - 3075, 50,618
Trade payabies _ +530,98,178 . - 530,98,178
Gther Financial iabilities B0, 23,192 - - 80,23, 192
Total 387,528,270 519,490,718 . 3667,01,988
Maturlties of Financlal Liabifitios as at 31 Mar 2017 ara as foliows: i fta}

= Mara than '

Parliculars: Less:thian 1 yedr 1-5 yoars ki Total
Borrowings 1585,20, 386 124,07,965 : 710,378,351
Trade payables 379,60,034 . - 37%,80,034
Dther Financial fabilities B85, 904 - - 43,65, 904
Totl 302966, 324 121,07,965 - 350,74, 280
Maturities of Financlal Liabilities a5 at 1 Apr 2016 are as follows: {in Fa.)

Particulars Less than 1 year {-Eyesra '?;:::’:“ Total
Eotrowings 1343 25,202 150,12,561 - 249337783
Trade payables 14,39,790 - : 216,39, 790
ther Financlal liabiiities. 54,89 877 . 5 54,89 837
Tatal 2614,94.639 180, 12,561 < 276467400
Wit Risk

Markiat rish 45 the Tisk thal changes in markat prices such as forelgn axchangs rates, Interast mbes et eouid affect the: Companya
Incame.or the value of its holdings of financlal lnstruments dncliding ash flow, The abjective of markel sk management ts to manage
and gontrol market sk exposures within acceptable parametars, while mizeimising the return

Intesns! rale Risks

The Company uses & mix'of cash-ang bioritiwitigs So manage the liquitlty & fund requirerments of ite day-to-day operations, Intereit rate
rish s the risk that the Tair value or future cash flows of & financial isstrument will fluctuate because of changes in market intersst
rates, The Borrowings are fixed mbe bofrowings and are carried at amortized cost, They arel therafore not subject to Interest rate risk as

defired fn Ind A5 107, ‘Flnanclal Instruments - Disclasures. - since neithar the carrying amount nor the fulure cash ows will fuchsts
because of & chango in market interest rates, o

InlEsk rale ek pXpoEure
The Coimpany daes riot fiave-any varfabite rate bdrrowing which i subdact ta interast rate risk,

' Particilars 31032018 31.03-2017 01 -04-2018
Fiked Rate Borrowings, 1341, 12,677 631,28,793 575,77 887
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018 .

40 Capital Tﬁnnngmnt
The Company's ohipetives whin mariaging capttal 15t safegunsd contiouity, malntain a strong credit rating and heatthy gapital ratios in
order 10 suppo b business and provide adenuate return to Sarehelders: through continuing grewth, The Company's grerall strategy
remalns wichanged from pravious yoar: J
Thié: funiding reguiraments are mat through @ mixiure of equly, internal fund ganefatian snd olner non-current bomtvwings. The
Company's policy i t.use current and non-cuméat bormawigs fiv it andlelpated funding reguinements. °
Th Garngany mondors capital on the asis of the gearing sl which & el dishit divicted by fotal capilal (aquity plus nat dabi)

Mat diit s non-currant and current debis a5 fediead by cash ardd cash equivalants, giher bink balances and aurrant intmants,
Equilty cormprizes &l comgonenis inchading wthar fomprehansve Incoma.

Thia tollowsng table summarkzes he capial of the l’.:nmpah:,-

31-Mar-18 31 -Mar17 01-Apr1b
fioul

. . finfis) (inRe) i it

FinnGurrant Borrewings (Refar Mole - 12 , 518.45,7 15 121,07 955 150, 1561
Clirrting Maliritlas of Lodg berm Debt {Refar Medes; 17} 108, 65060 apgsand 40,365,601
Total Borrowlngs {8} 627,58,784 16403177 130,458,162
‘e and Cash equvakints (Felar How 08 ) LR 631,278 5652
Totsl Cash {b) 1, 45:904 £,31.278 58562
hiat Dt () = (@) i) B26,41,860 157.71,808 19043510
Enara Capilal (FBfar note no 10} B55,50.000 55,5000t S 50,000
‘il Enuity (Refer note no 1] GER, 79, TEE 257 85117 aE.41, 708
Tatal Equity {d) 1582,29,766 1245,35117 093,041,708
Tetal Captal (o) = (eheid) 2208,71,626 1371,07.016 1184,35.218
Gearing Ratla = (clijo} 0.28 0,42 [T

41 First Time adoption of Ind AS
The Coimipiny Tas adapled Ind-AF with affect from 1st Apdl 2017 wilth comparalivas baing restated. Accordingly, the IpEct of trangitan
Fine BEan prevtied in e Gpening Reservee:ss of 161 Aprl 2096, The Bguras for fhe pravious period. haibe Deen restbed, raggauped.and
recingsifad whinsier requirad 1o caniply with thie raguiresnint of Ind A3 and Scheduts 1L 7
ind A% 101 Firitlime Addplisn of lndean Aeenunt lng Standards allows first-lmo a!iw‘tajrg cenaln eaemplions from rtrspective
epplication ol cedaln requisemants it lnd A5, Set out bolow are the: applicabla: ted A5 101 opilonal exemplions and mindatdry
excaptions appied in the transiian frem previous GRAF 1o ind A5

ind A% optlenal

The Gormpany has iecisd ta conlinue wilh the comying valis of & of s Progany. Paany an nquipment recognised as of Aprilt, 2016
{The tranisactor date) monsured as ped (e previous GAAP and ue fuch carcying value as s depmed (o5t as af ke dransiiion dalo,

hidndatp

Ind A5 mandatory v

An entity’s estimates in accordance with Ind A% at the date af:transition e ind A5 shall be.copslstent with estimates made Tor tha s
st i Aocardance with previous GAAP {aflar adysimants o refiect any difforadica in acooupbng policids), Unisss thers s objeckve

avidenca that thoss astimates wers in ror, ihdl AS estmates:ss 4t Aprl 2016 are congistant with the ealiniilin & al e sdma dabe
e In ondormiy with previoss GAAR y

The Compaty has made belimits for impnttmant of firancial askels bated onespectad credil lons model i accordahgn withind AS at the”
et o Traaristiion g Breseweng nol requined under pravious EAAP '

Govgrnmant Loans.

The Compaiy ru_af; measired e Govinmant Ken 21 iha carrying value 85 par previos GAAR =i the dale of transition 1o ind As
i the opaning lad AS Balanca Sheat afler applying raquisamants In lad AS 105 Fnancis frisbrimants, s Ind AS. 20 Accounting
for Gowammant Granks and Diedosure of GovammentiAtsisiance prospectaly;
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

‘42 Reconchiation to first time adoption of Ind AS

{i) Balance sheet as.on 01:04-2016
Pravious GAAP Cther. Ind AS
Particulars Note as ot Reclassificatiot  Accouniting a5 at
1 April 2016 Adjustment 1 April 2046
ASSETS
1 Mor-current aasets !
[4) Properly, plant.and equipment 1296, 78,627 1198, 78,627
(1) Finaricial Assets _
[} Fvvestments £, 500 . £,500
fiy Loans 5 192,88,280  (132,86,280) .
{ii) Other financial asets 5 - 111,81,600 111;81,600
\c) Gther non-current assets LF; . 13,687,794 ~ 13,87,79%
143175, 407 (7,18,066) - 1424,56,521
2 Current Assets
{a} lnventaries R0, 7 442 : 1801, B7, 442
{b) Fpancial Assets .
i} Trade receivables 50773671 ; 507,719,671
fi) Cash and cash equivalents 5,652 i LR
i} Loans 5 4,76, 357 {94,76,357)
{ch Other current assets 5 . 101,95,243 107,95,243
240449 122 7,168,886 . 2411,68,008
3B36,24,528° . . " 3836,24,529
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Equity
() Share capital . - 955, 50,000
(b} Other equity LE3A 47,86,511 3,44,801) 38,41,708
L 4003,3 511 {9,44,803) 993.81,708
LEABILITIES
1 Won-Current Liatilities
{a) Financial liabitities
i} Barrowings 5 150,412,561 . 150,12, 544
iy Prowishans 4 . - 11,82.147 12,82, 147
(b Dreferted tat tiabilitiesinet) i A8, 425 (417,33 38, 72,087
i 193,01, 386 8,64,800 201,566,795
2 Currint liabitities
ia) Financial labilities
i Borrawinge 1302, 48621 07,88, 621
i) Trade payabies: 116,39, 750 = 216,39, 790
ity Other financlal Habilities” § 40,3650 54 29,827 - 65, 26,428
(b1 Other current Lizbitities § B0, 21,030 {54,869, 817) ¥ 153,193
] Provisions ] ‘ - 79,904 79,594
2639,86,032 2 79984 264066026
3836,24,529 . 3836,24,520

=
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' SHREE KARTHIK PAPERS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

{i) Balance shoat as on 31032017 (i Ry
Provious GAAR Othar Ind AS
Particulars Hate: s 8l Reclassification Actounting asal
st March 2017 Adjustment - 315E Mareh 2017
ASEETS
1 Moh-current dadets
{3) Property, plant and equipment 1240, 68,020 124068, 036
(L) Eapital Work-in-firogriss 303,34.315 03.38,315
(21 Financlal Assets _
i} Inweskements ) B, 500 : 500
1) boans 5 120,B1,406 [¥20,81,406)
fil} Okher financial assats. 1.5 - 0867, 470 (17,985 108,219,485
(] Cither non-egrrent asets 1.5 x 180,285,911 25,891 1B0;51, 401
) 1664,96,247 168,11,875 {12.203) 1832,95.009
{in Fsi )
Pravious GAAP Othise ind A5
Particulars Hate . -asat Reclagsification - Acgounting. asat
315t March 2017 Adjustmont 315t March 2017
3 Cutrent Assets ;
(@) Imventories 2019, 33,053 - 019,321,083
(b} Financlal Aststs:
1) Trade recelvables 25,5680 ‘ 535.56,811
ity Cash el cash equivalents 631,278 . . #,31,278:
{H} Loars ) ) 5 01, $4.906 (301,14,9064 s -
Ok crrent aguers: 1.5 - 113,04,531 11,632 133,16,563
2852,37,108 6811978 1532 38R4,36,765
4517,33,355 : {BE1) 4517 32,604
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
¥ Equity
[} Share capital 955, 50,000 555:50,000
iy Gther equity 1334 269,04, 20% {11,19,093) 157, 85017
' 1724,54,208 - iAo 12335417
LIABILITIES
1 Hon-Current Lishilitios
{2 Firiancial tabilities
{) Borrowings 0 121.07,963 121,07,985
i Provisions i = 14,56,608 14,56, 698
(b Beferred tax labilites {Het) i 47, 89,425 (4,03, 854) 38,00,517
163,a7,390 = 967,800 172,65,180
2 Current labilities
i) Emanial Habiiities :
i) Berrowlngs 3544:75,174 1546, 25,174
i} Tratle payibles A79,80,034 . - 390,004
i4§ Bther Financial liabliites 5 H2,95,112 6065 904 ¥ 103,61, 16
ris) er current- Liabtizles: ' 56,597,373 54,40, 404 . 47,50, %649
e} Prewlstons \ 4,5 - 61,83.963 {3,563} 1,50,431 1,50,6M
(o) Curgent tan Uabitities(Het) L . S 4, 4051 L S, 463
' ) 3178,81,756 50,651 3130,32,367
A517,33,355 (BE1) 517,33 604

84
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

[IIHII Statarnent of Profit and Loas for the Year ended 31 ~w1f {in s, |
‘Previous GAAI Othér Ind A5
Farticulsrs Neta for the your Accounting for e year
HHEAT ‘hdjustment e
1 INCOME _
Revenue from gperations £74%,15, 636 745,105,636
Qther incoms 1 13;42,908 5,480 13,46, 386
TOTAL INCOME CATE2A8.542 5480 4782.54,002
I EXPENSES N -
Tt of materaals comsumed 3005,55, 500 - }BD'.E.__T?_LSW-
Chiiges i invienoriés of finssied pogdswerk-in-progressand H‘E?'WF]' - i
shock-in-irade:
Employes benefits expense 4 151,40, 245 it ke 153.56,017
Finance cost 71,49, 758 - 71,49, 758
Depregiation and-aniertisation sxpense’. At asad = E_'.,_iﬁ,-_ﬂ?_
(iehew estpeises 1 114, 47,571 B, 145 1146,5],?11
TOTAL EXPENSES 448466387 a2 4486,80,204
I PROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS AND TAX 217 82187 [2,16,433) 275,557
Excefitional ftems . i .
W PROFIT BEFORE TAX T 82461 [@16433)  2i565078
Ineome bax expense
Curent tax b6 443 - 54,04 453
Deferred u;-:hnrgieg![réﬂremd} i - 61,834 (1, B34
V BROFIT AFTER TAX 22117888 [i54558)  219,63.008
VI OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
ttems that will not be reclassified to profit or lass
fismeasurement of post eniployment benilit obtigations 1 (29,816 29,418
Inctime tax Fefating ta these fiems 1 5,716 9,75
TOTAL OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE PERIDD, !
HET GF TAX (19,800 {19,680)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE PERIOD 221,17 698 {1.74,269) 21543409
{Iv}) Equity Racencilation Under nd AS
Ag o 34082017 A an0-04:2016
Particu Hota ; 4
o : [in Fea) {in R
A5 par prevlous GAAR- _
1,51, 10,000 (previaus year © §$1,10,0001 Equity shargs of 5 Eél_;.h 535, 5, 000 954, 50,000
Capital Resarve ¥3,86,000 13, B, 000
Fetalned sarings 155,24.209 34,058,511
Total Eqiity a4 per pravibisGAAP: A 22454208 1003,36.511
{AddlLess: Ind AS acdjustments
F_ai-: Valuation of rer_l_l_ak depsits- 1 [Bat) .
Pravision for Gratuity 4 (16,07,329) 113,62, 181
Tau adjustrents @ 4,88,850 #17.338
Tt adjustments under ind AS- B {11,19,092) (944,803
Total aqiiity as par Ind AS: (A+8] 1213,35,117 893,91,708

B5
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{v) ReconcHatlon of total comprefiensive income for the year ended 31-03-2017

Partichiars ] Hote tladic ]
Net Profil after tax as por previous GAAP (A) 221,17.608
N0 AS Adjustminis

Fair Vialuation of rental depesits 1 1661]

Emnployee benefit akpenses 4 (275,772

Tax adjustments i 61,854
Total lnd AS adjustmants (B} {1,54,589)
Profit afler tax as per Ind AS {A+B) 219,63.000
Other Comprehensive Incoma

Remeasirenents of post employee benefits ~Net of Lax i3 (19, 690)
Tetal Comprehensive income for the yaar. 219,43,409

v} Reconcilistion of Statement of Cash fows:
lmpatt of Ind AS adoption on the statement of cash flow for the year énded JistMarch, 2017

For the yoar ¢nded March 34, 2017
! o " Effect of

Part) . : :

e Wi Provicis GAAP Transiiontolnd  Asper Ind A

: AS

et cash generaLed Trom) (used Tn) operting activities RN EIEHEREE] [2,58.611) 40,64,500
Wet cash generated from/ (ised-in) Swesting activities - (326,413,134 . (326,43,131)
et cath geqerated fromi {used i) financing activities: 12,34 {100,54,354) 7,58,611 (97,95, T43)
Het Inereasel (Decreasa) in cash and cash equivalents - 6,245,626 . 6,25, 06
Cash-and-cash eguivalents asat the beginning of the year . 5,691 - 5652

Bank Salances rot-considered as Cash and Cash gquivalents . - . -
‘Carsh and cash equivalents & at the end of the year . £,31,178 . £,31,278

il 65 to thie reconciliati

1. Financhal Assats at Amortised cost

Under previts GAAF, the secirlty dépusits wete carried at:mominal value. Ind A5 requires these assets-to be mesasured at falr value and
subiseatantly these assets-are measured ab amortized cost. AL the dnitisl secognition, the compaity has recagnised the différence betwien
deposit. fais value and nominal value as prepaid rental qrpéps_fes'aind sume 15 being recogntsed & rental expenses on'stoaight line basls over the
tease perind, Further, Comgpany recegnises notienal interest income ooy these dapasit méer the lease tefm,

7. Tax impact on-adjustments )

Rétained earmings and:statement of profit and loss hes been adjusted consequent to. the ik A8 transition adjustments with corresponiding
lmpact o deferred tax, wheraves applicable.

3. Other comprahiensive Income

Urider previous GAAP, there was ao concept of ther Comprehensive Income {8010, Unides Ind AS; certain ftems of ncomes and expenses needs
ta be recogaised under the Other Comprehensive Income, such as remeasurement gaing/losses of defined employee henefits, fair valuation
gains '.l'!,i}'sse's of financial assels designated throagh OC1, ete: A reconcilition o the: profit floss as per-previous GAAP 4o profit/ioss as per Ind AS
has-besety presented,

4.Provislon for Gratuity

Under the previous GRAP, gratuity sxpenses were provided for as and whisn eurred, The Campany has decided to provide for gratuity

an copversion ta NE AS, )

5. Reclassifications under nd AS

Agsets and Liabllitles have been regrouped/reciassified wherever réquived to confoem t the requirements of Ind ASs.

BB
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43 Related Party Disclosuras:

(i} List of related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year 2017-18 and relationship:
{a) Key Management Personnel:
- Mr M5 Velu
- Ms. Vignesh Velu

{c) Others: {Enterprise over which key management personnel are able to exercise significant influence)
- Shree Ganesh Gears Private Limited

- Shree Vignesh Windmill Private Limited
(i} Related Party Transactions: {1 Fisc)
Nature of Transactions Key Management Personnel: Others
201718 201617 201718 201617
Remuneratian 24,00, 000 24,00,000 . -
Purchase of Wind Energy . - 33,211,456 44,371,965
Logn from Directors (Op Blal) 207899558 1817,5%,8% . -
Add: Received | (Repaid) during the year (4561 261,09,46
{Net)
Lo from Loan From directors (CL baly  1733,67,941  2078,99,558 .
Advance received (Net) . 8,00,000 -
Amaount Payable 947 498, - 50,47178 24,812,983
Amaount Receivable : 800,000 -

44 Previous years figures have been regrouped; reclassified and rearranged 'l'ﬂ'IEI'E'.'I"EF'ﬁECESS&W to conferm to the current years
classification, ;

45 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupes,

Vide pur report of even date attached
ForK 5PV & Co
Chartered Accountants

: : : F d on bahalf of the Board of
1Al Firm Registration bo, 0155205 gl e SEarLeh Ot

(5. Kalyan Srinath B
Partmer
Mémibiership Mo, 22007

{200 M5 Yely ) {30 5.5 Mely
Place ; Coimbatore Chaliman & Managing Directar Director
Date | 28-05-2018 D 0168208 Clbdz O 740 T4
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INSTRUCTIONS
Pracess and manner for members opting to vate by using the Physical Ballot Form:

Pieass complete and sign the Ballot Foem and wd_ﬂ._sa'aﬁ.té:&ad‘l the Serulinizer appointed by the Board of Directers of the

Company, Sr. 5. Rengasamy, Practicing Company Secretary, [_!g.len‘ihers!'llp Mo, 387 1) not later thari tha close of working hours
(5.00 PM.) on 17" September, 2018, The envelope containing the Physical Batiot Form, shall be depositad in persen orsent
by Cotirier or Registered/Speed Post by the member o the Serutinizer. S, S. Rengasamy, Practicing Company Secretary,

 Serutinizer, 25, 50 Feet Road, Krishnasamy Nagar Ramanthapuram, Coimbatore-641 045 Fhysical Ballat Form

réceived afler 16% Seplember, 2018, (.00 F M) will be strictly ireated as if the reply from the member has not been raceived.
The form should be signed by the member as per the specimen signaiure registerad with the campainy / Deposilory Participants.
in case of joint holding, the form shoutd be completed and signed by the first named miembiar and in his / er absence, by the next
named joint holdar. There wil b ane form for every Fafio / Client ID irrespeciive of the nurmber of joint holders. A Power of
Attomey {POA) holder may vate on behalf of a member, menticning the regisiration nurmber of the POA or enclosing an attested
copy of the POA. Exercise of vola is not permitted thiough IGKY, '

For shares Field by Companies, Bodies Corparate, Trusts, Socleties, efc. the duly completed form should be accomparied by

‘acentifiad true copy of the board resolution ¢ authanzation tegethar with altested specimen signature(s) of the duly authcrized

signatorylies).

Votes should be cast, in case of gach regolution, Eithein favour ar dgainst by putting thetick (v} mark in the-column provided
for assentidissent. Members may partially enter any numiber in “FOR" and partially in “AGAINST” but the total number in
“FORIAGAINST takan together should riot exceed the member's total shareholding. If the shareholder doas not indicate either
“EOR’ or *AGAINST" in case of any resolution, it will be treated as "ABSTAIN' for that resolution and the shares heid will not
bi cotintiad under either head.

Thevating rights of he shareholders shall b in propartior: to their shiaress of thi pakd-up equity share capital of the comparny as

o 10th September, 018 (‘cut off date) as per the Aegister of Members of the Campany and asinformied to the Company by

the Depositaries in case of beneficial ownars,

A mambermay request for a duplicate Baliot Form, if so requirad. However, the duly filleid in aind sigried duptcate form shiould
reachthe Seritinizer notfater than the date specified at Sr.No.1 above.

Unslgned, incomplete, improperly or incorrecty fick marked ballot forms will be réjected, Aform will also be rejected if itls
recaived torn, defaced or mutitated ta an extent which miakes it difficult for the Serutinizer (o identify either the member or the
numibier of votes or as to whether the yotes are in favour or against or if the slgnature cannot be verified.

The Serutinizer's decisionon the validity of a ballot will be firal,

Mernbers are requested riot 1o sand any olhier paper akang will the Ballot Form, Any otfser paper found with the Ballot Form would
be destrayed. Members are also requested notto wirite-anything o the Physical Baliot Form except giving thelr name, registered.
address, no. of shares, assent or dissent and putting their signature.

This results of the voting shall be teclarad within S days of conclusion of the Annual Ganaral Mesting of the Campany. The resils
declared, along with the Scrutinizer’s Repart, shali be placed on the Wabsits of GDSL arid communigated o the Bombay Stack
Exchange whare the Company Is isted immediately after the Chaimar and Maraging Diseitar dectares the result,

MNotes:

=

This batiot form Is provided for the henefit of membiers whio do nat hiava access 1o e-veting facility, to enable fhiern fo send their
assent or dissent by post,

A mermber can opt for only arie mods of voting, 18- gither by past ar throughe-voting, I amember casts votes by both modés.
thien voling done through e-vofing shall prevail and Physical Ballot Form of that member shall be traated as invalid,

For detalled insteuctions o e-voting, please refer tohe notes appended to the Annua Ganeral Maeting Halice,

_‘I‘ha'S':_imtiriizer will coflate thi votes downloaded from the &-voling gystem, votes received through post and the voles casial
the AGM to dectare the final result for each of the resolutions ferming part of the Annual Genecal Mesting Motice.
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